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WHISTLER

REGULAR MEETING OF MUNICIPAL COUNCIL
TUESDAY, DECEMBER 18, 2018, STARTING AT 5:30 P.M.

Franz Wilhelmsen Theatre at Maury Young Arts Centre

4335 Blackcomb Way, Whistler, BC V8E 0X5

ADOPTION OF AGENDA

That Council adopt the Regular Council Meeting Agenda of December 18, 2018.
ADOPTION OF MINUTES

That Council adopt the Regular Council Meeting Minutes of December 4, 2018.
PUBLIC QUESTION AND ANSWER PERIOD

PRESENTATIONS AND DELEGATIONS

A presentation by Claire Ruddy, Executive Director, AWARE regarding the 2018
Community Enrichment Program Report Back.

A presentation by Shana Murray, Community Programs Manager, Howe Sound
Women'’s Centre regarding the 2018 Community Enrichment Program Report Back.

A presentation by Bob Brett, President, Whistler Naturalists Society, regarding the
2018 Community Enrichment Program Report Back.

A presentation by Suzie Soman, Director of Early Child Development Services, Sea
to Sky Community Services Society regarding the 2018 Community Enrichment
Program Report Back.

A presentation by Mayor Jack Crompton, regarding the Resort Municipality of
Whistler 2018 Council Retreat.

MAYOR’S REPORT
INFORMATION REPORTS
A presentation by municipal staff.

That Council receive Information Report No. 18-145 regarding recent progress on
implementing the 2016 Community Energy and Climate Action Plan.

No presentation.

That Council receive Information Report No. 18-146 regarding the 2018 Community
Enrichment Program Reporting Forms.
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DVP1165 — 8524
Rope Tow Way —
Setback Variance for
Parking

File No. DVP1165
Report No. 18-147

Whistler 2020
Development Corp. —
2018 Annual Report
File No. VAULT
Report No. 18-148

Whistler Village Land
Co. Director
Resignations and
Appointments

File No. VAULT
Report No. 18-149

Emerald Dreams
Conservation Co.
Ltd. — 2018 Annual
Report

File No. VAULT
Report No. 18-150

ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS
A presentation by municipal staff.

That Council approve the issuance of Development Variance Permit DVP1165 for
the proposed development located at 8524 Rope Tow Way to vary the front setback
for two parking spaces from 1.5 metres to 0.1 metres as shown on Architectural
Plan A-001, dated October 21, 2018, by Mike Jones attached as Appendix “B” to
Administrative Report to Council No. 18-147.

No presentation.

That The Council of the Resort Municipality of Whistler in open Meeting assembled,
hereby resolves that the Municipality, as sole Shareholder of Whistler 2020
Development Corp., pass the consent Resolutions of the Shareholder of Whistler
2020 Development Corp., a copy of which is attached to Administrative Report No.
18-148 as Appendix “A”, and that the Mayor and Municipal Clerk execute and
deliver the resolutions on behalf of the Municipality.

No presentation.

That Council receive the resignations of Nancy Wilhelm-Morden as Director and
Officer (President), and Maureen Peatfield as Director and Officer (Treasurer) of
Whistler Village Land Co. attached as Appendix “A” to this Administrative Report to
Council No. 18-149; and

That Council appoint Jack Crompton and Carlee Price as Directors of Whistler
Village Land Co.; and, further

That Council of the Municipality in open meeting assembled, hereby resolves that
the Municipality, as sole shareholder of Whistler Village Land Co. Ltd., pass the
consent resolutions of the sole shareholder of Whistler Village Land Co. Ltd., a copy
of which is attached as Appendix “C” to this Administrative Report No.18-149, and
that the Mayor and the Municipal Clerk execute and deliver the attached resolutions
on behalf of the Municipality.

No presentation.

That Council receive the resignation of Maureen Peatfield as Director and Officer
(Secretary) of Emerald Dreams Conservation Co. Ltd.; and

That Council appoint Carlee Price as a Director of Emerald Dreams Conservation
Co. Ltd.; and, further

That the Council of the Resort Municipality of Whistler in open meeting assembled,
hereby resolves that the Municipality, as sole shareholder of Emerald Dreams
Conservation Co. Ltd., pass the consent resolutions of the sole shareholder of
Emerald Dreams Conservation Co. Ltd.; copies of which are attached as Appendix
“C” to this Administrative Report No. 18-150, and that the Mayor and Municipal Clerk
execute and deliver the attached resolutions on behalf of the Municipality.
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Whistler Housing
Authority Ltd.
Director Resignations
and Appointments
File No. VAULT
Report No. 18-151

Emergency Planning
Committee

Zoning Amendment
Bylaw (1330
Cloudburst Drive) No.
2214, 2018

Whistler 2020
Development
Corporation
Director
Resignations and
Appointments

Letter of
Congratulations
File No. 3009

Human Sex
Trafficking
File No. 3009

No presentation.

That Council receive the resignations of Jack Crompton and Steven Bradley
Anderson (Steve Anderson) as Directors of Whistler Housing Authority Ltd.; and

That Council appoint Duane Jackson and John Grills as Directors of Whistler
Housing Authority Ltd.; and further,

That Council of the Municipality in open meeting assembled, hereby resolves that
the Municipality, as sole shareholder of Whistler Housing Authority Ltd., pass the
consent resolutions of the sole shareholder of Whistler Housing Authority Ltd., a
copy of which is attached as Appendix “C” to this Administrative Report No. 18-151,
and that the Mayor and the Municipal Clerk execute and deliver the attached
resolutions on behalf of the Municipality.

MINUTES OF COMMITTEES AND COMMISSIONS

Regular Meeting Minutes of the Emergency Planning Committee of April 3, 2018
2018.

BYLAWS FOR THIRD READING

That “Zoning Amendment Bylaw (1330 Cloudburst Drive) No. 2214, 2018” be given
third reading.

OTHER BUSINESS

Notification of Whistler 2020 Development Corporation Director Appointments and
Resignations:

Resignations were received from the following individuals:

Steven Bradley Anderson (Director)

Eric Martin (Director/ Officer)

James Frederick Godfrey (Director/ Officer)
Jim Moodie (Director/ Officer)

Stephen Bayly (Director)

Ken Roggeman (Officer)

The following individuals were appointed as Directors:
e Jack Crompton
e Duane Jackson
e Eric Martin

CORRESPONDENCE

Correspondence from Isobel Mackenzie, Seniors Advocate, Province of British
Columbia congratulating Mayor Jack Crompton and Councillors on being elected.

Correspondence from Cathy Peters regarding the human sex trafficking public
awareness campaign.
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Licensing for Non-
Medicinal Cannabis
Retail Stores

File No. 3009

Request for
Funding
File No. 3009

Community Energy
and Climate Action
Plan

File No. 3009

Emerald Estates
Access to Crown
Land

File No. 3009

Emerald Estates
and Highway 99
Safety

File No. 3009

Revision to Letter
File No. RZ1144

Correspondence from David Eby, QC, Attorney General and Mike Farnworth,
Minister of Public Safety and Solicitor General, regarding licensing for non-medicinal
cannabis retail stores.

Correspondence from Dale Harrison, President, Northern Woods and Water
Highway Association, regarding a request for funding.

Correspondence from Randi Kruse, regarding the Community Energy and Climate
Action Plan.

Correspondence from Dale Stephens, regarding access to Crown Land from
Emerald Estates.

Correspondence from Dale Stephens, regarding safety at Emerald Estates and
Highway 99.

Correspondence from Leslie and Dave Patterson regarding a revision to their letter
to Council regarding RZ1144 2077 Garibaldi Way dated November 13, 2018.

TERMINATION
That the Regular Council Meeting of December 18, 2018 be terminated.



WHISTLER

REGULAR MEETING OF MUNICIPAL COUNCIL
MINUTES TUESDAY, DECEMBER 4, 2018, STARTING AT 5:30 P.M.

Franz Wilhelmsen Theatre at Maury Young Arts Centre
4335 Blackcomb Way, Whistler, BC V8E 0X5

PRESENT:

Mayor: J. Crompton
Councillors: A. De Jong, J. Ford, R. Forsyth, J. Grills, and C. Jewett

Chief Administrative Officer, M. Furey

General Manager of Corporate and Community Services, T. Battiston
General Manager of Resort Experience,;J. Jansen

General Manager of Infrastructure Services, J. Hallisey

Director of Planning, M. Kirkegaard

Municipal Clerk, B. Browning

Manager of Communications, M. Comeau

Planner, R. Brennan

Planning Analyst, J. Abraham

Council Coordinator, N. Cooper

Whistler Housing Authority General Manager, Marla Zucht
ABSENT:
Councillor.DsJackson

MayorJ. Crompton recognized that we are on the traditional territories of the
Lil'wat Nation and the Squamish Nation.

ADOPTION OF AGENDA

Agenda Moved by Councillor J. Ford
Seconded by Councillor R. Forsyth

That Council adopt the Regular Council Meeting Agenda of December 4,
2018.

CARRIED
ADOPTION OF MINUTES

Minutes Moved by Councillor A. De Jong
Seconded by Councillor J. Ford

That Council adopt the Regular Council Meeting Minutes of November 20,
2018.

CARRIED
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Tova Jamernik
306-4800
Spearhead Drive

Re: Housing
Shortage

Re: MRDT

Re: AirBnB illegal
rentals

Mayor’s Report

PUBLIC QUESTION AND ANSWER PERIOD

Tova Jamernik asked if Council has considered leasing the lands located at
4500 Blackcomb Way, behind the tennis club or the lands at Cheakamus
Crossing for the purposes of an RV park.

Mayor J. Crompton responded that the sites mentioned had not specifically
been considered, but temporary housing was considered by the Mayor’s Task
Force on Resident Housing. At this point the focus is on.opening permanent
beds and moving forward some of the recommendations of the Task Force.

Tova Jamernik clarified that she was not asking about temporary housing, but
a place for people who chose to live in their vehicle full time.

Mayor J. Crompton responded that an RV site in the village has not been
investigated at this time, but nothing is off the table.

Tova Jamernik asked if there is a plan to use the additional MRDT funding for
affordable housing as this is nowallowed under the program.

Mayor J. Crompton responded that this is something Council and RMOW
staff are investigating.

Tova Jamernik asked whether the total number of fines issued and the total
amount collected with regards to fines issued as a result of illegal rentals
under the new bylaw could be published online.

Mayor Jack Crompton responded that it is possible, but would be something
that would need to be considered by Council.

MAYOR’S REPORT

Accident on Highway 99

On behalf of the RMOW.and Council, Mayor Jack Crompton passed on his
sincere condolences to the family and friends of the Bekah Mann, the
individual who tragically passed away following an accident on Highway 99 at
the weekend. These kinds of tragedies hit the close-knit Sea-to-Sky
communities hard. Information about the incident and those involved hasn’t
been released. Mayor Jack Crompton asked that the community respects the
space family and friends need at this time.

Resort Municipality of Whistler (RMOW) partners with hotels to reduce plastic
bottle use

The RMOW is partnering with local hotels in efforts to reduce plastic bottle
use. Through the partnership, the RMOW and hotels are letting guests know
they can drink Whistler's water straight from the tap — acknowledging that this
is uncommon in other parts of the world. The initiative is part of the RMOW'’s
commitment to reduce waste, including single use plastic. Other ways of
encouraging the use of tap water are through Whistler’'s 20 public water
fountains maintained all across the community, at all major parks and in the
Village, with more planned for installation in 2019. More information about
Whistler’s drinking water can be found online at whistler.ca/drinkingwater.
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Pay parking returns December 15, 2018

Peak season pay parking returns in the day lots on December 15, 2018. Pay
parking will be required in Day Lots 1, 2, 3, 4 and 5 from December 15, 2018
to April 15, 2019. Employee/ Resident parking passes for Day Lot 4 and 5 are
available for purchase online now. Mayor Jack Crompton reminded the
community that winter parking regulations on streets are in effect.

The winter parking regulations state that there is no odd side parking is
allowed at any time of the day, and even side parking.is not allowed between
9 a.m. to 5 p.m. Monday to Friday. These regulations are required for snow
clearing efforts on roads. With an array of winter.conditions hitting the Sea-to-
Sky, Mayor Jack Crompton reminded the community to stay safe on the
roads.

Whistler Village winter animation begins

The RMOW'’s schedule of winter events and village animation kick off soon.
Residents and visitors alike can enjoy a wide range of activities including ice
skating outdoors, tobogganing, cross-country skiing, live music and more.
Mayor Jack Crompton reminded the community to check the ice before
skating. The beloved ice skate rink in' Whistler Olympic Plaza opens this
Saturday on December 8, 2018. Family Aprés returns on December 17, 2018
with a jam-packed line up of family-friendly activities throughout the winter
season. The Whistler Holiday Experience returns this holiday season offering
a range of entertainment for parents and kids indoors at the Whistler
Conference Centre. There is.more information about winter events in Whistler
at whistler.ca/WhistlerPresents.

Whistler Film Festival and Luge World Cup in Whistler

Mayor Jack Crompton noted that over the past week many community
members had been able to go out and enjoy some of the events on as part of
the Whistler Film Festival and Luge World Cup. The Whistler Film Festival
was one of Whistler’s first arts events, and has continued to grow over the
past 17 years. Mayor Crompton added that he and several councillors were
delighted to attend some of the festivals events and film screenings, including
the opening event and awards ceremony, and Councillor Cathy Jewett joined
the Women on Top event along with Councillor John Grills. The Whistler Film
Festival is a valued part of Whistler’s cultural offerings. Mayor Jack Crompton
noted that 43 of the films had been produced or directed by women. This
weekend was also the Luge World Cup hosted at the Whistler Sliding Centre.
Mayor Jack Crompton offered his congratulations to the Canadian relay team,
which included Reid Watts, for their bronze medal in the event and noted that
it is great to see Whistler continue to be a host community for both local and
world cup level sports events.

Community natural gas conservation

Mayor Jack Crompton noted that the RMOW has turned off the fire pits in
Olympic Plaza as part of Whistler’s efforts to conserve natural gas. BC’s
natural gas supply may continue to be limited this winter following a rupture of
a natural gas transmission pipeline near Prince George in October, and
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FortisBC is encouraging businesses and residents across the province to take
measures to conserve gas. In response, the RMOW has set the temperatures
for its natural gas heating system to 18 degrees Celsius, and is implementing

conservation measures across its municipal facilities including Municipal Hall,

Meadow Park Sports Centre, Maury Young Arts Centre, and

Whistler Olympic Plaza. Mayor Jack Crompton encouraged the community to

do their part to conserve gas.

Council Recognition to committee and board volunteers

Mayor Jack Crompton noted that the year will soon come to a close, and he
thanked the hard-working committee and board volunteers. More than 100
community members volunteer on Council’'s 20 committees and two Council-
appointed boards. These dedicated volunteers share their input and expertise,
and provide incredible value to municipal projects, policies and programs. On
November 26, 2018 the RMOW hosted the annual council recognition event
dedicated to these volunteers. On behalf of Council, RMOW staff and the
community, Mayor Jack Crompton thanked these volunteers for their
contributions to Whistler.

Inside Scoop event for. new-comers on December 11, 2018

Whistler’s Inside Scoop event returns on Tuesday, December 11, 2018. For
those new to town, or those working on Whistler’s frontline, this is a great, and
fun event to attend providing insider knowledge on all aspects of winter
experiences in Whistler. This is'a free event with more than 100 local
businesses and service providers sharing their information at the event.
MayorJack Crompton noted that the RMOW'’s recreation team, transportation
andtransit staff and bylaw crew will be attending to share important winter
messages with‘attendees. The event is on at the Whistler Conference Centre
from 2 until 6 p.m.

BCBusiness names Whistler in top three Best Cities for Work in BC

Whistler has been named in the top three Best Cities for Work in BC in 2019
by BCBusiness magazine. BCBusiness publish an annual list of British
Columbian cities, taking statistics on average earnings, earning growth,
housing costs, spending on recreation, commute times, and more to formulate
the rankings. Whistler came in at second place of the list of 46 cities.
Whistler's access to recreation, short commute times, and job opportunities
supported by the tourism economy were amongst its highest ranking factors
by BCBusiness. Mayor Jack Crompton noted that the Whistler community is
full of people passionate about this town, and who are proud to call Whistler
home. This recognition from BCBusiness affirms Whistler’'s transformation
and initiative to build a year-round destination, the continued focus on the
community, and efforts to address areas are still a challenge here, like
housing. Mayor Jack Crompton congratulated fellow Sea-to-Sky community
Squamish for their number one place on the list. BCBusiness has the full story
and rankings on their website bcbusiness.ca/bestcities.




Minutes

Regular Council Meeting
December 4, 2018

Page 5

Whistler Housing
Authority’s 2018
Employer Housing
Needs Assessment
File No. 7724
Report No. 18-139

Best summer on record

Research from Tourism Whistler indicates that the summer of 2018 was
Whistler's best on record in terms of room nights sold. Up three per cent over
2017, the success has been attributed primarily to increased shoulder season
bookings including meetings such as the Union of British Columbia
Municipalities annual convention in September.

The summer season, which spans from May 1 through October 31, saw a
seven per cent decrease in day visitors from the previous summer. Whistler is
fortunate to have achieved a successful year round-tourism economy,
something we could have only wished for two decades ago. Mayor Jack
Crompton thanked the proactive work and programs developed by municipal
staff, Tourism Whistler, Whistler Blackcomb; community accommodations and
businesses to build business in the shoulder seasons. Mayor noted that it
wasn’t long ago that many restaurantsclosed during the shoulder seasons.

Councillor Cathy Jewett

Councillor Cathy Jewett noted that the final three presentations of the Whistler
Experience are coming up, and the event tomorrow night will be with Mayor
Jack Crompton being interviewed by Feet Banks.

Councillor Cathy Jewett noted that the Mountains recently opened and the
Peak Chair also opened on the weekend, she reminded the community to use
courtesy and common sense while.on the limited terrain.

Councillor John Grills

Councillor John Grills added to Mayor Jack Crompton’s comments regarding
the Luge' World Cup, and noted that it was 10 years ago, almost to the day,
that Reid Watts went down the track for the first time. He congratulated the
track staff for the great preparation of the track.

INFORMATION REPORTS

Moved by Councillor R. Forsyth
Seconded by Councillor C. Jewett

That Council receive the Whistler Housing Authority’s 2018 Employer
Housing Needs Assessment attached as Appendix A to Council Information
Report No. 18-139.

CARRIED
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RZ1158 — 1330
Cloudburst Drive —
RM65 Zone Gross
Floor Area
Adjustment — First
and Second
Readings ZAB No.
2214, 2018

File No. RZ1158
Report No. 18-140

SEC0028 — 4-2002
Bayshore Drive
File No. SEC0028
Report No. 18-141

ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS

Moved by Councillor J. Ford
Seconded by Councillor A. De Jong

That Council consider giving first and second readings to “Zoning
Amendment Bylaw (1330 Cloudburst Drive) No. 2214, 2018”;

That Council authorize staff to schedule a public hearing for “Zoning
Amendment Bylaw (1330 Cloudburst Drive) No. 2214,2018”, and to advertise
for same in the local newspaper;

That Council direct staff to advise the applicantthat before consideration of
adoption of “Zoning Amendment Bylaw (1330 Cloudburst Drive) No. 2214,
2018, the following matters shall be addressed to the satisfaction of the
General Manager of Resort Experience:
1. Registration of a Section 219«covenant in favour of the Resort
Municipality of Whistler to:
a. Establish a final supported design for the proposed
development;
b. Ensure the proposed development is consistent with the Green
Building Project Checklist and with the objectives and goals of
the municipality’s Green Building Policy G-23;
2. Modification of Section 219 Rock Fall/Tree Preservation Covenant No.
CA817861 to address rock fall hazard mitigation measures; and
further,

That Council authorize the Mayor and Municipal Clerk to execute any
necessary legal documents for this application.
CARRIED

Moved by Councillor-R. Forsyth
Seconded by Councillor J. Ford

That Council grant an exemption in accordance with section 524 of the Local
Government Act — “Requirements in Relation to Flood Plain Areas”, to permit
a building addition to an existing dwelling at 4-2002 Bayshore Drive as shown
on the Architectural Plans prepared by Adrien Benech Construction Design,
dated July 23, 2018, attached as Appendix “B” to Administrative Report to
Council No. 18-141; and further

That‘Council authorize the Mayor and Municipal Clerk to execute a Section
219 covenant on the title of the subject property for this exemption,
indemnifying the Municipality and attaching the geotechnical report prepared
by Ground Up Geotechnical, dated October 11, 2018, confirming that the
proposed building location and design are safe for the intended residential
use.

CARRIED
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Community
Resiliency
Investment
Program Grant
Application

File No. 8337.02
Report No. 18-144
File No. 854
Report No. 18-136

LLR128 -
Conference Centre
Extension of Hours
for Whistler Pride
and Ski Festival
Event

File No. LLR128
Report No. 18-142

Emerald Dreams
Conservation
Corporation Ltd.
Director Resignation
and Appointment
File No. VAULT
Report No. 18-143

Whistler Bear
Advisory Committee

Moved by Councillor R. Forsyth
Seconded by Councillor A. De Jong

That Council endorse the Union of British Columbia Municipalities’
Community Resiliency Investment Program grant application and if
successful, direct staff to provide overall grant management as per Union of
British Columbia Municipalities’ grant requirements.

CARRIED

Moved by Councillor C. Jewett
Seconded by Councillor J. Grills

That Council authorize hours of liquor sale to 4:00 a.m. on the night of
Saturday, January 26, 2019 at the Whistler Conference Centre for a special
Whistler Pride and Ski Festival event.

CARRIED

Moved by Councillor R. Forsyth
Seconded by Councillor J. Ford

That Council of the Municipality in open Meeting assembled, hereby resolves
that the Municipality, as the sole Shareholder of Emerald Dreams
Conservation Corporation Ltd., pass the consent resolutions of the sole
Shareholder of Emerald Dreams Conservations Corporation Ltd., a copy of
which is attached as Appendix “C” to this Administrative Report to Council No.
18-143; and that the Mayor and the Municipal Clerk execute and deliver the
attached resolutions on behalf of the Municipality; and

That Council receive.the resignation of Ken Roggeman as Director and
Officer (Secretary) of Emerald Dreams Conservation Corporation Ltd attached
as Appendix “A” to this Administrative Report to Council No. 18-143; and,
further

That Council appoint Maureen Peatfield as Director of Emerald Dreams
Conservation Corporation Ltd.

CARRIED
MINUTES OF COMMITTEES AND COMMISSIONS

Moved by Councillor C. Jewett
Seconded by Councillor J. Grills

That Council receive Regular Meeting Minutes of the Whistler Bear Advisory
Committee of October 10, 2018.

CARRIED
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Forest and Wildland
Advisory Committee

Zoning Amendment
Bylaw (1330
Cloudburst Drive)
No. 2214, 2018

Appointment to Sea
to Sky Regional
Transit Commission

Letter of
Congratulations
File No. 3009

Foundational
Principles of

Responsible

Conduct

File No. 3009

2018 UBCM
Convention Meeting
File No. 3009

Moved by Councillor R. Forsyth
Seconded by Councillor A. De Jong

That Council receive Regular Meeting Minutes of the Forest and Wildland
Advisory Committee of October 10, 2018.

CARRIED
BYLAWS FOR FIRST AND SECOND READINGS

Moved by Councillor R. Forsyth
Seconded by Councillor J. Ford

That “Zoning Amendment Bylaw (1330 Cloudburst Drive) No. 2214, 2018” be
given first and second readings.

CARRIED
OTHER BUSINESS

Moved by Councillor R. Forsyth
Seconded by Councillor C. Jewett

That Council appoint Councillor Jen Ford in place of Mayor Jack Crompton to
serve on the Sea-to-Sky.Regional Transit Commission.

CARRIED
CORRESPONDENCE

Moved by Councillor J. Ford
Seconded by Councillor R: Forsyth

That correspondence from The Honourable Premier John Horgan
congratulatingMayor Jack Crompton and Councillors on being elected be
received.

CARRIED
Moved by Councillor C. Jewett
Seconded by Councillor J. Ford

That correspondence from The Honourable Selina Robinson, Minister of
Municipal Affairs and Housing, regarding the Working Group’s Foundational
Principles of Responsible Conduct be received.

CARRIED

Moved by Councillor A. De Jong
Seconded by Councillor J. Ford

That correspondence The Honourable George Heyman, Minister of
Environment and Climate Change Strategy, regarding meeting with RMOW
representatives at the 2018 UBCM Convention be received.

CARRIED
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Introduction to BC
Cannabis Stores
File No. 3009

2077 Garibaldi Way
File No. RZ1144

2026 Olympics
File No. 3009

Light Up Request:
World Hemophilia
Day

File No. 3009.1

Proclamation
Request: BC Aware
Days 2019

File No. 3009.1

Proclamation
Request: Human
Values Day 2019
File No. 3009.1

Moved by Councillor J. Ford
Seconded by Councillor C. Jewett

That correspondence from R. Blain Lawson, General Manager and Chief
Executive Officer, BC Liquor Distribution Branch, regarding an Introduction to
BC Cannabis Stores for Mayor and Council be received and referred to staff.

CARRIED

Moved by Councillor C. Jewett
Seconded by Councillor A. De Jong

That correspondence from Barb Mathews, Chair, Aspen Ridge Strata Corp.,
regarding RZ1144 — 2077 Garibaldi Way be received and referred to staff.

CARRIED
Moved by Councillor J. Grills
Seconded by Councillor C. Jewett

That correspondence from Graeme Brock regarding the 2026 Olympics be
received.

CARRIED
Moved by Councillor C. Jewett
Seconded by Councillor J. Ford

That correspondence from Marlene Ranz and Erica Laincy, World Federation
of Hemophilia, requesting that on April 17, 2019, the Fitzsimmons Bridge be lit
red in support of World Hemophilia Day received and the bridge be lit.

CARRIED

Moved by Councillor C. Jewett
Seconded by Councillor R. Farsyth

That correspondence from Charles W. Wordsworth, ISACA BC AWARE
Campaign 2019 requesting that January 28 to February 5, 2019 be
proclaimed as "BC AWARE Days” be received and referred to staff and
proclaimed.

CARRIED

Moved by Councillor J. Ford
Seconded by Councillor A. De Jong

That correspondence from Ron Naidoo, Advisory Team, Walk for Values,
requesting that April 24, 2019 be proclaimed as “Human Values Day” be
received and referred to staff and proclaimed.

CARRIED
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TERMINATION

Motion to Terminate  Moved by Councillor J. Ford
Seconded by Councillor R. Forsyth

That the Regular Council Meeting of December 4, 2018 be terminated at
6:41 p.m.

CARRIED

Mayor, J. Crompton Municipal Clerk, B. Browning



WHISTLER

REPORT |INFORMATION REPORT TO COUNCIL

PRESENTED: December 18, 2018 REPORT: 18-145

FROM: Corporate and Community Services FILE: A05001

SUBJECT: COMMUNITY ENERGY AND CLIMATE ACTION PLAN (CECAP) UPDATE
REPORT

COMMENT/RECOMMENDATION FROM THE CHIEF ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER

That the recommendation of the General Manager Corporate and Community Services be
endorsed.

RECOMMENDATION

That Council receive Information Report No. 18-145 regarding recent progress on implementing the
2016 Community Energy and Climate Action Plan.

REFERENCES
Appendix “A” — CECAP Performance Tracking — Q4 2018

PURPOSE OF REPORT

The purpose of this report is to provide Council with an update on the RMOW'’s progress
implementing the CECAP for the period between September and December 2018.
(See Appendix A).

DISCUSSION

As a resort community dependent on outdoor activities for its economic success and high quality of
life, Whistler has long been concerned with the issue of climate change. The RMOW regularly
tracks emissions and monitors its progress on initiatives designed to mitigate and adapt to climate
change.

For a number of years prior to adoption of the CECAP, the RMOW tracked the energy and GHG
emissions performance trends for the community as well as the RMOW'’s internal corporate
operations and reported annually. For example, the 2017 Annual Energy and Emissions
Performance Report (https://www.whistler.ca/sites/default/files/2018/Aug/related/14506/rmow-2017-
annual-energy-ghg-emissions-performance-report-aug17.pdf) provides background on energy and
emissions planning in Whistler, detailed historical information, a review of associated targets for
each section, specific detail on 2017 energy consumption and emissions trends at both the
community and corporate scale, and insights regarding key drivers of change over time. Similar
annual reports are available on whistler.ca for reporting years 2010, 2011, 2013, 2014, and 2016.



https://www.whistler.ca/sites/default/files/2018/Aug/related/14506/rmow-2017-annual-energy-ghg-emissions-performance-report-aug17.pdf
https://www.whistler.ca/sites/default/files/2018/Aug/related/14506/rmow-2017-annual-energy-ghg-emissions-performance-report-aug17.pdf
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As directed by Council, this quarterly report summarizes implementation progress on CECAP
actions (https://www.whistler.ca/sites/default/files/related/cecap.0 final.pdf) during the period
between September 2018 and December 2018. The checklist of actions and their respective status
is based on input provided by each division in the organization.

The intent of the CECAP Quarterly Report is to provide regular updates to energy and climate
change adaptation and mitigation performance across the organization and community. One
significant achievement in Q4 was the Official Community Plan (OCP) receiving first reading at the
October 2, 2018 regular Council meeting. The OCP contains a number of policies that support and
clarify intent and direction related to energy and climate change policies within our community.

Transportation issues continue to be a priority item with a number of initiatives underway to reduce
congestion and emissions, and improve options for public transport within Whistler valley and the
Sea to Sky corridor. RMOW staff is working closely with the District of Squamish, Village of
Pemberton, SLRD, Ministry of Transportation and Infrastructure and BC Transit to have the Sea to
Sky Regional Transit System included in the 2019 provincial budget. In Whistler, the Valley Express
service received additional hours to increase the use of the bus system as a commuter option.
Additionally, expansion of the current Electric Vehicle Supply Equipment (EVSE) infrastructure at
Meadow Park Sports Centre is underway.

The Energy Step Code (ESC) is a new incremental and consistent approach to achieving more
energy-efficient new buildings. Council adopted the Building and Plumbing Bylaw Amendment
(Energy Step Code) No. 2197, 2018 earlier in the year with regulations to take effect January 2019.
Building Department staff hosted an ESC training session in November with more than sixty-five
members of the public in attendance from BC Housing, Whistler Housing Authority, and local
designers, architects, builders and engineers. More information is on the RMOW website:
https://www.whistler.ca/business/land-use-and-development/building/bc-enerqgy-step-code .

The RMOW continues to move toward its Zero Waste goal and reduce upstream emissions when it
held the first Zero Waste committee “think tank” meeting in October. The terms of reference are
currently in development for an ongoing Zero Waste Select Committee of Council. The committee
may also incorporate the exploration of a sharing economy model for Whistler instead of forming a
separate working group as identified in CECAP Action 6.4.2.1.

The RMOW completed three wildfire fuel reduction projects in autumn 2018: Callaghan Forest
Service Road; CCF5 above the cemetery; and Alpine Meadows. The Kadenwood project achieved
its objective of completing 50% of the work in 2018 and will resume in spring 2019 to complete. The
RMOW partnered with the Cheakamus Community Forest to begin fuel reduction along the
Cheakamus Lake Forest Service Road and work will continue into spring 2019, weather permitting.
A full wildfire program report was provided to Council on November 20, 2018. Staff also applied for
$100,000 funding from the Community Resiliency Investment Program to support the FireSmart
program.

Another significant risk of climate change is flooding due to heavy rain events. Kerr Wood Leidal
Associates Ltd. has nearly completed the first phase of the flooding risk assessment for the Whistler
valley. Once complete, the information will be used to update the Whistler Integrated Stormwater
Management Plan.

While progress is being made on many significant CECAP actions, some action items remained
unchanged or not initiated due to staff workloads. An application was submitted to the Federation of


https://www.whistler.ca/sites/default/files/related/cecap.0_final.pdf
https://www.whistler.ca/business/land-use-and-development/building/bc-energy-step-code
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Canadian Municipalities in June 2018 requesting two years of funding to provide 80% of a Climate
Change Officer’'s (CCO) salary. If funding is received, the CCO will focus on delivering the energy
portfolio and CECAP actions, and report to the Environmental Stewardship Manager. If the funding
is not received, internal staff resources will be challenged to address additional incremental actions
in 2019.

See Appendix A for a complete listing of all actions, current status and comments.

WHISTLER 2020 ANALYSIS

The compilation and dissemination of the attached Report moves our community toward the
following Whistler2020 Descriptions of Success:

TOWARD
S\{[\ﬁ?eZO Descriptions of success that Comments
gy resolution moves us toward

) ) o The report supports and increases local knowledge
Residents, businesses and visitors (resident and business) of Whistler’s progress in
understand energy issues implementing CECAP’s climate mitigation and

adaptation measures.

The report contributes to the discussion about ‘limits
. - to growth’ through the inclusion of detail related to our
E .Bu'lt t Ir_;rsnltescttzgrowth are understood and Council-adopted targets and in particular, Whistler's
nvironmen P performance relative to these energy and emission
targets (limits) over time.

Energy

The report provides details on Whistler’s progress in
implementing measures that will better position

Natural m ide managemen ! ! .
NAaturaI aatlrjozcsr,])ésste S guide management Whistler to meet the challenges of a changing climate,
reas PP reduce community dependence on fossil fuels, and
decrease collective energy-related expenditures.
The visitor experience is based on The report evaluates our progress on climate
Experience  use sustainable materials and changing iocal climate while supporting Whistler's
energy tourism-based economy.

The compilation and dissemination of the attached report does not move our community away from
any of the adopted Whistler2020 Descriptions of Success.

OTHER POLICY CONSIDERATIONS

Whistler CECAP commits to regular public reporting on progress, and quarterly reporting is a recent
directive of Council. CECAP aligns with OCP and other energy-related municipal policy.

BUDGET CONSIDERATIONS

The tracking and reporting of CECAP actions on a quarterly basis does not have direct budget
implications beyond the dedication of staff time.
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COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT AND CONSULTATION

CECAP quarterly reports will be posted on whistler.ca for public access and review, and may be
used in community open houses and other engagement as appropriate.

SUMMARY

The RMOW continues to advance many of the actions and to liaise with other community and
provincial stakeholders involved in emissions reduction and climate change adaptation. As
highlighted in recent international reports and global meetings, it is imperative that we all take action
to reduce our impacts on climate. The CECAP action list is broad and extensive, and staff continues
to advance as many of the projects as possible.

Respectfully submitted,

Heather Beresford,
MANAGER, ENVIRONMENTAL STEWARDSHIP
for

Ted Battiston
GENERAL MANAGER, CORPORATE AND COMMUNITY SERVICES
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Appendix A

ACTION |[RECOMMENDED ACTION TIMING [RMOW JLast Update: Aug. 2018 Notes
6.1 Mobile Energy Use — Transportation-based GHG Emissions
6.1.1 Design Land Use for Location Efficient Living, Working and Playing
6.1.1.1 |Continued commitment to ensuring |Short |RMOW JCommitment supported through 2018 Yes Ongoing |OCP First Reading given by
that Whistler is made up of REX updated Official Community Plan Council.
increasingly complete and compact Work on resident housing infill initiative
neighbourhoods. began in March, 2018 (Infill Housing
Proposed Project Approach (Administrative
Report to Council, 18-026)
6.1.1.2 |Investigate raising the target for the J[Short JRMOW JIimplementation of key recommended Yes Ongoing |Cheakamus Crossing Master
number of employees, especially REX initiatives (8) has continued throughout Plan development ongoing.
full-time employees, living locally 2018. Initiatives underway include Public Open House held
(i.e. > than the current 75%) advancement of Cheakamus Crossing October 1, 2018. Ongoing
Phase 2 development planning, Private development of eligibility and
Resident Restricted applications, Infill affordability criteria associated
Housing initiative and, updated WHA with resident restricted housing
eligibility and affordability policies. (MTFH Rec. #7).
6.1.1.3 |Adhere to the Whistler Urban Short |RMOW JCommitment supported through 2018 Yes Ongoing [|OCP First Reading given by
Development Containment Area REX updated Official Community Plan Council
(WUDCA) as a means of reducing
automobile trip distances.
6.1.1.4 |Ensure that whenever possible, Short |RMOW JCommitment supported through 2018 Yes Ongoing |OCP First Reading given by
new development or significant REX updated Official Community Plan Council
redevelopment is concentrated in Supported through the Council-adopted
existing neighbourhoods or settled Guidelines for private resident restricted
areas that are well-served by developments
6.1.1.5 |Explore opportunities to expand live{Short |RMOW JCommitment supported through 2018 Yes Ongoing [|OCP First Reading given by
work use designations within REX updated Official Community Plan Council
existing zones where this inclusion
would not have adverse impacts on
the neighbourhood’s character.
6.1.1.6 |Proposals for significant new Short |RMOW JCommitment supported through 2018 Yes Ongoing |OCP First Reading given by
development or redevelopment REX updated Official Community Plan Council.
should be required to quantify Supported conceptually through Council-
future GHG emissions and energy adopted Guidelines for private resident
consumption impacts (including restricted developments, and the ongoing
transportation-based) and related evaluation and consideration
incorporate measures to minimize processes.
6.1.2 Advance Local and Regional Mass Transportation Service
6.1.2.1 |Work with regional passenger Short |RMOW |RMOW staff have responded to referrals on JUnchanged Ongoing
carriers and provincial regulatory IS this issue and made specific requests for
bodies to encourage greater encouraging better flexibility for motor
frequency and more affordable carriers that would allow them to respond to
choices for regional bus travel passenger's needs. Work continues.
6.1.2.2 |Support the expansion, promotion JShort JRMOW JRMOW currently working with neighbouring [Yes In RMOW staff working closely
and increased convenience of mass IS municipalities, BC Transit and Ministry of Progress Jwith DoS, VoP, SLRD, MOTI
transportation services between Transportation staff on funding framework and BC Transit to have the Sea-
Vancouver and Whistler for a Regional Transit system. A meeting to-Sky Regional Transit system
with the Minister of Transportation is included in the 2019 Provincial
planned for September 2018. budget.
6.1.2.3 |Develop a public realm with Short |RMOW |Gateway Loop Upgrade Project is Unchanged Complete
improved multi-modal integration IS substantially complete with only a few
and comfortable, convenient deficiencies still to be finished by the
transition areas — Bus Loop/taxi contractor.
loop
6.1.2.4 |Advance a community-based social [Short JRMOW ]A first portion of the social marketing Unchanged Not
marketing research project to IS research has been completed and target Initiated
determine the key perceived groups identified. This work will continue
barriers and benefits of increased with the new transit initiatives being
use of mass transit transportation. implemented in summer, fall, and winter
Based on the associated results, 2018.
develop and execute targeted More work is expected to continue in spring
community-based social marketing 20109.
6.1.2.5 |Advance all potential opportunities JShort JRMOW [The cost of monthly transit passes has Unchanged Complete
to avoid increases in local transit IS been substantially reduced through the use
fares. of revenue from the pay parking in Day Lots
1-5.




ACTION |JRECOMMENDED ACTION TIMING [RMOW JLast Update: Aug. 2018 Progress since |Action Notes
# LEAD last update Status
6.1.2.6 |Continue to pass the infrastructure, |Med RMOW |User pay parking has been implemented for flUnchanged Ongoing
maintenance, congestion, IS high-demand periods at all municipal
environmental and land costs of parking areas.
road and parking infrastructure onto
users.
6.1.2.7 |Optimize the road network and Med RMOW |Transit queue-jumper lanes are being Unchanged In RMOW comments on the
highway to prioritize the flow of high IS considered as part of the Highway Capacity Progress |Highway Capacity Study have
occupancy vehicles (HOVs). Study currently underway with MOTI. just been sent back to MOTI.
6.1.2.8 |Strategically expand transit system |[Med RMOW |1,000 additional Transit service hours were |Unchanged Ongoing [Some of the 2018/2019 transit
service levels and frequency where IS added in 2017, and 6,500 more are being expansion hours are being used
possible and affordable built into the 2018 transit schedule. Funding to implement the 10x Valley
for a portion of these hours is being linked Express service that essentially
to the Community Transportation Initiatives makes trips up and down Hwy
fund established by the Day Lot Parking 99 from Emerald to Function
Committee. Junction / Cheakamus
Ongoing transit hour increases are planned Crossing.
through 2022.
6.1.2.9 |Explore and consider opportunities |Med RMOW |No specific initiative led by RMOW staff at |Unchanged Not
to link Whistler Blackcomb and IS this time Initiated
other local business products with
(discounted) local and regional
mass transit passes.
6.1.2.10 |Continue to encourage the Long |RMOW [No opportunities for this initiative have been JUnchanged Not « Current focus is on regional
provincial government and private CAO realized yet. Initiated  |bus/coach transit.
sector to pursue the return of higher
volume, affordable and more
frequent passenger rail service to
Whistler.
6.1.2.11 |Ensure that any potential Long RMOW |No new regional air services are proposed |Unchanged Not
investigation into new regional air CAO at this time. Initiated
service or a new airport facility
includes a full assessment of the
GHG emissions balance of the
proposed project.
6.1.3 Activate Walking, Biking and other Forms of Healthy Transportation
6.1.3.1 |Prioritize the recommendations of |Short JRMOW |REX'’s priority for 2017 and 2018 has been |Yes In Study is in progress.
and regularly update the Whistler REX continuing progress on legitimizing bicycle Progress
Transportation Cycling Plan and the use on portions of the valley trail that are
Whistler Recreational Cycling Plan within municipal road rights-of-way (legally
in planning for the pedestrian and described as sidewalks).
bicycle network.
6.1.3.2 |Consider opportunities to permit the |]Short JRMOW |Parking stalls under the Library have been JUnchanged Ongoing |The underground bike parking
repurposing of existing village IS repurposed (on a pilot project basis) to a will be better advertised and
parking to other purposes to secure bike parking area for the summer of tested again in Spring / Summer
support preferred modes of 2018. 2019.
transportation (i.e. bike parking, end
of trip facilities)
6.1.3.3 |Advance a community-based social |[Short JRMOW ]A first portion of the social marketing Unchanged Not
marketing research project to IS research has been completed and target Initiated
determine the key perceived groups identified. This work will continue
barriers and benefits of increased with the new transit initiatives being
use of active transportation. Built implemented in summer, fall, and winter
upon the findings of the research, 2018. More work is expected to continue in
develop and execute targeted spring 2019.
community-based social marketing
campaign and other practical
relevant solutions to increase use of
active transportation
6.1.3.4 |Where opportunities exist, prioritize |Med RMOW |Additional flashing lights for pedestrian Unchanged Ongoing [More crossing improvements
the optimization and enhancement IS crossings are planned for several village planned for 2019.
of pedestrian infrastructure and locations.
safety throughout the community Commitment supported through 2018
updated Official Community Plan
6.1.4 Support Electrification, and the Adoption of other Low Carbon Transport Options
6.1.4.1 |Support the development of, and Short |RMOW |Led the finalization of the Level Ill DC Fast |Yes Ongoing JExpansion of Electric Vehicle
increased access to, reduced- CAO Charger installation at the Conference Supply Equipment (EVSE)

carbon mobile fuel options such as
natural gas, appropriate biofuels,
and electrical charging stations
across the community.

Centre Underground (w BC Hydro and Plug
In BC),

Continue to monitor and upgrade the 10
existing Level Il public EV chargers across
the community, as well as liaise with private
EVSE providers.

infrastructure at MPSC
underway.




ACTION |JRECOMMENDED ACTION TIMING [RMOW JLast Update: Aug. 2018 Progress since |Action Notes
# LEAD last update Status
6.1.4.2 |RMOW to aggressively advance the]Short |RMOW JEach new vehicle purchase is viewed Unchanged Ongoing
average fleet GHG and energy IS through the lens of providing the most
efficiency of the municipal vehicle efficient vehicle that can reliably perform the
fleet. required tasks.
Several hybrid and EV vehicles have been
added to the fleet in the past two years.
6.1.4.3 |Champion and support inter- Short |RMOW |No specific initiative led by RMOW staff at JUnchanged Not
community travel providers CAO this time Initiated
(including airlines) that are
progressive leaders in energy and
GHG innovation through preferred
marketing relationships and other in
kind partnership opportunities
6.1.4.4 |Integrate electric vehicles into Med RMOW |This recommended action is not an RMOW
existing private and public fleets CAO lead. An update on the integration of lower
(transit/delivery/taxis/shuttles) carbon and electric vehicles into municipal
fleets is provided in 6.1.4.2.
6.1.4.5 |Support the use of ‘appropriate’ Med RMOW |E-bike policy is currently being developed. |Unchanged Ongoing |E-bike policy development
electric assist bicycles on Whistler's IS underway. Project planning
roads, and Valley Trail network, and taking place through November
support appropriate opportunities to 2018. Community engagement
increase secure storage and December through January.
charging infrastructure in the
Village.
6.1.4.6 |Explore opportunities to structure  JMed RMOW [Most local EV charging stations provide freeJUnchanged Ongoing
local incentives to support electric CAO electricity (financial incentive), however
vehicle use within and to/from parking fees are still collected.
Whistler.(i.e. preferred or reduced Ongoing consideration of this action
parking fees for electric vehicles) through the lens of our overall parking
strategy and the work of the TAG.
6.1.4.7 |Profile ultra-low emission private Med RMOW [No specific initiative led by RMOW staff at JUnchanged Not
vehicle fleets (hotels, commercial IS this time Initiated
recreation, as appropriate).
6.1.4.8 |Increase the enforcement of the Med RMOW |Bylaw department is now fully staffed, Unchanged Ongoing |One Bylaw Officer resigned in
Whistler anti-idling bylaw. CAO making it more possible to enforce this December.
bylaw.
6.1.4.9 |invest in electric vehicle integration JMed RMOW [Each new vehicle purchase is viewed Unchanged Ongoing
across municipal fleet IS through the lens of providing the most
efficient vehicle that can reliably perform the
required tasks.
Several hybrid and EV vehicles have been
added to the fleet in the past two years.
6.1.4.10 |Encourage local commercial Med RMOW |Supported through ongoing commercial Unchanged Ongoing
recreation and leisure operators to CAO recreation Crown land referral processes.
minimize the GHG emissions
associated with their activities.
6.1.4.11 |Develop a social marketing initiativeJLong JRMOW [No specific initiative led by RMOW staff at |Unchanged Not
to drive the use and purchase of CAO this time Initiated
more efficient vehicles.
6.1.4.12 |Explore opportunities to effectively |Long RMOW |Carpool options were implemented for Lots |Unchanged Ongoing
support and encourage the IS 4 & 5, and WB may test a carpool incentive

development of a new car
coop/sharing program in Whistler,
in addition to promoting ride-share
and carpool programs.

program in winter 2018/19.




ACTION |JRECOMMENDED ACTION TIMING [RMOW JLast Update: Aug. 2018 Progress since |Action Notes
# LEAD last update Status
6.2 Stationary Energy Use — Buildings & Infrastructure GHG Emissions
Existing Residential Buildings
6.2.1.1 |Continue to support and enhance |Short JRMOW |Power Down program continued through Yes Ongoing |Expanded marketing,
the social marketing campaign to CAO 2018 including ongoing communication and awareness and training
increase uptake of enhanced advertising support. programs associated with new
incentive programs and associated New provincial programs expected in later Energy Step Code requirements
energy efficiency performance 2018, RMOW cross-marketing and financial to support Jan 1st start date for
improvements. support is planned to begin Jan, 2019 Part 9 buildings. Launch of
incentive co-funding for air-
source heat pump retrofits (from
natural gas) begins on Jan 1st.
Currently promoting
EfficiencyBC as the primary
host of all related incentive
information.
6.2.1.2 |Support and encourage Energuide |Short |RMOW |Staff are working on the potential Unchanged Not The Building Department is not
energy labeling on homes for sale CAO integration of labelling (administrative Initiated  |pursuing a “Home Energy
requirements) as association with the Labelling” program at this time
Energy Step Code that will take effect for due to the resources and staff
Part 9 buildings in 2019. time required to implement such
a program. Staff are focusing on
the successful roll out of the
ESC (Part 9) and the expansion
of the program to include Part 3
buildings as 2019 priorities.
6.2.1.3 |Expand the integration of climate  |Short JRMOW []SD48 lead.
change, energy efficiency and water CAO RMOW staff have provided Fire Smart
conservation literacy into school sessions in local classrooms (2018)
programs and curriculum
6.2.1.4 |Profile a deep energy retrofit as an JShort JRMOW [No formal ‘profile’ has been initiated by Unchanged Not
example of what can be done to CAO RMOW staff Initiated
promote energy efficient retrofits in Financial incentives still provided to support
existing homes energy upgrades for existing homes
(www.whistler.ca/powerdown)
New incentives planned for Jan. 2019 (heat
pump conversion incentives integrated with
new EfficiencyBC programs)
6.2.1.5 |Continue to optimize performance [Short JRMOW [Work on improving the performance of Unchanged In A review of DES operation and
outcomes of the Cheakamus IS home heating systems in Cheakamus Progress Jrates will be initiated in late
Crossing DES and apply learning to Crossing is on-going. 2018.
future projects Optimizing the performance of the DES
heating loop is also in progress with fine-
tuning the operation of new condensing
natural gas boilers at the WWTP.
6.2.1.6 |Advance opportunities to reduce Long RMOW |Commitment supported through 2018 Unchanged Ongoing |OCP adoption delayed until
the direct heating of outdoor areas CAO updated Official Community Plan 2019.
(i.e. heated driveways, heated
stairs, patio heaters, outdoor gas
fireplaces).
6.2.1.7 |Encourage existing multi-tenant or |Long RMOW |No specific initiative led by RMOW staff at |Unchanged Not
multi-owner residential buildings to CAO this time Initiated
maintain or add individually metered
energy consumption for individual
properties (i.e. encourage user-
pays principle
Existing Commercial Buildings and Infrastructure
6.2.1.8 |Actively investigate the Short |RMOW [No specific initiative led by RMOW staff at JUnchanged Not
development of new district energy CAO this time Initiated
system for Whistler Village that Two previously feasibility studies were
increases energy efficiency, completed in in 2005 and 2013
increases the share of energy
production from renewable sources,
reduces operating costs and
decreases GHG emissions.
6.2.1.9 |Develop and implement a social Short |RMOW |No specific initiative led by RMOW staff at JUnchanged Not
marketing campaign with incentives CAO this time * See 6.2.1.1 for residential sector Initiated
to increase audits, uptake of initiatives
incentive programs and associated
energy efficiency performance
improvements.




ACTION |JRECOMMENDED ACTION TIMING [RMOW JLast Update: Aug. 2018 Progress since |Action Notes
# LEAD last update Status
6.2.1.10 |Support and improve staff training |Short JRMOW [No specific initiative led by RMOW staff at JUnchanged Not
on energy efficiency practices CAO this time Initiated
across hotel operations (start-up
practices etc.)
6.2.1.11 |Advance a system of voluntary and |Short JRMOW [No specific initiative led by RMOW staff at |Unchanged Not
mandatory energy benchmark CAO this time Initiated
reporting across Whistler's large
energy consumers (leverage
NRCAN Portfolio Manager updates
into Canada).
6.2.1.12 |Promote increased awareness of |Short JRMOW [No specific initiative led by RMOW staff at JUnchanged Not
Energy Performance Contracting CAO this time Initiated
and other energy efficiency
opportunities for commercial sector
properties.
6.2.1.13 |Support the re-establishment of the |Short JRMOW [Consideration for 2019 (pending FCM Unchanged Not
former Whistler Facility Managers CAO Climate Staff grant application outcome) Initiated
Association (WFMA)
6.2.1.14 |Encourage approaches that reduce |Med RMOW |Commitment supported through 2018 Unchanged Not OCP adoption delayed until
the direct heating of outdoor areas CAO updated Official Community Plan Initiated  |2019.
such as through open shop doors,
patio heaters and heated driveways
(i.e. explore the potential to create
and enforce a closed door - energy
waste bylaw in commercial and
retail zones).
6.2.1.15 |Encourage existing multi-tenant or |Med RMOW |No specific initiative led by RMOW staff at |Unchanged Not
multi-owner commercial buildings to CAO this time Initiated
maintain or add individually metered
energy use (i.e. encourage user-
pays principle )
6.2.1.16 |Catalogue and develop strategies |Med RMOW [No specific initiative led by RMOW staff at JUnchanged Not
for maximizing the re-use of waste CAO this time Initiated
heat resources across the resort
community.
6.2.2 Ensure the Most Energy Efficient and Comfortable New Buildings and Infrastructure as Possible
New Residential Buildings
6.2.2.1 |Support the trades, sub-trades, Short |RMOW |Continued to offer and promote the Power |Yes Ongoing JExpanded marketing,
developers and building community CAO Down incentive program to provide $250 awareness and training
with programs and initiatives incentives off of the price of third party programs associated with new
designed to increase the uptake of energy assessments of both new building Energy Step Code requirements
energy efficient residential building plans, as well as existing homes. in market now to support Jan
designs, programs and Continuing through 2018 and 2019. 1st start date for Part 9
technologies in Whistler. buildings.
Adopted Building and Plumbing Bylaw « ESC training session hosted in
Amendment (Energy Step Code) No. 2197 November by Building
2018. Regulations to take effect Jan, 2019 Department. 65+ members of
and planning work continues on the delivery the public in attendance from:
of on-site training sessions with the local BC Housing, Whistler Housing
CHBA through Q3 and Q4, 2018. Authority, and local designers,
architects, builders and
engineers.
6.2.2.2 |Streamline the development of Short |RMOW Unchanged Ongoing
passive house-certified, and net- REX Anticipated future Energy Step Code
zero residential buildings using regulations will increase incrementally
tools such as accelerated permit toward net-zero ready homes over the next
processing. 10 years
WHA currently building one of the first
Passivhaus certified affordable housing
apartment buildings in the country. Work
ongoing.
6.2.2.3 | Explore the feasibility for requiring JMed RMOW |Adopted Building and Plumbing Bylaw Yes Ongoing
energy modeling for new residential REX Amendment (Energy Step Code) No. 2197
buildings and significant 2018. Regulations to take effect Jan, 2019
renovations at building permit and planning work continues on the delivery
phase. of on-site training sessions with the local
CHBA through Q3 and Q4, 2018.
All levels of the Energy Step Code require
energy modelling.




ACTION |JRECOMMENDED ACTION TIMING [RMOW JLast Update: Aug. 2018 Progress since |Action Notes
# LEAD last update Status
6.2.2.4 |Maintain and update the RMOW Long RMOW |Adopted Building and Plumbing Bylaw Unchanged Ongoing
Green Building Policy to require CAO Amendment (Energy Step Code) No. 2197
higher energy performance 2018. Regulations to take effect Jan, 2019.
standards during rezoning for new Approval of owner-initiated rezoning
residential buildings processes trigger the requirement of ESC
Step 4 for any associated Part 9 residential
buildings located on site.
6.2.2.5 |Encourage new multi-tenant or Long |RMOW [No specific initiative led by RMOW staff at |Unchanged Not
multi-owner residential buildings to CAO this time Initiated
have individually metered energy
use (i.e. encourage user-pays
principle)
Existing Commercial Buildings and Infrastructure
6.2.2.6 |Designate Whistler Village as a Short |RMOW ]Similar commitment supported through Yes Ongoing |OCP First Reading given by
District Energy Investigation Area to REX 2018 updated Official Community Plan Council.
encourage flexible building systems
for future potential DES
connectivity.
6.2.2.7 |Streamline the development of Short |RMOW Unchanged Not
certified high-performance CAO Integration of Energy Step Code Initiated
commercial buildings and/or requirements for Part 3 Buildings (complex
significant renovations using tools buildings) will be considered by staff in 2019|
such as accelerated permit
processing No specific initiative led by RMOW staff at
this time
6.2.2.8 |Explore the feasibility of requiring |Med RMOW |integration of Energy Step Code Unchanged Not
energy modeling for new REX requirements for Part 3 Buildings (complex Initiated
commercial buildings and buildings) will be considered by staff in 2019
significant renovations at building
permit phase. All levels of the Energy Step Code require
energy modelling.
6.2.2.9 |Support the trades, sub-trades, Med RMOW |No specific initiative led by RMOW staff at |Unchanged Not ESC regulations for Part 3
developers and building community CAO this time Initiated  |buildings to be considered by
with programs and initiatives staff, community, Council in
designed to increase the uptake of 2019.
energy efficient commercial building
designs, programs and
technologies in Whistler.
6.2.2.10 |Maintain and update the RMOW Long RMOW |integration of Energy Step Code Unchanged Ongoing
Green Building Policy to modernize CAO requirements for Part 3 Buildings (complex
the framework and ensure that buildings) will be considered by staff in 2019
opportunities to increase energy
performance outcomes are
identified and leveraged during
permit approval and rezoning
processes (commercial, institutional
and residential).
6.2.2.11 |Encourage new multi-tenant or Long RMOW |No specific initiative led by RMOW staff at |Unchanged Not
multi-owner commercial buildings to CAO this time Initiated
have individually metered energy
use (i.e. encourage user-pays
principle )
6.3 Renewable Energy and Energy Supply Alternatives
6.3.1.1 |Encourage the use and fair Short |RMOW [No specific initiative led by RMOW staff at  JUnchanged Not
commodity pricing of ‘renewable’ CAO this time Initiated
natural gas.
6.3.1.2 | Investigate and advance Short |RMOW |New incentives will begin Jan, 2019 (heat []Yes Ongoing JLaunch of incentive co-funding
opportunities to incent electric heat CAO pump conversion incentives integrated with for air-source heat pump
pump systems to replace existing new provincial EfficiencyBC programs) retrofits (from natural gas)
gas/propane/basic electric heating begins on Jan 1st. Currently
systems promoting EfficiencyBC as the
primary host of all related
incentive information.
6.3.1.3 |Evaluate the potential for including JShort JRMOW [No specific initiative led by RMOW staff at JUnchanged Not
support for local renewable energy CAO this time Initiated

installations within future energy
and/or climate related community-
based social marketing campaigns.




ACTION
#

RECOMMENDED ACTION

TIMING

RMOW
LEAD

Last Update: Aug. 2018

Progress since
last update

Action
Status

Notes

6.3.1.4 |Support provincial building code
extensions and other tools that
maximize the extent that local
building regulation can require or
support renewable energy systems
in local development and
construction.

Short

RMOW
CAO

Adopted Building and Plumbing Bylaw
Amendment (Energy Step Code) No. 2197
2018. Regulations to take effect Jan, 2019

Unchanged

Ongoing

6.3.1.5 |Develop a Renewable Energy
Strategy to move Whistler toward
the new 100% renewable energy

target

Med

RMOW
CAO

No specific initiative led by RMOW staff at
this time

Unchanged

Not
Initiated

6.3.1.6 |Undertake a research study to
evaluate the best opportunities for
developing and expanding
renewable energy production in

Whistler.

Med

RMOW
CAO

No specific initiative led by RMOW staff at
this time

Unchanged

Not
Initiated

6.3.1.7 |Develop and/or expand renewable
energy pilot installations on
appropriate municipal buildings and

facilities.

Med

RMOW
CAO

No specific initiative led by RMOW staff at
this time

Unchanged

Not
Initiated

Encourage the Addition of Responsible, Regional R

enewable

S

6.3.2.1 |Support local and regional
renewable electricity production
opportunities that include a careful
assessment of potential negative
impacts on ecosystem function, air
quality, community character and
visual aesthetics.

Short

RMOW
CAO

No specific initiative led by RMOW staff at
this time

Unchanged

Not
Initiated

6.3.2.2 |Partner with utilities to provide
feedback on the Integrated
Resource Plans, and advocate for
the inclusion of renewable energy

provisions.

Med

RMOW
CAO

No current IRP engagement at present (on
mailing list)

Unchanged

Not
Initiated

6.4 Solid Waste System-based GHG Emissi

ons

6.4.1 Materials Minimization and Diversion

6.4.1.1 |Support the implementation of a
strong SLRD Solid Waste
Management Plan - with strong
targets and actions, regional
collaboration, and continued
avoidance of waste/garbage
incineration as part of the Plan.

Short

RMOW
IS

New Waste Diversion Bylaw that compels
all Whistler businesses to divert recyclables
and organics from the landfill waste stream
came into effect in August 2018.

Unchanged

Ongoing

6.4.1.2 |Support the expansion of local
compost diversion programs
(marketing, education, pricing,

infrastructure, etc.)

Short

RMOW
IS

Multiple stakeholder meetings for
implementation of the New Waste Diversion
bylaw have been held in 2017 and 2018.

Unchanged

Ongoing

6.4.1.3 |Evaluate opportunities to require
new development or significant
redevelopment to incorporate
meaningful measures to minimize
solid waste during design and
construction, deconstruct rather
than demolish, and encourage
alternative and evolving methods of
waste diversion during building
operation.

Short

RMOW
REX

No specific initiative led by RMOW staff at
this time

Unchanged

Not
Initiated

6.4.1.4 |Continue moving towards the Zero
Waste goal endorsed in 2005

and update the municipal solid
waste strategy to advance zero-

waste goals, planning and actions.

Med

RMOW

Will be initiated in fall 2018 through a Zero
Waste Working group.

In
Progress

First "think tank" meeting of
Zero Waste Group happened in
October. Terms of Reference
for the Zero Waste Committee
are currently being developed.

6.4.1.5 |Support and promote the increased
use of the Sustainable Events
Guide and monitor performance

outcomes for all key events.

Med

RMOW
REX

RMOW staff focused on the solid waste
outcomes of event production — staff
distribute and reference the RMOW ‘Special
Event Solid Waste Management Plan
reporting requirements (associated with
Solid Waste Bylaw No. 2139, 2017), as well
as an Event Waste Diversion Tips and
Tools resource.

Yes

Ongoing




ACTION |JRECOMMENDED ACTION TIMING [RMOW JLast Update: Aug. 2018 Progress since |Action Notes
# LEAD last update Status
6.4.1.6 |Evaluate and support Med RMOW |Transport of waste and/or recyclables on Unchanged Complete
implementation of efficient and IS local transit now permitted as a pilot project
convenient methods of collecting (with some limitations).
solid waste, recyclables and
compost for people utilizing
preferred methods of transportation.
6.4.1.7 | Encourage the private sector to Med RMOW [|See 6.4.1.1 Yes In *See6.4.1.1.
develop and/or participate in IS Progress
innovative, cost-effective and
environmentally sustainable solid
waste and recycling programs in
support of achieving our Zero
Waste goal.
6.4.1.8 |Implement standardized SLRD Med RMOW |Pilot project in 2017and 2018 is testing Unchanged In
signage across Whistler to improve IS signage and a separate compost bin in the Progress
recycling and composting rates. streetscape realm at Celebration Plaza and
Skiers Plaza. « RMOW public facing waste
bins (library and Meadow Park) and internal
waste bins at other municipal facilities now
have standardized signage.
6.4.2 Reduce Upstream Emissions from Goods and Services
6.4.2.1 |Support the creation of a 'sharing |Short JRMOW JCECAP implementation recommended for JUnchanged Not May be included as part of the
economy' working group to explore IS AWARE and other community groups. Initiated |Zero Waste Committee.
the best opportunities for sharing
locally availably skills and
equipment as a means of
increasing affordability, reducing
new consumption and decreasing
local waste production
6.4.2.2 |Encourage the use of the Re-Build- |Short JRMOW |Supported the relocation, expansion and Unchanged Complete
It Centre and Re-Use it Centre for IS improvement of both facilities.
the reuse of building materials,
products and to support community
services.
6.4.2.3 |Promote opportunities for education |Short CECAP implementation recommended for Squamish Lillooet Food Project
and learning related to food AWARE and other community groups. underway with representation
production and associated GHG from Sea to Sky corridor.
and environmental impacts
6.4.2.4 |Promote and facilitate opportunities |Short Updated Food Chapter and associated
to shorten food supply chains and policies are included within the draft 2018
that support less GHG intensive OCP Update.
food growing and menu choices
6.5 Enabling Energy Reduction and Climate Change Mitigation
6.5.1 Ensure Adequate Governance and Funding for ongoing Climate Action progress
6.5.1.1 |Create a 'Climate Leadership Short |RMOW [Not initiated. Committee and task force Unchanged Not
Committee' as a standing CAO priorities and resources dedicated to Initiated
committee of Council Transportation and Housing initiatives in
2017 and 2018
6.5.1.2 |Investigate and advance Short |RMOW [New incentives will begin Jan. 2019 (heat |Yes Ongoing [Launch of incentive co-funding
opportunities to fund expanded CAO pump conversion incentives integrated with for air-source heat pump
local energy efficiency incentive new Provincial EfficiencyBC programs) New retrofits (from natural gas)
programs with the annual RMOW incentives are funded through municipal begins on Jan 1st. Currently
corporate carbon tax rebate CARIP revenues promoting EfficiencyBC as the
(CARIP) primary host of all related
incentive information.
6.5.1.3 |Create a Climate Action Short |RMOW [Submitted a detailed application to the FCM |Unchanged In Awaiting word from FCM re:
Coordinator position on municipal CAO Climate Staff grant program in Q2, 2018. Progress |application status. Follow-up
staff to lead the coordination and Applications are currently under review, a planned for Dec 15.
implementation of this CECAP and decision expected in Q4, 2018. If
related energy and climate successful, the grant funds approximately
management responsibilities at the 80% of two years’ payroll costs for the
RMOW. position.
6.5.1.4 |Review and consider the Short |RMOW [No specific initiative led by RMOW staff at JUnchanged Not
implementation of a FortisBC CAO this time Initiated
franchise fee and dedicate the
incremental funds to EE programs
6.5.1.5 |Consider use of cash-in-lieu parkingjShort JRMOW [No specific initiative led by RMOW staff at JUnchanged Ongoing
fees for improvement of pedestrian, IS this time

cycling, and transit infrastructure.




ACTION |JRECOMMENDED ACTION TIMING [RMOW JLast Update: Aug. 2018 Progress since |Action Notes
# LEAD last update Status
6.5.2 Actively Work With Other Levels of Government to Advance Shared Climate Goals
6.5.2.1 |Lobby the Provincial government forj]Short JRMOW ]Letters sent in 2016. Unchanged Ongoing
further systematic increases in the CAO Further BC carbon tax increases began in
BC Carbon Tax, and for a shift April, 2018 (now $35/tCo2e)
toward VKT-based car insurance
structures (vehicle-kilometers-
travelled-based)
6.5.2.2 |Lobby the Provincial government forj]Short JRMOW JAdopted Building and Plumbing Bylaw Unchanged Ongoing
further systematic improvements to CAO Amendment (Energy Step Code) No. 2197
the BC Building Code that focus on 2018. Regulations to take effect Jan, 2019.
building envelopes and energy It is expected that BCBC will increase the
efficiency. base code to Step 3 by 2022/23
6.5.2.3 |Lobby senior governments to Short |RMOW [No specific initiative led by RMOW staff at JUnchanged Not
encourage increased energy and CAO this time Initiated
GHG innovation in the automotive
and aviation sectors.
6.5.2.4 |Increase collaboration with Short |RMOW [The current focus of regional GHG Unchanged Not
neighbouring S2S communities and CAO reduction efforts is the design, funding Initiated
the SLRD on climate-related issues. governance and implementation of a new
regional transit system.
6.5.2.5 |Work with other groups and Med RMOW [No specific initiative led by RMOW staff at |Unchanged Not
jurisdictions (i.e. BC Mayors CAO this time. Part of the anticipated Initiated
Climate Leadership Council, City of responsibilities associated with 6.5.1.3
Vancouver and other leading
communities) toward advancing
Whistler's 100% renewable energy
goals.
6.5.3 Support High Quality, Third-Party Verified Local Offset Products
6.5.3.1 |Encourage local organizations to Short |RMOW |CECAP implementation recommended for JUnchanged Ongoing
support local carbon reduction CAO CCF and Whistler Chamber. RMOW
projects like the Cheakamus continues to purchase offset products from
Community Forest offset project. CCF for annual carbon neutral
commitments.
Encourage local accommodation Short |RMOW |No specific initiative led by RMOW staff at JUnchanged Not
providers and booking companies CAO this time Initiated
to provide options for purchasing
local offset products.
6.5.3.3 |Continue to meet municipal carbon |Short JRMOW [The RMOW has maintained its carbon Unchanged Ongoing
neutral commitments through the CAO neutral status every year since 2010.
purchase of locally and regionally Annual offset purchases are now 100%
sourced high quality, externally sourced from the Cheakamus Community
verified offset products (i,e. Forest.
Cheakamus Community Forest)
ADAPTATION
8.5.1 Minimize Wildfire Threats
8.5.1.1 |Continue to implement the Short |RMOW JCWPP and RMOW Wildfire Protection Yes Ongoing [Full update to Council provided
Community Wildfire Protection CCSs/ Strategy are being implemented. on Nov 20th.
Plan, including emphasis on public CAO FireSmart Coordinator providing public
education and engagement. education and engagement such as
FireSmart property assessments,
community chipper days and attending
strata and neighbourhood meetings.
8.5.1.2 |Prioritize the implementation of the |Short JRMOW |The RMOW and CCF signed a Yes Ongoing [Full update to Council provided
landscape-level wildfire CAO Memorandum of Understanding regarding on Nov 20th.
management plan for the fuel thinning projects within the CCF area.
Cheakamus Community Forest Callaghan FSR completed in 2018 and
area. Cheakamus Lake FSR scheduled for
2018/19.
8.5.1.3 |Increase municipal and Short |RMOW |RMOW, CCF and FLNRO coordinating on JYes Ongoing JFull update to Council provided
collaborative efforts around wildfire CCs fuel thinning projects (Cheakamus Lake on Nov 20th.

prevention with key corridor
partners (i.e. MFLNRO, Sea to Sky
fire rescue services, SLRD,
Vancouver Coastal Health).

Road, Callaghan FSR, Alpine
Meadows/CCFb5).

Coordinated with SLRD and Lil'wat Nation
to FireSmart Wedge Crossing informal
camping area in 2017.




ACTION |JRECOMMENDED ACTION TIMING [RMOW JLast Update: Aug. 2018 Progress since |Action Notes
# LEAD last update Status
8.5.1.4 |Continue to review and update pre- |Short JRMOW [Planning, monitoring and response Unchanged Ongoing
incident and emergency response IS protocols updated with WFRS, WB, BC
plans and communication protocols Wildfire Service, Blackcomb Helicopters,
for wildfire situations. etc.
Inter-agency wildfire exercise completed in
spring 2018.
Corridor-wide evacuation plan developed in
2018.
8.5.1.5 |Develop private property wildfire Short |RMOW |FireSmart Property Assessment template  |Yes Ongoing |Wildfire DPA developed and
risk reduction guidelines and CCs developed based on FireSmart Canada integrated into updated OCP.
implement through municipal policy guidelines and related municipal policies,
and/or procedures. and integrated with Planning Department
referral process.
8.5.1.6 |Review existing and consider more |Short JRMOW |Will be part of an overall 2018 Fire Bylaw |Yes Ongoing |Fire Bylaw being advanced, and
restrictive campfire and backyard CCs review. will be presented to Council in
fire bans and increase the Enforcement handled by career staff doing Q1, 2019.
enforcement of fire bans and campfire patrols during periods of extreme
ticketing/fines for offenses during hazard and through partnership with Bylaw
high fire risk periods. staff, RCMP and Provincial CO's, based on
locations and land ownership.
8.5.1.7 |Consider creating Development Short |RMOW |Wildfire DPA drafted in 2018 as part of the ]Yes Complete JWildfire DPA included in OCP
Permit Areas for wildfire protection. REX OCP update process
8.5.1.8 |Lobby Provincial and Federal Med RMOW |RMOW submitted a letter of Yes Ongoing [New funding structure launched
governments to increase funding for CCs recommendations to the provincial review of (CRIP) by Province in Q3 of
community and landscape level wildfire and flood response (Abbott report) 2018, RMOW is actively
wildfire fuel reduction and pursuing applications to the new
response. program. Municipal staff and
councillors discussed funding
needs with various ministers at
UBCM conference.
8.5.1.9 |Encourage private operators to Med No specific initiative led by RMOW staff at JUnchanged Not
implement wildfire prevention best this time Initiated
practices for outdoor tourism and
recreation facilities, particularly in
and around high-risk interface
areas.
8.5.1.10 |Enhance collaborative efforts with |Long RMOW |WFRS and Emergency Management Yes In Sea to Sky Multimodal
regional partners to prevent and CCs collaborating with provincial agencies on Progress |Evacuation Plan Guidance
respond to wildfires (i.e. MFLNRO, wildfire response and evacuation planning Document is in draft form and
Sea to Sky fire rescue services, under review by Steering
SLRD, Vancouver Coastal Health). Committee which includes
SLRD, DOS, VOP, Squamish
Nation, Lil'wat Nation, WFRS,
RCMP, MOTI, BC Transit,
Whistler Transit, BC Wildfire
Service, Canadian Red Cross
Society, EMBC. Operational
component is 50% complete
with expected completion of
draft by Dec. 31, 2018.
Inter-agency communications
working group established and
grant put in to Province to fund
a digital repeater all agencies
can talk on.
8.5.1.11 |Lobby the Province to incorporate |Long RMOW |No specific initiative led by RMOW staff at |Unchanged Not
FireSmart principles into the BC CCs this time Initiated
Building Code.
8.5.2 Minimize Congestion on Highway 99
8.5.2.1 |Facilitate, develop and promote Short |RMOW JRMOW currently working with BC Transit  |Yes In RMOW staff working closely
alternative and mass transportation IS and Ministry of Transportation staff on Progress |with DoS, VoP, SLRD, MOTI
options to and from Whistler. funding framework for a Regional Transit and BC Transit to have the Sea-
system. Earliest implementation would be to-Sky Regional Transit system
fall 2019. See additional updates in Section included in the 2019 Provincial
6.1.2 above. budget.
8.5.3 Minimize Damage from Heavy Rain Events
8.5.3.1 |Continue to conduct annual Short |RMOW A significant risk assessment of all RMOW JUnchanged In Kerr Wood Leidal Associates
assessments of significant IS waterways began in 2017 (with a Progress |has nearly completed the first

waterways to identify and mitigate
high risk flood locations while
respecting in-stream and riparian

habitat regulations.

contribution from federal emergency
program funding).

phase of the risk assessment
for the Whistler valley.




ACTION |JRECOMMENDED ACTION TIMING [RMOW JLast Update: Aug. 2018 Progress since |Action Notes
# LEAD last update Status
8.5.3.2 |Complete and implement a Med RMOW |This plan will follow completion of the risk  JUnchanged In
comprehensive update of the IS assessment work associated with Action Progress
Whistler Integrated Storm water 8.5.3.1
Management Plan (ISMP) that
accounts for future climate change
and related hydrologic changes
within the lifespan of all existing and
new infrastructure, buildings and
developments. The ISMP should
include key components of leading
best practices in storm water
management planning and risk
assessment.
8.5.3.3 |Complete and/or update floodplain JMed RMOW [This mapping will follow from completion of JUnchanged In
mapping for all significant Whistler IS the risk assessment work associated with Progress
watersheds. Amend zoning and/or Action 8.5.3.1
policies as needed to reflect
adequate flood protection
measures.
8.5.3.4 |Follow changes in risk-based Med RMOW |No changes required yet. Unchanged In
insurance premiums and overland IS Progress
flood insurance and adapt as
needed to changing context and
regulations.
8.5.3.5 |Review and adapt as appropriate  |Med RMOW |Emergency planning protocols are Unchanged Ongoing
emergency planning protocols for IS constantly being updated, improved and
extreme weather occurrences and expanded.
related impacts, in consideration of Specific work is underway to improve
projected climate changes. evacuation protocols, internal
communication systems, as well as critical
infrastructure management in light of
potential new emergencies — with a focus
on wildfire threat.
8.5.3.6 |Improve the design and Med RMOW |No specific system-wide initiative led by Unchanged Ongoing
maintenance of current and future REX RMOW staff at this time.
outdoor recreation assets to better Ongoing incremental improvements
absorb heavy rain events (i.e. trails, ongoing
roads and other activity
infrastructure).
8.5.3.7 |Consider improvements to signs Med RMOW [No specific initiative led by RMOW staff at |Unchanged Not
and lighting for Highway 99 and IS this time Initiated
municipal bridges with respect to
weather and flooding alerts. Explore
new or additional tools for
monitoring at-risk areas.
8.5.3.8 |Update relevant policies and plans |Long RMOW |21 Mile Creek surface water protection plan jUnchanged Ongoing
aimed at protecting Whistler's IS endorsed by Council in June 2018.
potable water supply from
contamination (i.e. 21 Mile
Watershed Protection Plan and
Groundwater Protection Plan) to
consider additional potential
impacts related to projected local
climate changes.
8.5.3.9 |Explore opportunities to improve Long RMOW |Enhanced policies included in the 2018 Unchanged Ongoing
sediment and erosion control IS Updated OCP — both the Natural Areas
requirements during development chapter and associated Development
and construction. Permit Areas.
8.5.3.10 | Join the UN campaign "My City's JLong JRMOW [No specific initiative led by RMOW staff at |Unchanged Not
Getting Ready!" REX this time Initiated
8.5.4 Ensure Adequate Water Supply
8.5.4.1 |Continue to update and prioritize Short |RMOW [Whistler's Outdoor Potable Water Use Unchanged In
implementation of the IS Bylaw was adopted by Council in spring Progress

Comprehensive Water
Conservation and Supply Plan
focused on municipal conservation
and infrastructure improvements, in
addition to relevant regulations,
policies and enforcement. The plan
should be updated as needed to
include or consider best practices in
water conservation and supply
management.

2018, with work on the Once-Through
Cooling Bylaw now in progress.




ACTION |JRECOMMENDED ACTION TIMING [RMOW JLast Update: Aug. 2018 Progress since |Action Notes
# LEAD last update Status
8.5.4.2 |Enhance public engagement, Short |RMOW |Stakeholder outreach will continue through JUnchanged Ongoing
communications and social IS 2018.
marketing initiatives to optimize
water conservation efforts and
emergency preparedness related to
water shortages.
8.5.4.3 |Explore opportunities to improve Short |RMOW |]Significant upgrades done in 2016, and Unchanged Complete
municipal irrigation systems to REX further refinements to systems and policies
maximize efficiency. undertaken in 2017. RMOW system is now
very efficient and responsive.
8.5.4.4 |Consider opportunities to increase |Long |RMOW [No specific initiative led by RMOW staff at |Unchanged Not
and promote rainwater and grey IS this time Initiated
water capture and use in public and
private infrastructure.
8.5.5 Enhance Weather Independent Tourism Opportunities
8.5.5.1 |Consider the development of a Short |RMOW |Advancement of Arts, Culture and Heritage JUnchanged Not
comprehensive resort-wide product CAO programing and itineraries under Initiated
enhancement, communications and development
marketing strategy to improve and
promote the range of weather-
independent and all-season tourism
and recreation opportunities.
8.5.5.2 |Explore possibilities to secure Short |RMOW JParkhurst land acquisition completed. Unchanged Ongoing
additional appropriate waterfront REX
areas for parks and recreation as
needed (according to carrying
capacity research) to support long-
term growth in summer visitation,
while preserving the environmental
values of new site(s).
8.5.5.3 |Continue to advance both cultural JShort JRMOW [New Manager, Cultural Planning & Yes Ongoing
tourism development and the REX Development role created at RMOW.
expansion of complementary Dedicated work plan developed and rolled
learning and education initiatives. out in 2017, advancement of new and
ongoing initiatives underway
8.5.5.4 |Explore opportunities to develop Med RMOW [No specific initiative led by RMOW staff at |Unchanged Not
easily-accessible and affordable REX this time Initiated
non-skiing, snow-based winter
activities above the valley.
8.5.5.5 |Explore opportunities to accelerate |Med RMOW |Alpine Trail program continues to be Unchanged Ongoing
Whistler Blackcomb Bike Park and REX progressed
other multi-use trail expansion in
both physical footprint and length of
season.
8.5.5.6 |Place emphasis in relevant Med RMOW [Park Master Planning project initiated for Unchanged Ongoing
municipal policies on re-purposing REX 2018
existing under-used space to
diversify tourism economy and
provide non-snow-dependent
recreation opportunities; remove
barriers and encourage innovation.
8.5.6 Improve Ski Infrastructure for Weather Variability
8.5.6.1 |Anticipate snowline changes and |short |RMOW [CECAP implementation recommended for |Yes In Not RMOW lead.
consider building, improving and/or REX WB. Progress
moving lifts, trails and other $66M investment in lift infrastructure in
infrastructure accordingly to progress (Blackcomb Gondola, Emerald
maintain and enhance terrain Express upgrades, Catskinner relocation
quality and user experience. etc...)
8.5.6.2 |Continue to improve summer/fall med RMOW |CECAP implementation recommended for Not RMOW lead.
grooming, trail surfacing and REX WB.
snowmaking operations at lower
elevations to facilitate more
effective snow management in low-
snow conditions for alpine and
cross-country ski trails.




ACTION |JRECOMMENDED ACTION TIMING [RMOW JLast Update: Aug. 2018 Progress since |Action Notes
# LEAD last update Status
8.5.6.3 |Consider the potential to offer a long RMOW |CECAP implementation recommended for Not RMOW lead.
Whistler Blackcomb combination CAO WB.
ski/bike park pass and promote the
overlap of recreation offerings
earlier and later in the respective
seasons.
8.5.6.4 | Investigate potential land long RMOW |CECAP implementation recommended for Not RMOW lead.
exchanges to optimize potential ski REX WB.
terrain.
8.5.6.5 |Investigate opportunities to develop Jlong RMOW |CECAP implementation recommended for Not RMOW lead.
and/or improve policies related to REX WB.
alpine land use and development, WB has ongoing environmental policy focus
with emphasis on enhancing on ‘Mountain Ecosystems’ including
recreation offerings and protecting Operation Green Up, integration into
the environment. Standard Operating Procedures outlined on
website
8.5.7 Minimize Threats to Ecosystems, Biodiversity and the CCF
8.5.7.1 |Improve invasive species Short |RMOW JRMOW engages Sea to Sky Invasive Unchanged Ongoing
management efforts related to REX, Species Council to identify, monitor and
increasing pressures associated CAO control priority invasive species on
with a changing climate. municipal lands, and to deliver public
education.
8.5.7.2 |Develop and implement a Med RMOW |OCP policy added to develop a Priority Unchanged Ongoing |OCP First Reading given by
Biodiversity Conservation Strategy REX, Habitat Management Strategy that will Council.
that considers climate change and CAO address ecosystem health, biodiversity,
includes recommendations to connectivity, climate change etc.
monitor and protect ecosystem
health and biodiversity from
pressures including climate change.
8.5.7.3 |Conduct research and modify Med RMOW |CCF has changed silviculture strategy and |Unchanged Ongoing
Cheakamus Community Forest REX, modified tree stocking standards to take
management plans and practices to CAO climate change into account
minimize risks related to climate
change.
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REPORT |INFORMATION REPORT TO COUNCIL

PRESENTED: December 18, 2018 REPORT: 18-146
FROM: Corporate and Community Services FILE: 3004
SUBJECT: 2018 COMMUNITY ENRICHMENT PROGRAM REPORTING FORMS

COMMENT/RECOMMENDATION FROM THE CHIEF ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER

That the recommendation of the General Manager of Corporate and Community Services be
endorsed.

RECOMMENDATION

That Council receive Information Report No. 18-146 regarding the 2018 Community Enrichment
Program Reporting Forms.

REFERENCES

Appendix “A” — Council Policy A-7: Community Enrichment Program
Appendix “B” — 2018 Community Enrichment Program Reporting Forms:

e Association of Whistler Area Residents e Sea to Sky Community Services
for the Environment (AWARE) (Sea to Society (Whistler Multicultural Network
Sky Climate Change Symposium) Multicultural Community Kitchen)

The Point Artist Run Centre

The Whistler Writing Society
Whistler Adaptive Sports Program
Whistler Blackcomb Freestyle Ski Club
Whistler BMX Club

Whistler Centre for Sustainability
Whistler Gymnastics Club
Whistler Mountain Ski Club
Whistler Naturalists Society
Whistler Nordics Ski Club
Whistler Quilters’ Guild Society
Whistler Sailing Association
Whistler Sea Wolves Swim Club
Whistler Singers

Whistler Skating Club

Whistler Waldorf School Society
Whistler Youth Soccer Club

Zero Ceiling Society of Canada

e Association of Whistler Area Residents
for the Environment (AWARE) (Zero
Waste)

e BC Luge Association

e Community Foundation of Whistler

¢ Howe Sound Women’s Centre Society
(Prevention, Education, Advocacy,
Counselling and Empowerment)

e Howe Sound Women’s Centre (Whistler
Women'’s Centre)

o Pathways Serious Mental lliness
Society

e Sea to Sky Community Services Society
(Communities that Care Program)

o Sea to Sky Community Services Society
(Whistler Parent and Tot Program)
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Please note, some information that is part of the receipts, personal information and business
information has been redacted in adherence to the Freedom of Information and Protection of
Privacy Act BC (FOIPPA).

PURPOSE OF REPORT

The purpose of this Report is to demonstrate how the 2018 Community Enrichment Program grant
recipients utilized the grant monies awarded to each organization, and for Council to receive the
information contained within the 2018 Community Enrichment Program Reporting Forms provided
by the recipient organizations.

DISCUSSION

Each year through the Community Enrichment Program (“CEP”), the Resort Municipality of Whistler
(RMOW) financially supports local non-profit organizations and societies that benefit the resort
community and move it closer to the Whistler2020 vision.

The amount provided to each selected organization varies, but can only be up to 50 per cent of a
program’s total cost. To qualify for a CEP grant, applicants must operate in one of the following
categories:

Environment

Social Service

Community Service

Recreation and Sport

Arts and Culture

SRRSO

The successful applicants were announced at the Regular Council meeting on April 10, 2018.
Evaluations of the applications followed Council Policy A-7: Community Enrichment Program
attached as Appendix “A” to this Report.

Four organizations, AWARE, the Howe Sound Women’s Centre Society, Sea to Sky Community
Services and the Whistler Naturalists Society, each received a total of $10,000 or more for their
programing. These organizations are required to present to Council at the Regular Council Meeting
on December 18, 2018 to share how the CEP funds were used and to answer any questions
Council may have in regard to funding use, including impact on the organization and the
community.

WHISTLER 2020 ANALYSIS

TOWARD
W2020 Strategy Descriptions of success that Comments
resolution moves us toward

The community is passionate about
arts, culture and heritage, which
Arts, Culture & have become a part of Whistler's
Heritage Strategy spirit and community life, and alive
with creative energy and aesthetic
appreciation.

Supporting the efforts of
community groups working to
focus and promote areas of art,
heritage and culture within the
Whistler community.
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Health and Social
Strategy

Learning Strategy

Natural Areas
Strategy

Whistler is accessible and inclusive
for community members and visitors
with disabilities.

A learning culture is nurtured and
promoted locally and regionally
through diverse formal and informal
opportunities and leverages
Whistler’s international stature.

Continual learning about natural
areas and species informs
appropriate restoration and
protection efforts.

BUDGET CONSIDERATIONS
The RMOW, through the CEP, awarded successful applicants a grand total of $136,200 in 2018

grant funds.

COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT AND CONSULTATION

The CEP was advertised to local non-profit organizations on the RMOW website as well as through
an ad in the Pique Newsmagazine that ran for three consecutive weeks. As the CEP is an annual
funding opportunity, many organizations are routinely aware of the application period.

SUMMARY

Providing funds to local
community groups who promote
sport and other accessible
activities.

Recognizing groups and activities
that focus on teaching and
showing children about the
recreation and educational
opportunities within Whistler. This
works toward promoting
Whistler’s local and international
reputation as a community
focused municipality.

Support for community groups
who promote learning activities
that aim to highlight the
appreciation and protection of the
natural environment.

The purpose of this Report is to provide Council with the details of how the 2018 CEP grant
recipients utilized the grant monies and for Council to receive the 2018 CEP Reporting Forms
provided by the recipient organizations.

Respectfully submitted,

Lucy Wyn-Griffiths

LEGISLATIVE ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT

for

Brooke Browning

MUNICIPAL CLERK

for
Ted Battiston

GENERAL MANAGER OF CORPORATE AND COMMUNITY SERVICES



Appendix "A"

COUNCIL POLICY

PoLicy NUMBER: A-7 DATE OF RESOLUTION: DECEMBER 6, 2004
AMENDED: JANUARY 22, 2007, JANUARY
26,2016, JANUARY 23, 2018

COMMUNITY ENRICHMENT PROGRAM

1.0  The Community Enrichment Program (CEP) funding, will provide funding to non-profit
organizations and societies based within the Resort Municipality of Whistler (RMOW)
that are considered by Council to be contributing to the general interest and advantage of
the Whistler Community.

2.0  Funding under this Program will not be approved for special events.
3.0  Applying for CEP Funding:
3.1 All applications are to be submitted to:

Legislative Services Department
(Community Enrichment Program)
Resort Municipality of Whistler
4325 Blackcomb Way

Whistler, BC VON 1B4
corporate@whistler.ca

Tel: 604-935-8117

Fax: 604-935-8109

3.1 The CEP application period opens January 25 of each year.

3.2 CEP Grant Application Forms must be received by 4 p.m. on February 15 of each year.

3.3 Applicants must submit their application on the Grant Application Form. All
questions on the application must be answered, or have included a written reason for

incomplete answers. Applicants are not to submit any documentation that has not
been expressly requested in the application form.


mailto:corporate@whistler.ca
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4.0

5.0

6.0

3.4 Applicants must provide a brief (five minute maximum) in-person presentation of
their application at a future scheduled Committee of the Whole Council Meeting;
Legislative Services Department staff will provide applicants with a date.

3.5 Applicants must be a registered society or charity and must provide evidence of the
same by attaching proof of registered not-for-profit society status or registered charity
status.

3.6 Applicants must raise a minimum of 50 per cent of their annual budget from other
sources beyond CEP funding.

3.7 Applicants must ensure the accuracy of their organization’s contact information and
update the Legislative Services Department of any changes.

3.8 Applicants must provide their most recent audited financial statements and/or valid
financial information supporting the request for funding.

3.9 Applicants must provide an itemized budget for their project, or an operating budget,
to disclose how the grant will be spent. Salaries, rent, physical assets etc. must be

specifically identified.

3.10  The cost of renting municipal facilities is not to be part of a grant request as the
rental rates set for non-profit organizations are already subsidized.

311 All approved funding will be issued to successful grant recipients no later than
April 30 each year.

Non-compliance with any part of this Policy may disqualify the applicant.

Under special conditions, Council shall have the discretion to exempt any of the above
terms.

Reporting to the RMOW:

6.1  All grant recipients must complete a Grant Reporting Form and submit it to the
Legislative Services Department by 4 p.m., December 1 of the year that the grant
was awarded.

6.2  Grant Reporting Forms must be completed and all accompanying documentation
must be submitted by the stated due date and time; failure to do so may result in

ineligibility for grant funds for one granting cycle (one year).

6.3 Organizations that received $10,000 or less must:
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6.4

6.3.1

6.3.2

6.3.3

Complete the prescribed Grant Reporting Form and send it to the attention
of the Legislative Services Department at the contact information set out.

Include a financial breakdown of how CEP grant monies were spent.

Include copies of receipts pertaining to how CEP grant monies were spent.

Organizations that received $10,000 or more must:

6.4.1

6.4.2

6.4.3

6.4.4

6.4.5

Complete the prescribed Grant Reporting Form and send it to the attention
of the Legislative Services Department.

Write a press release and distribute to local media, post to the
organization’s website and on their social media platforms (where
applicable) that outlines the project and acknowledges the RMOW’s
contribution, and provide copies of the release to the Legislative Services
Department.

Include a financial breakdown of how CEP grant monies were spent.
Include copies of receipts pertaining to how CEP grant monies were spent.
Make a five minute in-person presentation to Council at a Regular Council
Meeting outlining to Council and senior staff how the CEP grant money

was utilized.

6.4.5.1 Inform the Legislative Services Department of the name(s) of
those presenting by 4 p.m., December 1.

6.4.52  Provide copies of all presentation materials (speeches, speaking
notes, PowerPoint presentations) to the Legislative Services
Department by 4 p.m., December 1.

7.0  Whistler Secondary School Grant

7.1

As part of the yearly CEP Grant Budget, Council will award two $1,000
scholarships to two members of the Whistler Secondary School graduating class.
The Scholarship Committee of Whistler Secondary School will put forward to
Council a list of recommendations and Council will make two selections based on
the following criteria:

711

Strong academic performance: the student must achieve a “B” average or
higher.
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71.2

713

Demonstrated school and community involvement: students should
indicate on their application form any extra-curricular activities and
community involvement.

Preference will be given to those identifying financial need: if applicable,
students should identify financial need on their application form and
include any initiatives taken to help offset post-secondary costs (e.g.,
summer and/or part-time employment, etc.)

72 Process and timeline:

721

722

723

724

Certified Correct:

Whistler Secondary School will provide the application forms to the
students.

Whistler Secondary School will submit their recommendations, including
applications, to the Legislative Services Department by the end of April.

Council will select the two recipients at a Council Meeting in May.

The two selected recipients will receive their scholarships in June.

Brooke Browning

Municipal Clerk
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GENERAL INFORMATION

P Association of Whistler Area Residents for the Environment (AWARE)
Name of Organization:

Society Registration Number: 892079443RR0001 (Charitable Registration)

5 PO Box 1370, Whistler, VON 1B4
Mailing Address:

Claire Ruddy

Cohtact Name & Phone Number:
Phone - on file

, - cruddy@awarewhistler.or,
Email Address: ye g

Grant Amount Issued: $4000

GRANT INFORMATION

Purpose of Grant | Explain in detail how the funding was spent by referencing your grant
: application form and how the purpcse/goals of the grant request were met.

Climate Change Programming
- $4000 contributed to Climate Change focused programming
Detailed reports attached

Was This a New Program or Activity? | /f yes, please describe if the program was a succesé or
: - | needs improvement, and if it will continue in future years.

New activity

2018 Community Enrichment Program Grant Reporting Form — Page 2 of 4













* From that subset students work in groups to select the policy item they are most interested
in taking action on. Claire and Taniell will then support students as they work to design mini
project plans to take their chosen policy recommendation into action.

Through the workshop and mentorship sessions students will identify:
o What the goal of their climate change micro-project will be and what actions they
want to undertake to achieve it.
o How they are going to understand whether they are achieving their goal (SMART
targets)
o Who will need to be engaged and how — as the target audience / decision makers /

etc.
o When they need to compiete specific actions by in order to stay on track with their

overall project timeline

Providing Mentorship for Actlon Implementation -
» Students are supponted to deliver their action plans through mentorship sessions following
the initial workshop,
* The mentorship sessions will be loosely themed around key steps in any project
o Reflections on the project plan, adapting where needed, review of any baseline data
collected.
o General project mid-point review and check in
o Review of actions undertaken, reflecting on successes and lessons learned, key
outcomes and how to share communicate these outcomes and successes.

Cur intention is that by adopting the above format students will:
* build on knowledge of climate change;
» develop skills in designing and delivering projects of a variety of types; and
* be empowered o engage in future action and recognise that every action counts.

We ook forward to completing this project in Quarter 1 of 2018.

Project Delivery Team:

Cleire Ruddy — Clalre has been involved in designing solutions-focused projecis in the non-profit sector for 15+ years.
Claire sat on the community advisory group for both the Adaptation and Mitfgation sectlons of the Communlty Energy and
Climate Action Plan and has already worked to deliver actions outlined in the plan. Claire has worked to deslgn and
deliver programs to engage a wids range of demographics In addressing shared environmental challenges — from youth
nature stawardship programs to business treining and process changes relating to wasle, water and energy.

Tanlsll Hamllton — Taniell works as Senior Environmentel Coordinator with Whistler Blackcomb. In this role her focus is on
how to get people intersstad and engaged so that they choose to act. In 2018, Teniell attended Al Gore's Climate Reality
Leaders training program focused on educating people about the climate crisis and empowering them to work in their
communities and be catalysts for change.















SECTION 1 - Project Report: 2018 Zero Waste Education Station

Grantee: Association of Whistler Area Resldents for the Environment
(AWARE)

Report Completed by:

Name: Thea Zerbe | Clalre Ruddy

Posltion: Project Coordinator | Executive Director
Contact: cruddy@awarewhistler.org

Summary:

The Zero Waste Education Staticn was created to raise awareness and sngage
individuals on positive waste management — specifically, understanding ‘why’ taking
responsibility for waste is important and what they can do to reduce waste.

With generous support from a Resort Municipality of Whistler CEP Grant and a
Community Foundation of Whistler Environmental Legacy Grant, we were able to
develop, produce, and implement new educational and interactive components to add
value to the Zero Waste Heroes program. The ZWH pregram is an existing and
successful social enterprise, which works to reduce and appropriately manage waste
from community, local and larger events and has been used by over 55,000 event
attendees.

The ZW Education Station serves as a compliment to the ZWH stations by offering
interactive education beyond regular ZWH station use. Together, the ZW Education
Station and the ZWH stations help pecple understand both the ‘how’ and the ‘why' of
positive waste management.

Project Goals:

We developed this project to contribute to the goal of Whistler becoming a zero waste
community. An important and often overlooked aspect of waste management is reducing
the creation of waste in the first place — i.e. understanding the downfalls of recycling,
knowing how to avoid single-use items and why they are problematic, etc.

The Zero Waste Education Station is a key educational tool to communicate why it is
important to decrease our waste generation before it is even created. After all, the best
way to deal with waste is to not create it in the first place.

In additicn to these overarching goals, we had some more concrete objectives and
deliverables included in the table below.






The result of these efforts amounted to over 350 interactions with our educational
materials (and counting), which gave participants a better understanding of methods of
waste reduction.

A number of community partners aided the deveiopment and implementation of this
project. The CFOW and RMOW generously provided funds to make this project
possible, RecycleBC offered very valuable input on the Life-Cycle of Recycling game
and also provided us with some of the recovered materials samples used in the touch
table {so people can see what materials look like in the recycling process), the Zhao Lab
of Environmental Psychology from UBC offered valuable input on developing the sorting
game, and the Whistler Farmer's Market, Whistler Presents and Whistler Public Library
have all been keen to host the ZW Education Station.

Project Evaluation:
We measured the success of our ZW Education Station in terms of:
+ 350 pariicipants
* 67 “in-depth conversations’
* 9 evenis the station was hosted at
We will be tracking these metrics on an ongoing basis as the ZW Education Station
continues to be used at events throughout the fall, winter, and into future years.

The ZW Education Station has been well received by both residents and visitors of
Whistler — some of whom are familiar with AWARE's work or have seen our ZWH
Stations before, and some of who have never heard of AWARE. The proportion of user
entering into “in-depth conversations” is a testament to the genuine interest and
engagement of participants visiting the ZW Education Station.

Challenges and Considerations Moving Forward

This project was straightforward and was building off of an already pre-existing and
successful endeavor (ZWH) thus there weren't any significant challenges to overcome.
The main challenge was determining which of the many possible and important waste
related messages to profile at the education station. We made these choices based on
global and local waste data and the messages that would resonate with people using the
station by encouraging personal action.

An unintended result of having the station has already been seen as we have been
invited to host the station at the family aprés series this winter — a street animation
program that zero waste can now be profiled at due to the interactive nature of the zero

waste education station.
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SECTION 2 - Project Report: Zero Waste Living Workshops

Project Overview:

In 2018, a Community Enrichment Program Grant of $4,000 supported the delivery of a Zero Waste Living
Workshop Series. The series was made up of four sessions and included the delivery of Whistler's first
Repair Café. The series included a partnership with the Whistler Library who donated space and managed
registration and with recognition of the CEP grant.

At each workshop we provided a brief introduction, highlighting why zero waste is imporiant and actions
that we can all take daily to reduce waste. Key takeaways from the project are:

* In total, 113 people took part in the workshop series gaining knowledge and hands on skills on zero
waste living actions.

» Every session filled to capacity and had a waitlist - The library has asked us to explore ways to do
more workshops of this type in the future.

* Participant feedback was extremely positive and the workshops attracted many people who would
not generally attend events solely focused on waste.

+ The fali timing of the workshops allowed alignment with Waste Reduction Week. So for WRW we
put an education display in the library foyer, which promoted the repair café on the Saturday
(AWARE also hosted 2 other waste related svants in WRW so we were able to show there was an
event for everyone).

Workshop Dates & Topics:
September 20th | 6 — B PM | Upcycled Designs
The fashion industry is one of the top 5 most impactful industries, especially with the
arrival of ‘fast fashion’ which has reduced product quality and lifespan of elothing and
fashion items. At this workshop Terri Gercovich of Re:Creation showed attendees how to
up cycle and repurpese cld materials into new fashion items.
Workshop filled to capacity of 25 alfendees

October 20th | 10 AM - 2 PM | Repair Café

Repair Cafes connect people with skilled volunteers and tools to help them fix their
broken items. These events are intended to keep repairable items out of tandfill, build
community relationships and empower people to repair their own items in the future.
tems brought in for repair included — lamps, an antique jewellery box, necklaces, a
dinosaur toys, clothing, headlamps, a doll sofa, a vacuum, a dehumidifier, outerwear,
books, bikes, backpacks, a pocket knife, a duvet cover, a unicorn pillow and more!

The Repair Café saw 40 people bring over 49 items for repair and 11 people volunteered
as fixers”

November 15th | 6 — 8 PM | Simplifying Skincare

With this workshop we were able to combine messaging about zero waste with
messaging around skincare that is toxin free and all natural. In this session attendess
made three all-natural waste-free creams and toothpaste that are easy substitutes their
every day counterparts.

Workshop filled to capacity of 17 attendees

December | 6 — 8 PM | Fermenting Food

The community has been working hard to keep food wasta out of the landfill and instead
promoting the collection of food scraps and organics for composting. Preventing food
from going to waste is an equally essential goal and this final workshop in the series
brings an easy to replicate at home food preservation method to attendees.

Workshop Capacity Set to 20 and fully subscribed with a waitlist at time of reporting




































Attachments;

Flease indioate the attachments you are including with your Grant Reporting Form:

[:I A financial breakdown showing how the grant funds were spent. (Required)

[:I Copies of receipts showing how the grant was spent. (Required)

Copy of a news release or organizational collateral recognlzing the RMOW as a supporter.
(Ex: social media posts, website contant, printed collateral, newspaper ads, etc.)
{Required only If your organization recelved $10,000 or more)

Other|

[ omer e

ORGANIZATION AUTHORIZATION:

Shane Holland

Submitted by:

Phone number: 604-964-0038

Email: president@bcluge.com

Date: November 29, 2018

Signature: % \ //ﬁj}@

-

Thank you for submitting your Community Enrichment Program Grant Reporting Form.

Please contact the Legislative Services Department at corporate@whisgtier.ca

if you require any assistance,

Peraonal end third perty imformation provided in this application form Is collecied under the autharly of Section 28(c} of the Freedam of
information and Prmisclion of Privaicy Act Shoukd ypu have any questions regarding the colecion, use and disclosure of fus information
plasss contact the Legislative and Pdvacy Coordinator et 804-835-8118 or et 4324 Bladkcomly Way, Whistler, B.C.VON 1B4
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BC Luge
2018 Learn to Luge Program
Budget

Track rental fees per session

Coaching fees per session
Administration and Advertising per sessicn

Cost per Learn to Luge session

# of Learn to Luge Sessions
Track Fees

Coaching Fees
Administration and Advertising

Total Cost/Grant Allocation of Learn to Luge Sessions

Budget

S 300
S 100
5 50
5 450
7

§ 2,100
S 700
5 350
s 3,150

67%
22%
11%

Grant Allocation

WA U

s

300 70%
100 23%
29 7%
429 100%
7

2,100  70%
700 23%
200 7%

3,000 100%
_— e
















~

Wiisi erCreative

Billed To
Community Foundation of Whistler
Canada

Date of Issue
09/24/2018

Due Date
10/09/2018

ruth@whistlercreative.ca 8148 Crazy Canuck Drive
604 902 4504  Whistler, British Columbia

V8E 0G8

Canada

invoice Number Amount Due (CAD}

2499 $0.00

Description

Graphic Design

Vital Signs 2018 Design
20 pages

Including graphics

Graphic Design
VS Board designs and layout

Terms

Raie Line Total

Subtotal

GST (5%)

#821030657TRT00D1
Total 3,213.00
Amount Paid 3,213.00
Amount Due (CAD) $0.00

Thank you for your business, please send payment within 15 days of receiving this invaice.






GRANT INFORMATION

Grant Results — Financial Breakdown

Annual Bnget ' Grant Awarded | Provide a brief description of
{$) (%) the specific amount that was
spent.
36,120 $6,000.00 Employee salaries & benefits,

Salaries: including coordinator, program manag

8,835 $6,000.00 Client and program supplies, office

General operations: supplies, telecommunications, IT supp

One-time project /
program.

Physical asset(s):

Rent (RMOW N/A
facilities):

Rent (other
facllities):

Other:

49,656.00 $12,000.00 0
Totals $ 24 /0 (Grant amount +
Annual budget amount)

Additional Information: | Please list any additional information regarding your grant that you
would lke to report.

e funding from the RMOW in 2018 enabled us to Increase our drop-in and outreach hours to 24 hours & week which
allowed women and children to access our services at our drop<n or out In community depending on their batriers, In
addition to our crisis intervention support services, this funding supporte our staff to coordinate 8 waskly free yoga
program including chid-minding, an ongaing prenatal program, a Whistlar Women's Centre pop-up at the Whisler
Library every Monday aflemoon as welf as monthly pop-ups in Mt. Currie and intermitiently to the Lower Lakes
Commuinities. By reaching out to the locel First Nations communities we have been able to build connections which
courages individuals to come to our drop-in center fo access our free children and women’s clothing as well as gas
rds to cover fuel costs, All programs are offsred for free on a drop-in basis, providing low bamier health and weliness
pportunities for all women, including those who may require additional support to mitigate the effects of violence and

buse.
Please note that we do not have any receipts for grant funds due to funds golng to wages, benefits, and operalions.

2018 Communtty Enrichment Program Grant Reporiing Form— Page 3 of 4



Attachments: | Please indicale the attachments you are inchuding with your Grant Reporting Form:

A financial breakdown showing how the grant funds were spent. (Required)

D Copies of receipts showing how the grant was spent. (Required)

Copy of a news release or organlzational collateral recognizing the RMOW as a supporter.
{Ex: social media posts, website content, printed collateral, newspaper ads, ete.)
(Required only If your organization received $10,000 or more)

ORGANIZATION AUTHORIZATION:
Laurle Hannah

Submitted by:

Phone number: 604-905-9446
Email: psh@hswe.ca

Date: November 30, 2018

Sgnature: _ MM L@,/"’—

Thank you for submitting your Community Enrichment Program Grant Reporting Form.

Please contact the Legislative Services Department at ¢orporate@whistler.ca
if you require any assistance.

Parsonal and third party infarmation provided in thiz application form i$ callacied under the authority of Section 26{c) of the Freedom of
informatian and Profection of Privacy Act. Should you have any quastions regarding the collecion, ure and disclosure of this information
please contact the Legislative and Privacy Coordinator at 804-935-8118 or at 4325 Blackeomb Way, Whistier, B.C.VON 184
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Howe Sound Women's Centre Society

Operating Budget FYE2019 |
Program: Drop-In Centre Whistler
Budget
o 2018-2019
REVENUE
Revenues ;
Donations 9,000.00:
Net Sales 9,000.00
Grant Revenue |
Gaming Grant 800000, .
Grants 12,000.00|Resorl Municipality of Whistler
Total Grant Revenue 20,000.00

Fundralsing Revenue (in-House)
Fundraising Events

8,000.00 International Women's Day Fundraiser

Total Fundralsing Revanus 8,000.00°
TOTAL REVENUE 37,000.00
EXPENSE

Fundraising costs 500.00
Wages and Benafits i
Direct Labour

PrugramiBusmass Manager Wages | 529.30
Support Workers Wages (fulltime} 22,608. 00
El Expanse 580.95
CPP Expanse 1, 194 80
Vacation Pay Expenses 1,568.93
WCB Expense 168.96
Stat/Sick/other wagea 1,448. D4i
MSP Expense 241,37
Employee Bensfits _ _796 53
Counsellmg Superwsuon 600.00
Volunteer Honarium 100.00
Total Direct Labour 30,818.97
Indirect Labour ’

Indirect Labour Allocation Account

5,014.53|Executive Director, Administration, Financa

Total Indirect Labour

5,014.63

Program Costs
Cllent,'Program supplles & Food
Staff Development and Training
Program staff travel!Auto Realmi.,
Client Travel

Offlce Supplles {program)
Telesommunlcations
Prlntmgfphotocopylng!postage
Advertising/Promotion (program)
Voluntesr Expenses
Computer/IT Expenses

1,300.00
600.00

1,530.00
400.00|
600 00

1 ,200.00
250 00
500 00
200,00
300.00

Total Program Expenses (non-Wagae)

6,8680.00

Facllitles Costs

8,000.00 Rent increase due to tenancy change, cost re-allocation to remaining NPO's

Ofﬁce Cost (rent) 000

Contracted Facll!tles Support - 2,180.00
Insurance 275.00
Total Facllity Expense 8,435.00
Admlnlstrative Costs _ ‘
Al:oounhng and Audit Expenses 485 ODI

e el m—————

PR

" ER T




Internet/website/IT support 110.00
AGM/Admin/Board meeting expenses 12.00
Legal & professional Fees 80.00
Bank charges & Interest Expenses 130.00:
Meals & enteriainment - staff 85.00.
Total General & Admin. Expenses 1,037.00
TOTAL EXPENSE 52,683.50;
NET INCOME -15,683.50
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Tel: 604 932 3799 BDO Canada LLP
Fax: 604932 3764 202 - 1200 Alpha Lake Road
www,bdo.ca Whistler BC VON 1B1 Canada

Independent Auditors’ Report

To the Members of the Howe Sound Women's Centre Society

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Howe Sound Women's Centre Society,
which comprise the Statement of Financial Position as at March 31, 2018, and the Statements of
Operations, Changes in Net Assets and Cash Flows for year then ended, and a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial
statements in accordance with Canadian accounting standards for not-for-profit organizations
and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation
of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards. Those
standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material
misstatement,

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
entity's internal control. An audit also includes evaiuating the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We betieve that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our qualified audit opinion.

B Canada LLP, a Canadian limiled liability parinership, is 2 member of BDO International Limited, a UK company Gimited by g tee, and forms part of the
intermmational BDO netyork of independent member firms.



Basis for Qualified Opinion

In common with many charitable organizations, Howe Sound Women's Centre Society derives
revenue from cash donations and fundraising, the completeness of which is not susceptible to
satisfactory audit verification. Accordingly, verification of these revenues was limited to the
amounts recorded in the records of Howe Sound Women's Centre Society. Therefore, we were
not able to determine whether any adjustments might be necessary to donation revenue,
fundraising revenue, Pearl’s Value & Vintage revenue, excess of revenues over expenses, and
cash flows from operations for the years ended March 31, 2018 and 2017, current assets as at
March 31, 2018 and 2017, and net assets as at April 1 and March 31 for both the 2018 and 2017
years. Our audit opinion on the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2017 was
modified accordingly because of the possible effects of this limitation in scope.

Qualified Opinion

In our opinion, except for the effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion
paragraph, the financial statements present fairly, in afl material respects, the financial position
of Howe Sound Women's Centre Society as at March 31, 2018 and the results of its operations and
its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Canadian accounting standards for not-

for-profit organizations.
Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
As required by the Societies Act (British Columbia), we report that, in our opinion, the

accounting principles in the Canadian accounting standards for not-for-profit prganizations have
been applied on a consistent basis.

Bro Grada. LLr”

Chartered Professional Accountants

Whistler, British Columbia
June 15, 2018



Howe Sound Women’s Centre Society
Statement of Financial Position

pmarch 31 _ o 2018 2017
Assets
Current _
Casgh (Note 2) $ 464,840 § 232,249
Term deposits (Note 3) 407,555 285,020
Accounts recetyeble (Note 4) 57,545 59,428
Prepaki expenses 8377 5,565
$39,357 582,262
Praperty and equipment {(Notc 5) 783,027 794,540

$,722,384 5§ 1,476,802

{ fabilitias and Net Assets
Liabilitles
Current _
Accounts payable and accrued Uabilities (Mote 5) £ 126,150 § 104,588
Deferred contributions from operations (Note 7) 155,708 140,156
Deferred dient rental subsidies (Note 7) 11,328 -
Current portion of mortgage payable [Note 8) 16,793 16,321
320,179 261,145
Mortgage payable (Hote B) 109,365 2T.Ms
Deferred capital contributions (Note 9} 266,225 274,847
895,769 883,328
Net Assets
Imvested in propecty and equipmest 356,545 351,965
Unrestricted 460.070 261,509
216,615 613, 474
- _ 1,722,184 1,476,802
Approved on behalf of the Board:

(Aud oy
A"\J'!'I-bt.!‘-“_b]z;\_] ,

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financfal statements.,




Howe Sound Women's Centre Society
Statement of Operations

For the year ended March 31 2018 2017
Revenues
Grants (Notes 11 and 12) $ 767,326 § B12,867
Pearl's Yalue & Vintage 539,345 447,843
Fundraising 14,055 16,883
Donations (Note 11) 68,146 46,723
Contract services 231,197 230,140
Rental 41,000 41,829
Amortization of deferred capital contributions (Note 9) B,622 6,970
Other revenue 21,450 7,128
1,691,141 1,610,383
Expenditures
Advertising and promotion 5,190 4,744
Amortization 15,822 18,104
Bad debts 275 1,031
Bank charges and interest 6,654 6,507
Client rental subsidy (Note 7) 36,972 -
Conferences and workshops 1,125 4,563
Consultant fee 25,811 8,792
Fundraising and events 5,261 5,689
Insurance 9,213 9,766
Interest on long-term debt 9,030 11,780
Meals and entertainment 5,465 3,979
Memberships and licences 1,813 1,786
Office 25,492 21,001
Professional fees 16,099 20,474
Rent 98,122 93,241
Repairs and maintenance 19,342 14,063
Salaries and benefits {Note 13) 1,075,567 1,046,201
Staff and client travel 27,920 24,342
Staff training and professional development 14,092 11,330
Subcontract rental subsidy program (Note 7} - 84,000
Supplies 28,006 26,312
Telecommunications 19,987 18,690
Utilities 30,742 25,608
Loss on disposal of capital assets - 5,397
1,478,000 1,467,600
Excess of revenues over expenses for the year S 213,141 § 142,783
R |

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements,



For the year ended March 31

—— A —

Howe Sound Women's Centre Society
Statement of Changes in Net Assets

Balante, beginning of year
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenses for the year
Interfund transfers
Capital acquisitions
Mortgage principal payments

Invested in
Capital assets Unrestricted 2018 2017

$ 351,965 § 261,509 § 613,474 S 470,691
(7,200) 220,341 213,141 142,783

4,301 (4,301) -
17,479 (17,479) -

§ 366,545 $ 460,070 _s 826,615 S 613,474

Balant:ei end of year

The accompanying nates are an Integral part of these financial statements.



Howe Sound Women's Centre Society
Statement of Cash Flows

For the vear ended March 31 2018 2017

Cash provided by (used in)

Operating activities

Excess of revenues over expenses for the year S 213,141 § 142,783
Items not requiring cash
Amortization 15,822 18,104
Deferred capital contributions recognized as revenue (8,622) (6,970)
Deferred operating contributions recognized as revenue (137,151} (206,265)
Loss on disposal of capital assets - 5,397
83,190 (46,951)
Changes in non-cash working capital balances
Accounts receivable 1,843 (13,385)
Prepaid expenses (3,812) (4)
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 21,462 45,247
Deferred contributions from operations 152,695 217,379
Deferred client rental subsidies 21,528 -
Deferred capital contributions - 38,454
276,906 240,740
Investing activities
Acquisition of property and equipment (4,301) (4,318)
Investment in term deposit {122,535) (35,504)
(126,836) (39,822)
Financing activity
Repayment of long-term debt {17,479) {17,104}
Increase in cash during the year 132,591 183,814
Cash, beginning of year 332,249 148,435
(:ar.hI end of year S 464i840 S 332,249

The accompamying nabes are an integral part of these financial statements,
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March 31, 2018

Howe Sound Women's Centre Society
Notes to the Financial Statements

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Purposes of the
Society

Basis of Accounting

Income Taxes

The Howe Sound Women's Centre Society {the "Society") is a not-for-
profit organization incorporated under the Society Act (British
Columbia) on October 7, 1981 and became a registered charitable
organization on May 1, 1982. On November 28, 2016, the Society Act
(British Columbia) was replaced with the Societies Act (British
Columbia). The Society transitioned to the new act on March 15, 2018,

The Society operates two drop-in centres, a transition house and a safe
house, providing both support and shelter to women and children in
abusive situations in the Sea to Sky corridor, from the lower mainland
and other areas of Canada.

The Society also operates Pearls Value & Vintage, a second-hand
furniture and clothing store located in downtown S$Squamish, British
Colurnbia. It accepts used, donated items from the community, and
exchanges them for cash donations to further assist with the funding of
the Society's operations.

The Society operates two residential rental apartments located above
its drop-in centre, and two apartments located in Pemberton. Rental
income eamed assists the Society with the costs to operate and
maintain these rental units, and in the case of the Squamish units,
offset costs of the drop-in centre,

The Society promotes equality and empowerment, and works from a
feminist perspective, supporting women and children, honouring the
diversity of their lives, and responding to, and working for change. The
Society believes this work contributes to the well-being of the entire
community.

In the event of winding up or dissolution, the Society’s bylaws states
that the net funds and assets of the Society remaining after the
satisfaction of its debts and liabilities shall be available for distribution
to organizations concerned with social problems or organizations
promoting the same purposes of the Society at the time of winding-up
or dissolution.

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with
Canadian accounting standards for not-for-profit organizations
(ASNPO}.

The Society is exempt from income tax under Section 149(1)(t) of the
Income Tax Act.



March 31, 2018

Howe Sound Women's Centre Society
Notes to the Financial Statements

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies {continued)

Cash and equivalents

Term deposits

Invested in Property
and Equipment

Property and
Equipment

Impairment of
Long-Lived Assets

Revenue Recogniticn

Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash on hand, bank balances and
guaranteed investment certificates with a duration of fewer than
ninety days from the date of acquisition.

Term deposits consist of guaranteed investment certificates with
maturities of greater than 90 days from the date of acquisition.

Net assets invested in property and equipment represents the Society's
investment in property and equipment.

Property and equipment are recorded at cost on the statement of
financial position. Amortization is charged over the expected useful
life of the assets, estimated as follows:

Buildings 20/ 25 years straight line basis
Furniture and fixtures 3/10 years straight line basis
Computer equipment 3 years straight line basis
Leasehold improvements 25% declining basis

In the event that facts and circumstances indicate that the Society's
long-lived assets no longer have any long-term service potential to the
Society, the excess of the asset’s net carrying amount over any residual
value is recognized as an expense in the statement of operations.

The Society follows the deferral method of accounting for
contributions.

Restricted contributions are recognized as revenue in the year in which
the related expenses are incurred. Restricted contributions for the
acquisition of property and equipment are deferred and amortized over
the remaining useful life of the asset acquired.

Unrestricted contributions are recognized as revenue when received or
receivable if the amount can be reasonably estimated and collection is
reasonably assured.

Revenue from contract services is recognized at the time the services
are provided.

Revenue from the sale of donated goods at Pearl's Value & Vintage is
recognized at the time of cash receipt.

Rental revenue is recognized evenly each month over the term of the
lease.



March 31, 2018

Howe Sound Women's Centre Society
Notes to the Financial Statements

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies {continued)

Mortgage Payable

Financial Instruments

Use of Estimates

Donated inventory

Contributed Materials
and Services

The mortgage payable is classified as a current liability for the portion
of the loan that is repayable or matures within the current year, or
when a covenant violation gives the lender the discretion to demand
full payment of the loan before its maturity date, unless the lender
provides a written guarantee that the loan will remain in effect or be
renewed for periods extending beyond the next year,

The Societys financial instruments consist of cash, term deposits,
accounts receivable, accounts payable and accrued liabilities, and
mortgage payable. Financial assets are tested for impairment when
changes in circumstances indicate an asset could be impaired. The
Society initially measures its financial instruments at fair value and
subsequently at amortized cost using the effective interest rate
method, less any provision for impairment.

The preparation of financial statements in accordance with ASNPO
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect
the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and contingent assets and
liabilities at the date of the financial statements, and the reported
amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Areas
of significance requiring management to exercise judgment on the
determination of estimates includes collectability of accounts
receivable, useful lives of property and equipment, assessment of
impairment, completeness of accounts payable and accrued liabilities,
and the allocation of expenses to various programs and grants. Actual
results could differ from management's best estimates made in the
preparation of these financial statements and may have an impact on

future periods.

The inventory items in the Pearl's Value and Vintage location are 100%
donated and have no cost value for financial statement purposes. The
economic value of the donated items is not realized or recorded until
patrons exchange cash donations for those items.

Management has chosen to not recognize contributed materials or
services for donations provided to the Society or directly associated
with its programs. As such, these contributions to the Society have not
been recognized in the Society's financial statements,

10



Howe Sound Women's Centre Society
Notes to the Financial Statements

March 31, 2018

2. Cash

Cash consists of cash on hand and bank balances held at one financial institution. The bank
accounts earns interest at the prevailing marketing rates. Funds of 545,851 (2016 - 543,004)
are set aside for the Society’s BC Gaming Community grant in a separate bank account.

The Society has an authorized operating line of credit in the amount of 525,000 with
Squamish Savings (Division of Vancity) for working capital purposes, bearing interest at a
rate of VYancity prime plus 1% per annum. As at year-end, the balance of the operating loan
is $Nil (2017 - SNil).

3. Term Deposits

During the year, the Society held three term deposits which mature April 7, June 2, and
November 4, 2018, earning interest at 1.05% - 1.25% per annum.

4. Accounts Receivable

2018 2017
GST rebate 5 7,001 § 1,241
Back in Motion 39,173 43,472
Other 11,411 14,715

5 57,585 § 59,428

5. Property and Equipment

2018 2017

Accumulated Net Book Net Book

Cost Amortization Value Yalue

Land 635,760 - 635,760 635,760
Buildings 390,639 261,857 128,782 139,886
Furniture and fixtures 47,048 32,919 14,129 11,448
Computer equipment 37,705 36,193 1,512 3,654
Leasehold improvements 23,473 20,629 2,844 3,792

$ 1,134,625 S 351,598 S5 783,027 J 794,540

The Society's property and equipment is measured at net book value which consists of
historic cost less accumulated amortization. The net book value of property and equipment
is not reflective of its fair market values.

11



Howe Sound Women's Centre Society
Notes to the Financfal Statements

March 31, 2018

6. Government Remittances
Included in accounts payable and accrued liabilities are $34,464 (2017 - $22,038) of
government remittances.

7. Deferred Contributions from Operations

The deferred contributions from operations consist of non-restricted grants that are
received in the current year for future periods and restricted grants that have been
received but will be spent on the designated purpose in future periods.

Restricted grants consist of gaming funds to operate Whistler and Squamish drop-in centres,
and grants restricted in use to specific programs as listed below.

As at year-end, funds that were deferred are as follows:

2018 2017
Restricted contributions to be spent in future periods:

BC Housing - Aboriginal Transportation Fund s 7,919 § 7,281
BC Ministry of Justice - SARC Program 3,000 16,984

Community Foundation of Whistler -
Mama Baby Connection Program - 1,300
District of Squamish - Drop in Centre funding 10,000 10,000
MPSSG - PEACE and MOS Programs 19,008 -
Ministry of Housing and Social Development - Gaming 43,000 43,000
Province of BC - Pemberton Outreach 5,000 5,000
Province of BC - Training for Cultural Diversity 1,917 5,000
Squamish Savings Emergency Loan Program 20,000 -
Thompson River University - Outdoor Program 168 4,969
Vancouver Foundation - Women's Wisdom Program 2,500 -
112,512 93,534

Operating grants received in advance:
BC Housing 43,196 46,622

$ 155,708 § 140,156

During the year, restricted contributions received and recognized for these grants are as
follows:

2018 2017

Balance, beginning of year $ 93,534 § 84,979

Contributions received in the year and deferred 109,507 170,757
Recognized as revenue {90,529) (162,202)

Balance, end of year $ 112,512 § 93,534
. |
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Howe Sound Women's Centre Society
Notes to the Financial Statements

March 31, 2018

7. Deferred Contributions from Operaticns (continued)

The Society receives funding from BC Housing to operate a Homeless Prevention Program
that provides rental subsidies. During the year, the Society ended its subcontracting
agreement for this program and administered the program internally. Restricted
contributions received in the year were as follows:

2018 2017
Balance, beginning of year $ - -
Contributions received in the year and deferred 89,000 89,000
Recognized as revenue and client rental subsidies (67,472) (89,000)
Balance, end of year lS. 21,528 ¢

Funders pravide monies restricted to certain programs and projects which must be spent for
that purpose. However, many expenses incurred by the Society are for shared services, and
as a result, expense aliocations amongst programs and projects are management's best
estimate. As this determination is inherently uncertain, deferred contributions may be
materially different from that presented.

8. Mortgage Payable

2018 2017
Squamish Savings (Division of Vancity) Commercial Mortgage,
38021 Third Avenue, Squamish, B.C,, interest at 2.84%,
repayable bi-weekly at $1,018 including interest,
due June 9, 2019 $ 326,158 $ 343,637
Less: current portion of mortgage payable (16,793) (16,321)

$ 309,365 ¢ 327,316
L

The mortgage is secured by a first charge on the land and building, a General Security
Agreement and an assignment of rents.

The principal payments in the next two years are expected as follows:

2019 S 16,793

2020 309,365
S 326,158
—

13



Howe Sound Women's Centre Society
Notes to the Financial Statements

March 31, 2018

9, Deferred Capital Contributions
Deferred contributions related to capital represent restricted contributions for the purchase
of the drop-in centre and various renovations to the properties.
The changes in the deferred contributed balance for the year are as follows:

2018 2017

Unamortized balance, beginning of year S 274,847 § 243,363
Contributions received in the year - 38,454
Amortized to revenue {8,622) {6,970}
Unamortized balance, end of year S_ 266,225 § 274,847
The Society has received contributions totaling $175,865 (2017 - §175,865) towards the
acquisition of stage 2 transition housing. As of March 31, 2018, these funds have not been
utilized. Once utilized, these funds will be amortized into revenue over the estimated useful
life of the asset acquired.

10. Operating Leases

The Society has committed 1o a number of leases for the rental of equipment and office
space. The minimum lease payments, including GST and operating costs incorporated into
the agreements, in each of the next five years are as follows:

2019 $ 59,729
2020 3,094
2021 774
2022 -
2023 -

S 63,597

14



Howe Sound Women's Centre Society
Notes to the Financial Statements

March 31, 2018

11. Grant and Donation Revenue
Grant revenue is from the following sources:
2018 2017
BC Housing Management Commission $ 564,797 § 567,865
Kinistry of Justice 106,492 103,575
Province of British Columbia 3,084 10,000
Ministry of Housing and Social Development - Gaming 43,000 43,000
Resort Municipality of Whistler 14,000 14,000
District of Squamish 10,000 10,000
Ministry of Justice Civil Forfeiture 13,984 25,974
Canadian Women's Foundation - 14,863
Whistler Blackcomb Foundation - 7,240
Other grants 11,969 16,350
$ 767,326 § 812,867
L. |
Donation revenue was derived primarily from corporations and individuals.
During the year, the Society entered into two forgivable loan agreements with BC Housing
Management Commission for capital maintenance at the Transition House and Safe Home for
a maximum of $94,300 and $4,600, respectively. These loans are forgivable over 10 years.
During the year, $567 and $4,045, respectively, was received under these agreements and
recognized as grant revenue.
12. Economic Dependence
BC Housing, the Ministry of Justice, and the Ministry of Housing and Social Development
provided 43% (2017 - 46%) of the Society's revenue recognized in 2018. As a result, the
Society is economically dependent on the Provincial Gavernment of British Columbia for the
funding required to deliver its services and programs.
13. Remuneration of Directors, Employees and Contractors

On November 28, 2016 the Society Act (British Columbia) was repealed and replaced with
the Societies Act (British Columbia) ("New Act”). The New Act requires that all Societies
transition to the New Act before November 28, 2018. The New Act requires that the Society
disclose the total remuneration paid to the Directors, for either being a director or for
acting in another capacity, as well as the total number of employees or contractors with
annual remuneration equal to or greater than $75,000 and the aggregate remuneraticn of
those employees.

During the year the amounts paid to Directors of the Society for acting in their noted

capacity was SNil (2017 - SNil). A total of 0 (2017 - 0) employees received remuneration in
excess of $75,000 which resulted in expenditure of $0 (2017 - $0).

15



Howe Sound Women's Centre Society
Notes to the Financial Statements

March 31, 2018

14, Financial Instrument Risk

The Society, through its financial assets and liabilities, is exposed to various risks. The
following analysis provides an assessment of those risks as at March 31, 2018. These risks
remain unchanged from prior year.

(@) Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk that one party to a financial instrument will cause a financial loss
for the other party by failing to discharge an obligation. The Society is potentially
exposed to credit risk on its cash, term deposits, and accounts receivable (described in
Notes 2, 3, 4}). To mitigate this risk, the Society has deposited its cash and investments
with reputable financial institutions. The credit risk on accounts receivable arises from
organizations in a similar not-for-profit sector.

{b} Liquidity Risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Society encounters difficulty in meeting its obligations
associated with financial liabilities. Liguidity risk includes the risk that, as a result of
operational liquidity requirements, the Society will not have sufficient funds to settle a
transaction on the due date; will be required to repay restricted use funding where the
Saciety is unable to meet those restrictions; will be forced to sell financial assets at a
value which is less than what they are worth; or may be unable to settle or recover a
financial asset. Liquidity risk arises from accounts payable and accrued liabilities and
mortgage payable (Note 8). The Society has a credit line available to help manage its
liquidity.

{c} Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial
instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates. The Society is
exposed to interest rate risk arising from the possibility that changes in interest rates
will affect the value of fixed interest rate investments and the value of its fixed
interest rate mortgage payable (Notes 3 and 8).

It is management's opinion that the Society is not exposed to significant currency risks
arising from financial instruments. There have been no changes to the Society's
financial instruments risk exposure from prior year.

15, Comparative Figures

The comparative figures have been reclassified to conform with the financial statement
format adopted in the current year.

16



Howe Sound Women's Centre Society
Schedule 1 - Ministry of Justice - PEACE & MOS Programs
Schedule of Revenue and Expenses

For the year ended March 31 2018 2017
Revenues
Grants $ 106,492 § 103,575
Donationrs 7,235 7,598
Grants - Other 6,000 2,801
Other 2,267 3,670
121,994 117,644
Expenses
Salaries and benefits
Program manager 20,425 26,573
Support worker wages 8,259 8,736
Counsellors 55,428 44,157
Benefits 18,244 18,012
102,356 97,478
Yictim service program delivery expenses
Facilities (rent, utilities and maintenance) 7,581 9,883
Program delivery related travel 2,107 2,223
Office supplies 4,686 2,678
Promotion and outreach 595 307
Telephone 2,422 1,402
Memberships 334 180
Computer and IT expenses 199 7
Staff training 1,078 431
Meeting and other miscellaneous expenses 2,211 437
21,213 17,548
Administration expenses
Management and administrative support wages 10,567 11,297
Accounting and audit 984 1,457
Other 1,820 1,738
13,371 14,492
Total expenses 136,940 129,518
Deficiency of revenues over expenses for the year S {14,946) S !1 1 ‘874!

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Aftachments: | Please indicate the attachments you are including with your Grant Reporting Form;

A financial breakdown showing how the grant funds were spent. {Required)

D Copies of receipts showing how the grant was spent, (Required)

Copy of a news release or organizational coliateral recognizing the RMOW as a supporter,
(Ex: social media posts, websita content, printed collateral, newspaper ads, etc.)
{Required only If your organization received $10,000 or more)

ORGANIZATION AUTHORIZATION:

‘Submitted by; Shana Murrgy
Phone number: 604.892.5748
Emall; cpm@hswc.ca
Date: November 30th, 2018
Y - n L
Signature; E l AR g_&f

Thank you for submitting your Community Enrichment Program Grant Reporiing Form.
Please contact the Legislative Services Depariment at corporate@whistler.ca
if you require any assistance.

Parsonal and third party information provided in this applicatlon form |s collected under the authorty of Sectlon 26(c) af the Freedom of
Infarration and FProtaction of Privacy Act. Should you have any quasiions regarding the collaction, use and disclosure of this Information
peass contact tha Legistative and Privacy Coordlnator at 504-835-8118 or at 4325 Blackcomb Way, Whistler, B.C.VON 184

Community Enrichment Program Grant Reporting Form — Page 4 of 4









Danation 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total General & Admin. Expensas 470.41 AT1.75 471.75
Other Expensas t
CRA Penalities & Interest 0.00 0.00 0.00]
Serverace package expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00
Building Relocation expenses 0.0 0.00 0.00,
Rentai Unit Expenses 0.00 0.00 CICIO‘
Amortization 0.00 0.00 0.00;
Bad Debt Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Other Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL EXPENSE 26,115.90| 3483685 4425431
NET INCOME 1,162.80]  -5781.75] -7,819.32!
Capital Additicns ;
Computer equipment 6.00 0.00 0.00'
Fumiture & equipment 0.00 0.00| 0.00!
Merigage Principal 0.00 0.00| 0.00
Micro Loan lending 0.00 0.00 0.00
Micro Loan repayments 0.00 0.00 0.00/
Total Capital Additions 0.00 0.00 0.001
|
Net Incoms less Capital Additions -1,162.80 -5,761.75 -7,819.32;
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Tel: 604 932 3799 BDO Canada LLP
Fea; 604932 3764 202 - 1200 Alpha Lake Road
www.bdo.ca Whistler BC ¥ON 181 Canada

Independent Auditors’ Report

To the Members of the Howe Sound Women's Centre Society

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Howe Sound Women's Centre Society,
which comprise the Statement of Financial Position as at March 31, 2018, and the Statements of
Operations, Changes in Net Assets and Cash Flows for year then ended, and a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information,

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and falr presentation of these financial
statements in accordance with Canadian accounting standards for not-for-profit organizations
and for such internal control as management determines is necessary tc enable the preparation
of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards. Those
standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
entity's internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our qualified audit opinion.

BDO Canada LLP, a Cynadian limfted Uability partnership, Is 2 member of BDO International Limited, a UK companry Umiced by guarantee, and forms part of the
internaticnal BRO nelr rork of independent member firms.



Basis for Qualified Opinion

in common with many charitable organizations, Howe Sound Women's Centre Society derives
revenue from cash donations and fundraising, the completeness of which is not susceptible to
satisfactory audit verification. Accordingly, verification of these revenues was limited to the
amounts recorded in the records of Howe Sound Women's Centre Society. Therefore, we were
not able to determine whether any adjustments might be necessary to donation revenue,
fundraising revenue, Pearl’s Value & Vintage revenue, excess of revenues over expenses, and
cash flows from operations for the years ended March 31, 2018 and 2017, current assets as at
March 31, 2018 and 2017, and net assets as at April 1 and March 31 for both the 2018 and 2017
years. Qur audit opinion on the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2017 was
modified accordingly because of the possible effects of this limitation in scope.

Qualified Opinion

In our opinion, except for the effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion
paragraph, the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position
of Howe Sound Women's Centre Society as at March 31, 2018 and the results of its cperations and
its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Canadian accounting standards for not-
for-profit organizations.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
As required by the Societies Act (British Columbia), we report that, in our opinion, the

accounting principles in the Canadian accounting standards for not-for-profit organizations have
been applied on a consistent basis.

Bbo Girada Lts”,

Chartered Professional Accountants

Whistler, British Columbia
June 15, 2018



Howe Sound Women’s Centre Soclety
' Statement of Financial Position

parch 11 2018 217
Astels
Current
Cash (Mota 2) S 464,840 § 332,249
Term deposits {Note 3) 407,555 285,020
Accounts recetvable (Note 4) 57,585 59,428
Prepaid expenses 9377 5, 565
939,357 582,262
Property and equipment (Note 5) 783,027 794, 540
3 1722384 5 1,476,802
Liabilities md Net Assets
LiabllTties
Gurrent _
Accounts payable and accrued Uabilities (Hote 6) $ 126150 § 104,688
Deferred contributions from operations (Note 7) 155,708 140,15¢
Deferred client rental subsidles (Note 7) 17,%18 .
Current portion of mortgage payable (Note 8) 15,793 16,311
A, 179 261,185
Mortgage payable (Mote 8) 109,365 AT 316
Deforred capital contributions (Note 9} 266,225 274,847
495,769 843,328
Net Aysets :
Invested In property and equipment 366,545 151,955
Unrestricted 460,070 261,509
826,615 613,474
i 1ITHI3 B4 § 1,4715‘»02
| S————————
Approved un behalf of the Bonrd:

Director

Aot torn) - |) Dessic Gameron

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financal statements,



Howe Sound Women's Centre Society
Statement of Operations

For the year ended March 31 2018 2017
Revenues
Grants {(Notes 11 and 12) $ 767,326 S 812,867
Pearl’s Value & Vintage 539,345 447 843
Fundraising 14,055 16,883
Donations (Note 11) 68,146 46,723
Contract services 231,197 230,140
Rental 41,000 41,829
Amortization of deferred capital contributions (Note 9) 8,622 6,970
Other revenue 21,450 7,128
1,691,141 1,610,383
Expenditures
Advertising and promotion 5,190 4,744
Amortization 15,822 18,104
Bad debts 275 1,031
Bank charges and interest 6,654 6,507
Client rental subsidy (Note 7) 346,972 .
Conferences and workshops 1,125 4,563
Consultant fee 25,811 8,792
Fundraising and events 5,261 5,689
Insurance 9,213 9,766
interest on long-term debt 9,030 11,780
Meals and entertainment 5,465 3,979
Memberships and licences 1,813 1,786
Office 25,492 21,001
Professional fees 16,099 20,474
Rent 98,122 93,241
Repairs and maintenance 19,342 14,063
Salaries and benefits (Note 13) 1,075,567 1,045,201
Staff and client travel 27,920 24,342
Staff training and professional development 14,092 11,530
Subcontract rental subsidy program (Note 7) - 84,000
Supplies 28,006 26,312
Telecommunications 19,987 18,690
Utilities 30,742 25,608
Loss on disposal of capital assets - 5,397
1,478,000 1,467,600
Excess of revenues over expenses for the year $ 213,141 S 142,783

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements,



For the vear ended March 31

Howe Sound Women's Centre Society
Statement of Changes in Net Assets

Balance, beginning of year
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenses for the year
Interfund transfers
Capital acquisitions
Mortgage principal payments

Balance, end of year

Invested in

Capital assets Unrestricted 2018 2017

$ 351,965 S 261,509 § 613,474 § 470,691
(7,200) 220,341 213,141 142,783

4,301 (4,301) -
17,479  (17,479) -

$ 366,545 S 460,070 $ 826,615 E 613!'474

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.,



Howe Sound Women's Centre Society

For the year ended March 31

Statement of Cash Flows

2018 2017

Cash provided by (used in)

Operating activities
Excess of revenues over expenses for the year
Items not requiring cash
Amortization
Deferred capital contributions recognized as revenue
Deferred operating contributions recognized as revenue
Loss on disposal of capital assets

Changes in non-cash working capital balances
Accounts receivable
Prepaid expenses
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities
Deferred contributions from operations
Deferred client rental subsidies
Deferred capital contributions

Investing activities
Acquisition of property and equipment
investment in term deposit

Financing activity
Repayment of long-term debt

Increase in cash during the year
Cash, beginning of year

Cash, end of year

S 213,141 § 142,783

15,822 18,104
(8,622) (6,970)
(137,151} {206,265)
. 5,397
83,190 (46,951)
1,843 {13,385)
(3,812) (4)
21,462 45,247
152,695 217,379
21,528 -

- 38,454
276,906 240,740
(4,301) (4,318)
{122,535) (35,504)

(126,836) {39,822)

{17,479) (17,104)
132,591 183,814
312,249 148,435

EEE—

S 4645840 $ 332,249

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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March 31, 2018

Howe Sound Women's Centre Society
Notes to the Financial Statements

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Purposes of the
Society

Basis of Accounting

Income Taxes

The Howe Sound Women's Centre Society (the "Society”) is a not-for-
profit organization incorporated under the Society Act (British
Columbia) on October 7, 1981 and became a registered charitable
organization on May 1, 1982. On November 28, 2016, the Society Act
(British Columbia) was replaced with the Societies Act (British
Columbia). The Society transitioned to the new act on March 15, 2018.

The Society operates two drop-in centres, a transition house and a safe
house, providing both support and shelter to women and children in
abusive situations in the Sea to Sky corridor, from the lower mainland
and other areas of Canada.

The Society also operates Pearls Value & Vintage, a second-hand
furniture and clothing store located in downtown Sguamish, British
Columbia. It accepts used, donated items from the community, and
exchanges them for cash donations to further assist with the funding of
the Society's operations.

The Society operates two residential rental apartments located above
its drop-in centre, and two apartments located in Pemberton. Rental
income earned assists the Society with the costs to operate and
maintain these rental units, and in the case of the Squamish units,
offset costs of the drop-in centre,

The Society promotes equality and empowerment, and works from a
feminist perspective, supporting women and chitldren, honouring the
diversity of their lives, and responding to, and working for change. The
Society believes this work contributes to the well-being of the entire
community,

In the event of winding up or dissolution, the Society's bylaws states
that the net funds and assets of the Society remaining after the
satisfaction of its debts and liabilities shall be available for distribution
to organizations concerned with social problems or organizations
promoting the same purposes of the Soclety at the time of winding-up
or dissolution.

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with
Canadian accounting standards for not-for-profit organizations
(ASNPO).

The Society is exermnpt frem income tax under Section 149(1){l} of the
Income Tax Act.



March 31, 2018

Howe Sound Women's Centre Society
Notes to the Financial Statements

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Cash and equivalents

Term deposits

Invested in Property
and Equipment

Property and
Equipment

Impairment of
Long-Lived Assets

Revenue Recognition

Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash on hand, bank balances and
guaranteed investment certificates with a duration of fewer than
ninety days from the date of acquisition.

Term deposits consist of guaranteed investment certificates with
maturities of greater than 90 days from the date of acquisition.

Net assets invested in property and equipment represents the Society's
investment in property and equipment.

Property and equipment are recorded at cost on the statement of
financial position. Amortization is charged over the expected useful
life of the assets, estimated as follows:

Buildings 20/ 25 years straight line basis
Furniture and fixtures 5/10 years straight line basis
Computer equipment 3 years straight line basis
Leasehold improvements 25% declining basis

In the event that facts and circumstances indicate that the Society's
long-lived assets no longer have any long-term service potential to the
Society, the excess of the asset's net carrying amount over any residual
value is recognized as an expense in the statement of operations,

The Society follows the deferral method of accounting for
contributions.

Restricted contributions are recognized as revenue in the year in which
the related expenses are incurred. Restricted contributions for the
acquisition of property and equipment are deferred and amortized over
the remaining useful life of the asset acquired.

Unrestricted contributions are recognized as revenue when received or
receivable if the amount can be reasonably estimated and cotlection is
reasonably assured.

Revenue from contract services is recognized at the time the services
are provided.

Revenue from the sale of donated goods at Pearl's Value & Vintage is
recognized at the time of cash receipt.

Rental revenue is recognized evenly each month over the term of the
lease.



March 31, 2018

Howe Sound Women's Centre Society
Notes to the Financial Statements

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policles {(continued)

Mortgage Payable

Financial Instruments

Use of Estimates

Donated Inventory

Contributed Materials
and Services

The mortgage payable is classified as a current liability for the portion
of the loan that is repayable or matures within the current year, or
when a covenant violation gives the lender the discretion to demand
full payment of the loan before its maturity date, unless the lender
nrovides a written guarantee that the loan will remain in effect or be
renewed for periods extending beyond the next year.

The Society's financial instruments consist of cash, term deposits,
accounts receivable, accounts payable and accrued liabilities, and
mortgage payable. Financlal assets are tested for impairment when
changes in circumstances indicate an asset could be impaired. The
Society initially measures its financial instruments at fair value and
subsequently at amortized cost using the effective interest rate
method, less any provision for impairment.

The preparation of financial statements in accordance with ASNPO
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect
the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and contingent assets and
liabilities at the date of the financial statements, and the reported
amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Areas
of significance requiring management to exercise judgment on the
determination of estimates includes collectability of accounts
receivable, useful lives of property and equipment, assessment of
impairment, completeness of accounts payable and accrued liabilities,
and the allocation of expenses to various programs and grants. Actual
results could differ from management's best estimates made in the
preparation of these financial statements and may have an impact on

future periods.

The inventory items in the Pearl’s Yalue and Vintage location are 100%
donated and have no cost value for financial statement purposes. The
economic value of the donated items is not realized or recorded until
patrons exchange cash donations for those items.

Management has chosen to not recognize contributed materials or
seryices for donations provided to the Society or directly associated
with its programs. As such, these contributions to the Society have not
been recognized in the Society's financial statements.

10



Howe Sound Women's Centre Society
Notes to the Financial Statements

March 31, 2018

2. Cash
Cash consists of cash on hand and bank balances held at one financial institution. The bank
accounts earns interest at the prevailing marketing rates. Funds of 545,851 (2016 - 543,004)
are set aside for the Society's BC Gaming Community grant in a separate bank account,
The Society has an authorized operating line of credit in the amount of 525,000 with
Squamish Savings (Division of Vancity) for working capital purposes, bearing interest at a
rate of Vancity prime plus 1% per annum. As at year-end, the balance of the operating loan
is SNil (2017 - SNil).
3. Term Deposits
During the year, the Society held three term deposits which mature April 7, June 2, and
November 4, 2018, earning interest at 1.05% - 1.25% per annum.
4. Accounts Recelvable
2018 2017
GST rebate Y 7,001 § 1,241
Back in Motion 39,173 43,472
Other 11,411 14,715
_S 57,585 5§ 59,428
5. Property and Equipment

2018 2017

Accumulated Net Book Net Book

Cost Amortization Yalue Yalue

Land 635,760 - 635,760 635,760
Buildings 390,639 261,857 128,782 139,886
Furniture and fixtures 47,048 32,919 14,129 11,448
Computer equipment 37,705 316,193 1,512 3,654
Leasehold improvements 23,473 20,629 2,844 3,792

$ 1‘134‘625 $ 351598 § 783,027 S 794‘540

The Society's property and equipment is measured at net book value which consists of
historic cost less accumulated amortization. The net book value of property and equipment
is not reflective of its fair market values.

11
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Howe Sound Women's Centre Society
Notes to the Financial Statements

March 31, 2018

6. Government Remittances

Included in accounts payable and accrued liabilities are $34,464 (2017 - $22,038) of
government remittances.

7. Deferred Contributions from Operations
The deferred contributions from operations consist of non-restricted grants that are
received in the current year for future periods and restricted grants that have been
received but will be spent on the designated purpose in future periods.

Restricted grants consist of gaming funds to operate Whistler and Squamish drop-in centres,
and grants restricted in use to specific programs as listed below.

As at year-end, funds that were deferred are as follows:

2018 2017
Restricted contributions to be spent in future periods:

BC Housing - Aboriginal Transportation Fund S 7,919 $ 7,281
BC Ministry of Justice - SARC Program 3,000 16,984

Community Foundation of Whistler -
Mama Baby Connection Program - 1,300
District of Squamish - Drop in Centre funding 10,000 10,000
MPSSG - PEACE and MQS Programs 19,008 -
Ministry of Housing and Social Development - Gaming 43,000 43,000
Province of BC - Pemberton Qutreach 5,000 5,000
Province of BC - Training for Cultural Diversity 1,917 5,000
Squarnish Savings Emergency Loan Program 20,000 -
Thompson River University - Outdoor Program 168 4,969
Vancouver Foundation - Women's Wisdom Program 2,500 -
112,512 93,534

Operating grants received in advance:
BC Housing 431,196 46,612
$ 155,708 § 140,156

During the year, restricted contributions received and recognized for these grants are as

follows:
2018 2017
Balance, beginning of year S 93,534 § 84,979
Contributions received in the year and deferred 109,507 170,757
Recognized as revenue (90,529) (162,202)
Balance, end of year $ 112,512 § 93,5M
— N

12



Howe Sound Women's Centre Society
Notes to the Financial Statements

March 31, 2018

7. Deferred Contributions from Operations {continued)

The Society receives funding from BC Housing to operate a Homeless Prevention Program
that provides rental subsidies. During the year, the Society ended its subcontracting
agreement for this program and administered the program internally. Restricted
contributions received in the year were as follows:

2018 2017

Balance, beginning of year $ - S -
Contributions received in the year and deferred 89,000 89,000
Recognized as revenue and client rental subsidies {(67,472) (89,000)
Balance, end of year S 21,528 § -
. |

Funders provide monies restricted to certain programs and projects which must be spent for
that purpose. However, many expenses incurred by the Society are for shared services, and
as a result, expense allocations amongst programs and projects are management's best
estimate. As this determination is inherently uncertain, deferred contributions may be
materially different from that presented.

8. Mortgage Payable

2018 2017
Squamish Savings (Division of Yancity) Commercial Mortgage,
38021 Third Avenue, Squamish, B.C., interest at 2.84%,
repayable bi-weekly at $1,018 including interest,
due June 9, 2019 $ 326,158 § 343,637
Less: current portion of mortgage payable {(16,793) (16,321}

$ 309,365 $ 327,316
-

The mortgage is secured by a first charge on the land and building, a General Security
Agreement and an assignment of rents.

The principal payments in the next two years are expected as follows:

2019 ) 16,793
2020 309,365
$ 326,158

13



Howe Sound Women's Centre Society
Notes to the Financial Statements

March 31, 2018

9. Deferred Capital Contributions
Deferred contributions related to capital represent restricted contributions for the purchase
of the drop-in centre and various renovations to the properties.
The changes in the deferred contributed balance for the year are as follows:
2018 2017
Unamortized balance, beginning of year $ 274,847 § 243,363
Contributions received in the year - 38,454
Amortized to revenue (B,622) {6,970)
Unamortized balance, end of year $ 266,225 $ 274,847
L]
The Society has received contributions totaling $175,865 (2017 - $175,865) towards the
acquisition of stage 2 transition housing. As of March 31, 2018, these funds have not been
utilized. Once utilized, these funds will be amortized into revenue over the estimated useful
life of the asset acquired.
10. Operating Leases

The Society has committed to a number of leases for the rental of eguipment and office
space. The minimum lease payments, including GST and operating costs incorporated into
the agreements, in each of the next five years are as follows:

2019 $ 59,729
2020 3,094
2021 774
2022 :
2023

$ 63,597

14



Howe Sound Women's Centre Society
Notes to the Financial Statements

March 31, 2018

1.

Grant and Donation Revenue

Grant revenue is from the following sources:

2018 2017
BC Housing Management Commission $ 564,797 § 567,865
Ministry of Justice 106,492 103,575
Province of British Columbia 3,084 10,000
Ministry of Housing and Social Development - Gaming 43,000 43,000
Resort Municipality of Whistler 14,000 14,000
District of Squamish 10,000 10,000
Ministry of Justice Civil Forfeiture 13,584 25,974
Canadian Women's Foundation - 14,863
Whistler Blackcomb Foundation - 7,240
Other grants 11,969 16,350

$ 767,326 S 812,867
. — " ]

Donation revenue was derived primarily from corporations and individuals.

During the year, the Society entered into two forgivable loan agreements with BC Housing
Management Commission for capital maintenance at the Transftion House and Safe Home for
a maximum of $94,300 and $4,600, respectively. These loans are forgivable over 10 years.
During the year, $567 and $4,045, respectively, was received under these agreements and
recognized as grant revenue.

12,

Economic Dependence

BC Housing, the Ministry of Justice, and the Ministry of Housing and Social Development
provided 43% (2017 - 46%) of the Society's revenue recognized in 2018, As a result, the
Society is economically dependent on the Provincial Government of British Columbia for the
funding required to deliver its services and programs.

13.

Remuneration of Directors, Employees and Contractors

On November 2B, 2016 the Society Act (British Columbia) was repealed and replaced with
the Societies Act (British Columbia) ("New Act"). The New Act requires that all Societies
transition to the New Act before November 28, 2018. The New Act requires that the Society
disclose the total remuneration paid to the Directors, for either being a director or for
acting in another capacity, as well as the total number of employees or contractors with
annual remuneration equal to or greater than $75,000 and the aggregate remuneration of
those employees.

During the year the amounts paid to Directors of the Soclety for acting in their noted

capacity was SNil (2017 - SNil). A total of 0 (2017 - 0) employees received remuneration in
excess of 75,000 which resulted in expenditure of $0 (2017 - $0).

15
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Howe Sound Women's Centre Society
Notes to the Financial Statements

March 31, 2018

14, Financial Instrument Risk

The Society, through its financial assets and liabilities, is exposed to various risks. The
following analysis provides an assessment of those risks as at March 31, 2018, These risks
remain unchanged from prior year.

(a)

(b}

()

Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk that one party to a financial instrument will cause a financial loss
for the other party by failing to discharge an obligation. The Society is potentially
exposed to credit risk on its cash, term deposits, and accounts receivable (described in
Notes 2, 3, 4). To mitigate this risk, the Society has deposited its cash and investments
with reputable financial institutions. The credit risk on accounts receivable arises from
organizations in a similar not-for-profit sector.

Liquidity Risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Society encounters difficulty in meeting its obligations
associated with financial liabilities. Liquidity risk includes the risk that, as a result of
operational liquidity requirements, the Society will not have sufficient funds to settle a
transaction on the due date; will be required to repay restricted use funding where the
Society is unable to meet those restrictions; wiil be forced to sell financial assets at a
value which 1s less than what they are worth; or may be unable to settle or recover a
financial asset. Liguidity risk arises from accounts payable and accrued liabilities and
mortgage payable (Note B). The Society has a credit line available to help manage its
liquidity.

Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial
instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates. The Society is
exposed to interest rate risk arising from the possibility that changes in interest rates
will affect the value of fixed interest rate investments and the value of its fixed
interest rate mortgage payable (Notes 3 and 8).

It is management's opinicn that the Society is not exposed to significant currency risks
arising from financlal instruments. There have been no changes to the Societys
financial instruments risk exposure from prior year,

15, Comparative Figures

The comparative figures have been reclassified to conform with the financial statement
format adopted in the current year.

16



Howe Sound Women's Centre Society
Schedule 1 - Ministry of Justice - PEACE & MOS Programs
Schedule of Revenue and Expenses

For the year ended March 31 2018 2017
Revenues
Grants $ 106,492 § 103,575
Donations 7,235 7,598
Grants - Other 6,000 2,801
Other 2,267 3,670
121,994 117,644
Expenses
Salaries and benefits
Program manager 20,425 26,573
Support worker wages 8,259 8,736
Counsellors 55,428 44,157
Benefits 18,244 18,012
102,356 97,478
Victim service program delivery expenses
Facilities {rent, utilities and maintenance} 7,581 9,883
Program delivery related travel 2,107 2,223
Office supplies 4,686 2,678
Promotion and outreach 595 307
Telephone 2,412 1,402
Memberships 3134 180
Computer and IT expenses 199 7
Staff training 1,078 431
Meeting and other miscellaneous expenses 2,211 437
21,213 17,548
Administration expenses
Management and administrative support wages 10,567 11,297
Accounting and audit 984 1,457
Other 1,820 1,738
13,371 14,492
Total expenses 136,940 129,518
beficlency of revenues over expenses for the year S (14,946) S (11,874)

The accompamyng notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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GENERAL INFORMATION

] Pathways Serious Mental lliness Socig
Name of Organization’ y Y

Society Registration Number: 8-00352686
il 1865 Marine Drive Suite 205 West Vancouver, BC V7V1J7
Mailing Address.
Contact Name & Phone Number: | Nancy Ford, ED - 604-926-0858
ath I
Email Address: nancy@pathwayssml.org

Grant Amount Issued: $3,700

GRANT INFORMATION

Purpose of Grant | Explain in detail how the funding was spent by referencing your grant
application form and how the purpose/goals of the grant request were met.

To provide outreach, one to one support, and education for families supporting a loved one with a
mental illness. Helping to build capacity in families, working in partnerahip with other
organizations, such as Whistler Secondary School and Vail Housing Services, and service
providers, medical support services and the RCMP, this grant will help families to support their
loved ones with mental illness, and help address some of the related issues local businesses and
employers of the Resort Municipality of Whistler face. We continue to build a volunteer base of
local family support and peer members, and programs supported include public exhibits,
information tables, employee education, a local monthly family support group, community outreach
and education, one-to-one support, crisis support for families, and presentations to service
providers.

Was This a New Program or Activity? | /f yes, please describe if the program was & success or
needs improvement, and If it will continue in fulure years.

no

2018 Community Enrichment Pregram Grant Reporting Form — Page 2 of 4



GRANT INFORMATION

Grant Results — Financlal Breakdown

wolild like to report.

Annual Budget Grant Awarded | Provide a brief description of
($) (%) the specific emount that was
spent.
. 140,000 3,736.75 Famlly Navigator time in Whistler
Salaries: providing support
, 165100 In kind (500.00) course materials, advertising,
General operatlons. photocapying
One-time project / 6,600
program,
Physical asset(s):
Rent (RMOW 300 N/A
facilities):
Rent (other 22,000
facilities):
: Sea -to- Sky Phene / call
Other: 693.85 y
234,000 4,930.60
Totals 2.1% (Grant amount -
Annuel budget amotint)
Additional Information: | Please list any additional information regarding your grant that you

2018 Community Eprichment Program Grant Reporting Form— Page 3 of 4




Attachments:

Please indicate the attachments you are including with your Grant Reporting Form:

A financial breakdown showing how the grant funds were spent. (Required)

Copies of receipts showing how the grant was spent. (Required)

l:] Copy of a news release or organizational collateral recognizing the RMOW as a supporter.
(Ex: social media posts, website content, printed collateral, newspaper ads, etc.)
(Required only if your organization received $10,000 or more)

ORGANIZATION AUTHORIZATION:

Submitied by Nancy Ford

Phone number: 604-926-0856

Emaik: nancy@pathwayssmi.org .
Date: November 29, 2018

Signature: Nane g 7'-01’6{

Thank you for submitting your Community Enrichment Program Grant Reporting Form.

Please contact the Legislative Services Department at corporate@whistler ca

if you require any assistance.

Pemsonal rnd thwd parly mformation provided in this application form is collected under the authority of Gection 28{c) of the Freedam o
information and Frofection of Privacy Act. Shauid you have any questions regarding the eolleclion, use and distlosure of thia information
please conlad the Legislative nd Privacy Coordinetor et 804-935-8118 or at 4325 Blackcomb Way, Whistler, B.C VON 1B4

Community Ennchment Program Grant Reporting Form — Page 4 of 4



1172818

Accrual Biesls Transaction Detail By Account
January through December 2018
Date Num Mame Memo Split Ameount
Whistlar  01/0472018 oed to sy Phone Jan  Shaw Businges 04 Jam, 2016 to 03- Feb, 2018 22000 « Accounts Payable 30.54
Bupport  G222018 2314 ] fileags - phons 10100 - Vanclty Comm Serv 3555
02/04/2016  sea to aky Phone Feb  Shew Busineas 04 Feh, 2018 to 03- March, 2018 22000 - Accounts Payable 2054
03/02/2018  ssa to sky - March Shaw Business 04- March, 2018 to 03 Apr 2018 22000 - Accounts Payabla 39.54
03082016 Mer.18 B vt misege - phone 22000 Accounts Payable 89.26 ¢
040472010 sea to sky - April Shew Business 04 April to May 03, 2018 22000 Accounts Payable 39.54
0S/25/2018  sea to sky - May Shaw Businezs 04 April to May 03, 2018 22000 - Accounts Payable 38.74
05/2872018  Aprfl. 18 contrachor milsage - phons 2000 Accounts Payable 67.80 -
DBA4A2018 sea to aky - June Shew Businass 04 Juna to July 03, 2018 22000  Acoounts Peyabls 4168
0TK42018  serto sky - July Shaw Business 04 July to Aug 03, 2018 22000 - Accounts Payable 41488
DB/04/2018  sea to sky - Aug Shew Business 04-Aup,2018 to 03-Sep,2018 22000 Accounts Payable 41.88
0911472078 oen to sky - Sep Shaw Businzas Sep 14, 2016 to Oct 03, 20118 22000 - Accounts Payable 41.608
10/17/2018  eea to eky - Oct Shaw Business Oct 04, 2018 to Noc 03, 2018 22000 - Actounts Peyable 4108
11H2/2018  sea o eky - Nov Shew Bueinass Nov 04, 2018 to Dac 03, 2018 22000+ Accounts Payable 41.88
01032018 gea to eky - Dec. _ Dec Phone - Support Calls 1H00 Vancity Comm Serv #1 83 .49
693.88
o328 Jan@ Gontractor (Bh=$25) 22000 Accounts Payable 200.00
020262018 Fab.18 Gaontractor 22000 Accounts Payeble 725.00
a8 Mank2.18 F2F and Support 22000 « Accounts Payabie 32500
DBMZSR2D1E  Aprl 2018 Whistler support Group and one to one 22000 - Accounts Payeble FoD.00
Balance of the year 1,788.756
3,738.75
phones §83.86
4,430,680
In Kind 500.00
4,930,680

Paged of 1
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Kathryn Seely

From: Kathryn Seely Chag e ‘fi’r@-‘ﬂ
Sent: March-03-18 4:10 PM 6926,

To: Pouneh Jula Mamzia 1$520 oy

Subject; Kathryn's March Expenses

Hi Pouneh ~

It seems like | haven’t seen you in ages. | hope that alf is well. Here are my expenses for March 2018. Many thanks and
see you soon, Kathryn

1.  Travel to Whistler to present on the Communlty Enrichment Program Grant — 128 km x .45/km = $57.60
2 Parking at Whistler - $6.00

3.  Lunch en-route - $5.66

Total: $69.26

Kathryn Seely

Family Navigator

North Shore Schizophrenia Society
West Vancouver, BC

kathryn@northshoreschizophrenia.org |604.926.0856
www.northshoreschizophrenia.org | @nsssoc

From: Pouneh Jula

Sent: January-03-18 12:56 PM

To: Kathryn Seely

Subject: RE: Kathryn's December Expenses

Thanks Kathryn!

From: Kathryn Seely

Sent: January 3, 2018 12:41 PM

To; Pouneh Jula <Pouneh@northshoreschlzophrenia.or
Subject: RE: Kathryn's December Bxpenses

Hi Pouneh ~
The only expense | have for December is my phone bill, which is $87.36. Many thanks, Kathryn

Kathryn Seely

Family Navigator

North Shore Schizophrenia Soclety

West Vancouver, BC
kathnyn@notthshoreschizophrenia.org |604.926,0856
www.northshoreschizophrenta.org } @nsssoc

From: Pouneh Jula
Sent: December-19-17 11:36 AM



Pouneh Jula

From: Kathryn Seely

Sent; May 21, 2018 224 PM

To: Pouneh Jula

Subjeck FW: Kathryn's April Expenses
Atiachmernts: Copy of Subcontractor April 2018 xisx
Follow Up Hag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Hello Pouneh ~
| hope alf is well. Now attached is my April involice. [n addition, | travelled to Whistler for the Support Group, and so

below is an additional mileage claim, &
Marry thanks, Kathryn s
April Expenses: ri‘ﬂ"

1.  Travel to Whistler to facilitate the Support Group — 128 km x .45/km = $57.60 ,Q( 0?.6

Kathryn Seely

Farnily Navigator

North Shore Schizophrenia Society
West Vancouver, BC

kathryn@northshoreschizophrenia.org | 604.926.0856
www.narthshoreschizophrenia.org | @nsssoc

From: Pounch Jula

Sent: March-13-18 12:35 PM

To: Kathryn Seely

Subject: RE: Kathryn's March Expenses

Hi Kathryn,
gt Lovg v o s |

Regards,
Pouneh

From: Kathryn Seely
Sent: March 9, 2018 4:10 PM

To: Pouneh Jula <Pouneh@pathwayssml.org>
Subject: Kathryn's March Expenses

Hi Pouneh ~
it seems like | haven’t seen you in ages. | hope that all is well. Here are my expenses for March 2018. Many thanks and

see you soon, Kathryn

1.  Travel to Whistler to present on the CommunHty Enrichment Program Grant — 128 km x .45/km = $57.60

2.  Parking at Whistler - $6.00
3.  Lunch en-route - $5.66












EIN: 87-06826085

Bach Harrison,L.L.c.
Survey Resstrch & Evalurion Services

116 South 500 East
Salt Lake City, UT 84102 Invoice
Phone: 801-359-2064

4/16/2018

Bill to:

Communities that Care - Whistler
Attn: Bernie Edmunds

2219 Lake Placid Rd.

Whistler, BC Canada VON 1B2

Invoice # 2401

Contract;

Service Date Service Amount

Sept. 2017 Provide consultation, print, ship, scan and report on 2,325.00
the Prevention Needs Assessment Survey for
Whistler, BC.

Number of paper surveys requested: 500
Cost per survey:
Extra shipping of forms:
Written evaluation:

Please make check payable to Bach Harrison, L.L.C. and Total $2,325.00

mail to the above address.

sl )

‘R. Steven Harrison, Ph.D.
President
Bach Harrison, L.L.C.




FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE MAY 8, 2017.

Communities that Care Whistler (CTC) would like to acknowledge the
generous support of the Resort Municipality of Whistler Community
Enrichment Grant program for the 2017 CTC Youth Survey. This will be
the fourth survey of Whistler Youth in grades 6 — 12 since 2003. The data
from the last survey, in 2013, has given CTC Whistler the focus on Family
Management.

This survey would not be possible without the cooperation of the Sea to Sky
School District (48).

Past surveys conducted by CTC Whistler can be found under the following:
2013 CTCW Youth Survey and the 2016 CTCW Young Adult Survey at:
http://www.ctcseatosky.com/

Last November CTC Whistler presented Christopher Burt — “The Problem
with Discipline” and “Teenagers; Challenging Behaviours, Difficult
Conversations”. Currently Christopher Burt is completing a four-session
workshop called, “A Parent’s Influence”. This workshop series, supported
by CTC Whistler, was open to 20 parents. Concurrently Christopher Burt is
training local facilitators to deliver the workshop series. Christopher Burt is
a Family Counsellor based in North Vancouver.

CTC Whistler is working on an Anxiety BC speaker series in October 2017,

The Mission of Communities That Care (CTC) Whistler is to use honest and
courageous dialogue, based on data, to make the community stronger for our
families and children. Over time, the philosophy of our shared work has
continued to be refined and includes delivery of programs that address the
risk and supportive factors that have been identified through community
surveys. We research programming that is compassionate, supportive, based
on evidence, and informed by community wisdom given our community’s
culture.

For further information please contact: ||| |  GczNzN



2017 CTC FINANCIALS

REVENUE

DPAC & Ticket sales- Chris Burt
2015 CEG (held by S5C5)

2017 CEG

WHCF

WREA

Anxiety BC Eventbrite

ELP PAC

Anxiety BC Door Sales
Whistlar PACs

TOTAL

Blueshora account balance 201708 31

WHEA funds are inchuded in this balance

3552.67
2641.27
3100.00
4500.00
2500.00
1188.00
100.00
150.00
500.00

15831.99

3865.53

BUDGET

Parent workshop - Chris Burt
Website

Anxiety BC

Martinez expenses

1%00.00
2500.00
6750.00

700.00

11850.00

ACTUALS

Website

Parent Workshap/Hatel
Chris Burt

Anxiety BC

Babysitting Whistler
Kris Dontas {video}
Anxlety BC Hotel

380.00
292.00
4126.95
6750.00
189.00
300.00
455,54

124597.49



GENERAL INFORMATION

e E i G taf Sea to Sky Community Services Society
Name of Organization:

“1119181107RRQ001

" Box. 949 Squarmish, BC VEB 0A7

Mallmg Address: SRR

Em a“ Addrass \ suzie.soman@sscs,ca

GRANT INFORMATION

Purpose of Grant Explain in detail how the funding was spéhr by- }éfe}éhc}ng y.c;ur' graht o
application form and how: the purpose/goals of the grant request were met.

Yes, the funding met the goal of the grant raquest. The funding is used to support staff wages to run our parent-tot
drop-in program, as per Its original intent. This "purposeful play" program runs three hours e day, three days a week,
at Myrlle Philic Community School durng the scheol year. The program je a drop-in pragram for parents and children
up to 5 years of age. About 30 moms, dads, grandparents and care providers attend each session with their childran,
where children can play and eocialize and parents can gain knowledge and support and simply have fun. This year
Anni Kolbe who has been working in the program twoe deys a week has just recently reduced her hours for the winter,
Anni brings a wealth of early childhaod education with her and we have beeh revamping the progrem to reflect this,
Andrea Clarke has been hired to work in the program three days a week. The Whistler Parent & Tot program helps to
support the success of children when they enter kindergartan as they are so comfortable with the school environment
when it is tirme fo starl kindergarten. We also bring in guest speakers such ae the community nutritionist, hygieniat
and health nurse. We balieve this program is a great beneflt to children's and parents' health and wellbeing. To date
we have had over well over 765 children and parente attend at least two sessions & week throughaut the year. We
are jooking forward fo our busy winter season and we have lois of fun activittes planned for the children and families
In the program.

Was This a New Program or Activity? | [fyes, please describe if the program.was a sbdbe_ss or
D R - | heed's improvement, and if it will continue in future years.

NA
This program is ongoing and made possible with support from the RMOW and MCFD.

2018 Community Enrichment Program Grenl Reporting Form — Page 2 of 4




Attachments: | Please indicate

A financial breakdown showing how the grant funds were spent. (Required)}

I:[ Copies of receipts showing how the grant was spent. {Required)

Copy of a news release or organizational collateral recognizing the RMOW as a supporter.
{(Ex: social media posts, website content, printed collateral, newspaper ads, etc.)
(Required only if your organization received $10,000 or more)

Unable to provide receipts showing how grant was apent as grant {unds were pul towards covering wages
Other:|and beneflts cosis.

D Other:

ORGANIZATION AUTHORIZATION:

Jays Russall
Submifted by:
804-802-6706 EXT 222
Phone number:
Jaye Russell@sscs.ca
Email:
November 22, 2018
Date:
Signature: . W
L

Thank you for submitting your Community Enrichment Program Grant Reporting Form.
Please contact the Legislative Services Department at cotporatef@whistler.ca
if you require any assistance.

Parsanal and third parly information pravided in thig epplicalion form Is collactsd under the authority of Sacfion 28(c) of the Freadom of
Information ehd Proteciion of Privacy Acl, Should you heva any questions regerding the colledlion, vae and disclosure of this infformation
plegsa centact the Leplslaiive end Privecy Coordinetor at 604-835-8118 or at 4326 Blackcomb Whay, Whistlar, B.C.VON 184

Community Enrichment Program Grant Reporling Form — Page 4 of 4




GRANT INFORMATION

Grant Results -

Sk vaide a. bnef descnpbon of.
s the speciﬁc amoum‘ that was.
Y pant _
17,000 10,000 The whiole of the grant was used to halp
Salaries: cover staff wagss
1,000
General operations:
One-time project /
program:
Physical asset(s):
6,000
Rent (RMOW N/A
facilities):
Rent (other
facilities):
Other:
24,000 10,000
Totals $ 42 0/ 0 (Grant amount +
Annual budget amounl)

Additional Information: Please list any addmonaf :nfonnatron rega:ﬂfng your granr that you
- ' would fike to report.

Thank you for your continved supporf!

2018 Community Enrighment Program Grant Reporting Form=- Page 3 of 4
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Tel: 604 932 3799 BDO Canada LLP
Fax: 604 932 3764 202 - 1200 Alpha Lake Road
www. bdo.ca Whistler BC YON 1B1 Canada

Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Board of Directors of the Sea to Sky Community Services Society

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Sea to Sky Community
Services Society, which comprise the Consolidated Statement of Financial Position as at March
31, 2018, and the Consolidated Statements of Operations, Changes in Fund Balances and Cash
Flows for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information, ‘

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these consolidated
financial statements in accordance with Canadian accounting standards for not-for-profit
organizations, and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable
the preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on
our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing
standards. Those standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial
statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair
presentation of the consolidated financial statements in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity's internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated
financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our qualified audit opinion.

BDO Canade LLF, a Canadian limited tinbility partnership, is & member of BDO inlernaticnal Lindted, a UK campanry limited by guarantee, and forms part of the
intermational BDO netwark of independent member firms. 2



Tel: 604932 3799 BDO Canada LLP
Fax; 604 932 3764 202 - 1200 Alpha Lake Road
www, bhdo.ca Whistler BC VON 181 Canada

Basis for Qualified Opinion

In common with many charitable organizations, Sea to Sky Community Services Society derives
revenue from donations, fundraising and cash receipts, the completeness of which is pot
susceptible to satisfactory audit verification, Accordingly, verification of these revenues was
limited to the amounts recorded in the records of Sea to Sky Community Services Society.
Therefore, we were not able to determine whether any adjustments might be necessary to
dnnation revenue, fundraising revenue, excess (deficiency) of revenue over expenses, and cash
flows from operations for the years ended March 31, 2018 and 2017, current assets and net
assets as at March 31, 2018 and 2017, and net assets as at April 1, 2017 and 2016. Our audit
opinion on the consolidated financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2017 was
modified accordingly because of the possible effects of this limitation in scope.

Qualified Opinion

in our opinion, except for the effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion
paragraph, the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the consolidated
financial position of Sea to Sky Community Services Society as at March 31, 2018 and its
consolidated results of its operations and cash flows for the year then ended in accardance with
Canadian accounting standards for not-for-profit organizations.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by the Societies Act (British Columbia), we report that, in our opinion, the
accounting principles in the Canadian accounting standards for not-for-profit organizations have
been applied on a consistent basis.

Bro Girada Lis”

Chartered Professional Accountants

July 11, 2018
Whistler, British Columbia

BDO Canada LLP, a Canadfan limdted liability partnership, Is 2 member of BDD International Limited, a UK compan; limited by guaramee, and forms par of the

intermational BDO network of independent member firms.



Sea to Sky Community Services Soclety
Consolidated Statement of Financlal Position

For the year ended March 31 2018 2017
Assets
Current
Cash and cash equivalents {(Note 2) $ 1,194,235 § 338,159
Restricted cash (Note 2) 395,620 297,648
Accounts receivable (Note 3) 399,948 292,645
GST receivable - 103,068
Prepaid expenses and deposits (Note 8) 55,338 240,226
2,045,144 1,271,746
Tangible Capital Assets {Note 4) 17,438,521 18,161,403
u9,483,662 $ 19,433,149
Liabilities and Fund Balances
Liabilities
Current
Accounts payable and accruals {(Note 5) $ 603,808 S5 1,535,295
Wages and benefits payable 213,452 217,872
Pre-development loans - 40,562
Govemnment remittances payable 121,668 64,487
Current portion of mortgages payable {Note 6) 459,78% 327,493
Deferred contributions from operations (Note 7) 152,620 55,188
Current portion of construction loan - 54,534
1,551,337 2,295,431
Mortgages Payable {Note 6) 16,542,667 10,224,963
Construction Loan - 6,010,840
18,094,004 18,531,234
Fund Balances - Operating
Externally restricted (Note 9) 728,110 156,493
Fund Balances - Capital
Invested in tangible capital assets 436,065 517,732
Externally restricted - capital fund (Note 9} 225,483 27,690
1,389,658 901,915
519‘463|662 $ 19|4|33l149
Approved on behalf of the Board:
{ Director _/:L Director

7

The accompanymg summmary of significant accouriing policles and notes are en Integral parl of these finencisl statements.



Sea to Sky Community Services Society
Consolidated Statement of Operations

For the year ended March 31 2018 2017
Revenue
Grants {Note 7 and B) $ 6,509,567 S 6,043,873
Donations - receipted (Note 8) 273,481 262,215
Donations - unreceipted {(Note 8) 25,150 333,363
Fundraising 93,939 183,821
Sales revenue - Reuse It 32,358 20,443
Childcare subsidies 38,347 32,156
User fees 886,158 804,506
Workshop revenue 3,682 11,595
Interest 14,048 6,052
Miscellaneous income 35,672 670
Rent 1,220,735 639,768
9,133,137 8,638,462
Expenses
Advertising 11,345 11,873
Amortization 763,160 480,975
Bank charges and interest 14,306 29,471
Bad debts (Note 3) 17,220 5,418
Client expense reimbursements 29,949 27,396
Client recreation fees 11,430 13,357
Contractor fees 476,209 444 446
Fees, licences and dues 33,822 17,169
Food 112,408 113,903
Freight 915 1,060
Fundraising costs 18,505 26,269
Honeraria 13,482 17,476
Insurance 97,317 82,482
Mortgage interest 441,202 389,644
Office and miscellaneous 444,356 372,591
Professional fees 93,397 63,397
Rent of facilities 249,864 378,010
Repairs and maintenance 288,925 209,342
Telephone, cable and Internet 55,079 63,225
Training costs 50,849 44,296
Utilities 387,290 306,550
Vehicles 124,383 113,213
Wages and benefits 4,909,981 4,888,665
8,645,394 8,100,228
Excess of revenue over expenses for the year $ 487,743 § 538,234

The accompanying summary of significant accounting pelicles and noles are an Integral part of these financlal sietements.



Sea to Sky Community Services Society
Consolidated Statement of Changes in Fund Balances

For the year ended March 31

Capital Operating

Fund Fund 2018 2017
Balance, beginning of year S 545,422 5 356,493 § 901,915 § 363,681
Revenue 421,534 8,711,603 9,133,137 8,638,462
Expenses (815,458) (7,829,936) (8,645,394) (8,100,228)
Excess (deficiency) of revenue over
expenses for the year (393,924) 881,667 487,743 538,234
Capital acquisition 2,845,455  (2,B845,455) - -
Sale of assets (2,800,000) 2,800,000 -
Mortgage principal payments 350,013 {350,013) - -
Interfund transfer 114,582 (114,582) - -
Balance, end of year — 5 661,548 S 728,110 $1i339i658 5 901 i915
Represented by
Externally restricted 5 - § 728,110 § 728,110 S 356,493
Unrestricted - - - -
Invested in tangible capital assets 436,065 436,065 517,732
Externally restricted - capital fund 225,483 - 225,483 27,650

$ 661,548 S 728,110 51,389,658 5 901,915
]

The accompanying summary of signlficant accounting policles and notes are an inlegral parl of these financiel slatements.



Sea to Sky Community Services Society
Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

For the year ended March 31 2018 2017
Cash provided by (used in)
Operating activities
Excess of revenue over expenses
for the year $ 487,743 § 538,234
Items not requiring cash
Amortization 763,160 480,975
Loss on disposal of tangible capital assets 5,190 8,692
Deferred contributions recognized as revenue (55,188) {134,210)
Changes in non-cash working capital balances
Accounts receivable (107,303) (37,783)
GST receivable 103,068 (94,149)
Prepaid expenses and deposits 184,888 {192,541}
Accounts payable and accruals {931,487) 102,090
wages and benefits payable {4,420) (112,028)
Contributions received and deferred 152,620 55,188
Government remittances payable 57,181 1,061
655,452 615,529
Investing activities
Tangible capital assets acquired (2,845,455) (6,911,986)
Proceeds from sale of assets 2,800,000 .
Construction costs financed by working capital - 985,277
(45,455)  (5,926,709)
Financing activities
Repayment of mortgages payable (350,013) {315,072)
Proceeds of long-term debt issued 6,800,000 -
Pre-development loan funding (repayment) {40,562) (277,695)
Construction loan funding {repayment) {6,065,374) 6,065,374
Increase in restricted cash (Note 2) (97,972) {12,548)
246,079 5,460,059
Increase in cash during the year 856,076 148,879
Cash, beginning of year 338,159 189,280
Cash, end of year $ 1,194,235 $ 338,159

The aocompanylng summary of significant accounting policies and notes are an integral part of thesa financial statemerts.



March 31, 2018
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Sea to Sky Community Services Society
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Purposes of the
Society

Sea to Sky Community Services Society (the "Society") provides a
structure to co-ordinate programs and agencies in the social fields for
the geographic area known as the Sea to Sky Corridor. Its purpose is to
assist in upgrading and developing existing programs and to explore
and initiate services not previousty available.

The Society is incorporated under the Societies Act of British Columbia
and is a registered charity under the Income Tax Act.

The Society provides programs which offer support and assistance to
families in times of need and stressful life situations. The programs
offered by the Society can be grouped into the following sectors:

Early Intervention/Prevention Programs

Putting Children First is a program aimed at developing a support
system for children and their families from preconception through to
school entry. Success by & is funded by the United Way and is designed
to suppert the continued professional development of early childhood
educators. The Healthy Pregnancy QOutreach program helps pregnant
women and new moms maintain good health and have healthy babies,
Parent-tot and StrongStart are playgroups in which parents/guardians
and their children can engage in activities designed to support the
success of children when they enter kindergarten. Nobody’s Perfect is
a free parenting program for parents who are isolated and parenting at
least one pre-schooler. Strengthening Families is a pregram for parents
and their children that aims to improve family communications and
increase positive parenting practices, school performance and parent-
child attachment.

Family Development

The Family Development program includes Transitioning Youth into
Aduithood, Family Preservation & Reunification and Family Support
services. These services are provided throughout the corridor from
Squamish to Pemberton and to the more remote First Nations
communities of Baptiste Smith and Skatine.

Early Child Development Services

The Early Child Development Services sector provides support to
families with children from 0 to 12 years of age. The programs are
designed to work with individuals and groups by providing them with
the needed resources and support. The focus of Early Child
Development is to maximize the participant’s potential and provide
them with the materials and information they need to enhance their
parenting skills, With the help of support staff and peer reiationships
they learn to enjoy and make healthier lifestyle choices. The Society
provides a wide range of child care and preschool services for children
from 2.5 years to 12 years. The Society operates nine licensed
programs, eight in Squamish and one in Pemberton.

8



March 31, 2018

Sea to Sky Community Services Society
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Purposes of the
Soclety (continued)

Community Living Services

This sector comprises two service streams including those for adults
and children. The adult stream ensures that adults with developmental
disabilities and seniors in the Sea to Sky corridor have access to the
services they need in a coordinated fashion and ensures that services
are gduided by the priorities set by the participant. The programs
consist of; Community and Employment Services, Life Skills and
Community Access, Newport House Residential Group Home, Home
Sharing and Better at Home,

The child development stream ensures that families have access to the
services they need, to work together and to ensure that services are
guided by family priorities and the needs of the child/youth. The
programs consist of: Infant Development, Physical & Occupational
Therapy, Behavioural Support, Supported Child Development, Special
Needs Resource and Fetal Alcohol Spectrum Disorder & Complex
Developmental Behavioural Conditions.

Affordable Rental Housing Projects

The Society operates and manages Castle Rock Family Housing, a 40
unit government subsidized housing complex located in Squamish, B.C.
The two, three and four bedroom townhomes are available for rent to
families with children up to 18 years of age., As well, the Society
operates and manages all 84 units of the Riverstones Housing Complex.
The Society is responsible for collecting rent from all tenants and
paying expenses applicable to the operation of all units. There are 5
buildings within the housing complex of which 2 are BC Housing
Regulated Gross Income (RGI) units where rent is set at a fixed amount
based on 30% of the tenant's gross income at time of application, which
is then adjusted annually. The remaining 3 buildings are rented at fair
market value to the general public, During the year, the Society
completed the construction of Centrepoint, which contains 32 rental
housing units. 15 of these units are owned by the Provincial Rental
Housing Corporation. All units are operated by the Society and rented
to tenants with low to moderate income.

Counselling/Outreach Services

This sector includes the Homeless Qutreach program which is an
innovative and flexible program that provides chronically or absolute
homeless people direct access to housing, income assistance and
community based health services. A Sexual Abuse Intervention Program
provides one-to-one counselling and/or group therapy to children who
have experienced sexual abuse. The Sguamish Youth Resource Centre
is a safe place where youth ages 13 to 24 years can drop in and access
recreation, programs, youth events and concerts.



March 31, 2018

Sea to Sky Community Services Society
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policles {continued)

Purposes of the
Society (continued)

Basis of Presentation

Fund Accounting

Tangible Capital Assets

Counselling/Qutreach Services {continued)

Counselling Services for Women provides confidential one-to-one or
group counselling to women who have been or are in an abusive
relationship, are survivors of childhood sexual abuse or have been
sexually assaulted.

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with
Canadian accounting standards for not-for-profit organizations. They
include the assets and liabilities and results of operations of the
Society and its proportionate share of the Centrepoint joint venture
with the United Church after elimination of intercompany transactions
and balances.

Subsequent to year end, the venturers signed a Termination Agreement
and Release to formally conclude the construction phase of the
Centrepoint construction project {Note 13} and will no longer be
operating a joint venture as of March 31, 2018,

The Society follows the restricted fund method of accounting for
contributions. Revenues and expenses related to program delivery and
administrative activities are reported in the Operating Fund. This fund
reports unrestricted and restricted resources. The Capital Fund reports
assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses related to the tangible
capital assets {(Note 9).

Tangible capital assets are recorded at cost on the statement of
financial position as tangible capital assets. Amortization is charged to
the capital fund on a straight-line basis over the expected useful life of
the assets. Amortization is provided as follows:

Buildings 40  years straight-line basis
Buildings under capital lease 20-36  years straight-line basis
Computer equipment 3 years straight-line basis
Fumniture and equipment 10 years straight-line basis
Leasehold improvements 6  years straight-line basis
Paving/fencing 12 vyears straight-line basis
VYehicles 5 years straight-line basis
Construction in progress ¢ as not yet available for use

In the event that facts and circumstances indicate that the Society's
tangible capital assets no longer have any long-term service potential
to the Society, the excess of the asset’s net carrying amount over any
residual value is recognized as an expense in the consolidated
statement of operations.

10
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March 31, 2018

Sea to Sky Community Services Society
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Revenue Recognition

Contributed Services
and Materials

Use of Estimates

Income Taxes

Unrestricted operating government grants are recognized as revenue
when received or receivable if the amount can be reasonably
estimated and collection is reasonably assured. Such grants, if
contributed for a future period, are deferred and reported as deferred
contributions until that future period.

Unrestricted donations are recognized as revenue when received or
receivable if the amount can be reasonably estimated and collection is
reasonably assured. Restricted donations and grants are recognized
as revenue in the appropriate restricted fund in the year in
which the funds are received. Restricted donations and grants

for which no fund exists are recognized in the unrestricted
fund under the deferral method and are recognized as revenue
in the year in which the related expenses are incurred. Amounts
pledged for future periods, due to the inherent uncertainty of their
collection, are not recognized until such a time that they are received
or collection is reasonably assured.

Other unrestricted revenue, including user fees and childcare
subsidies, are reported as revenue when services are provided, and
amounts receivable can be reasonably estimated and collection fs
reasonably assured.

Rental revenue is recognized evenly each month over the term of the
lease.

Management has chosen to not recognize contributed materials or
services for donations provided to the Society or directly assodated
with its programs. As such, these contributions to the Society have not
been recognized in the Saciety’s financial statements.

The preparation of financial statements in accordance with Canadian
accounting standards for not-for-profit organizations requires
management t0 make estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of assets and liabilities and contingent assets and
liabilities at the date of the financial statements, and the reported
amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Areas
requiring management to exercise judgment on the determination of
estimates include collectibility of accounts receivable, useful lives of
tangible capital assets, the allocation of expenses to various programs
and grants, and completeness of accounts payable and accrued
liabilitles. Actual results could differ from management's best
estimates as additional information becomes available and may impact
future periods.

The Society is exempt from income tax under Section 149(1)(l) of the
Income Tax Act.

11



Sea to Sky Community Services Society
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

March 31, 2018

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Financial Instruments The Society's financial instruments consist of cash and cash
equivalents, restricted cash, accounts receivable, GST receivable,
accounts payable and accruals, wages and benefits payable,
government remittances payable, and mortgages payable. The Society
has measured all of its financial instruments at amortized cost using
the effective interest rate method.

in the event that facts and circumstances indicate that the Society's
financial instruments have suffered a permanent decline in value, the
excess of the financial instrument’s carrying value over any net
realizable value is recognized as an expense in the consolidated
statement of operations.

2. Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents consists of cash on hand, bank balances and money market funds
with maturity dates of less than three months.

The Society's bank accounts are held at one chartered bank and one credit union. The bank
accounts earns interest at the current prevailing rates.

Restricted cash is comprised of the following:

2018 207

Castle Rock Replacement Reserve 110,407 86,504

Riverstones Replacement Reserve 164,931 163,032

Riverstones Strata Contingency Reserve Fund 63,416 48,112

Centrepoint Contingency Reserve Fund 5,295 -
Funds held in trust by BC Housing for

Centrepoint construction costs 51,571 -

§ 395,620 S 297,648
e 07

The Society has an authorized operating line of credit in the amount of $250,000 with a
financial institution for working capital purposes, bearing interest at a rate of prime plus 1%
per annum. As at year-end, the balance of the operating loan is SNil (2017 - SNil).

12



Sea to Sky Community Services Society
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

March 31, 2018

3. Accounts receivable

2018 2017
Grants and subsidies $ 346,971 180,123
Due from Squamish United Church (Note 13) - 82,051
User fees 52,977 30,471

$ 399,948 S 292,645
|

Included in grants and subsidies receivable is $203,266, of which $110,496 relates to 2017,
due from BC Housing representing management’s best estimate of the additional subsidy
required to bring the debt service ratio related to the Riverstones Affordable Rental Housing
Project to 1 for 2018 (Note 10).

Management reviewed all user fees and tenant rent receivables at year end and wrote off
any amounts that were considered not collectible as a bad debt expense. It is
management’s opinion that the Society is not exposed to significant credit risk arising from
the balance of these receivables.

4, Tangible Capital Assets

2018 2017
Accumulated Net Book Net Book
Cost Amortization Yalue Yalue
Buildings under
capital lease $20,565,130 $ 3,318,144  $17,247,016 5 10,225,065
Computer equipment 11,874 3,958 7,916 .
Computer software - - - -
Construction in progress 13,129 - 13,129 7,838,614
Furniture and equipment 332,676 220,192 112,484 11,374
Leasehold improvements 812,646 774,683 37,963 63,836
Paving/fencing 37,524 17,511 20,013 22,514
Yehicles - - - -

521I772i979 $ 4,334,458 517143":52‘ S 18,161,403
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Sea to Sky Community Services Society
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

March 31, 2018

5. Accounts Payable

2018 2017
Trade payables $ 508,138 § 406,504
Construction payables - 752,433
Construction holdbacks - 314,895
Tenant security deposits 81,524 61,463

S 589,662 S 1,535,295
..~~~ ]

6. Long-term Debt
2018 2017

Castle Rock, Lot B Block R District Lot 4261 Plan,
VYAP23209, Squamish, BC, interest at 2.51% compounded
semi-annually, repayable at 521,320 per month, maturing
February 1, 2027, $ 2,043,237 § 2,227,027

Riverstones housing complex, #101-106, #301-306 and
#401-406 at each of 39846, 39854, 39858 Government
Road, Squamish, BC, interest at 3.48% compounded semi-
annually, repayable at 535,757 per month,
maturing May 1, 2024, 8,181,726 8,325,429

Centrepoint - Residential housing complex, #308,
#401-408, and #501-508 at 38020 4th Avenue,
Squamish, B.C., interest at 2.886% compounded semi-
annually, repayable at 510,949 per month, maturing
Feb 1, 2028, 2,895,984

Centrepoint - Community Centre, Strata Lot 2 and 3,
38024 4th Avenue, Squamish, BC., interest at 3.85%
compounded semi-annually, repayable at 516,848

per month, maturing Nov 21, 2022. 3,881,509
Construction Loan - 6,065,374
Total mortgage balance $17,002,456 S 16,617,830
Current portion of long-term debt {459,789) (382,027)

$16,542,667 S 16,235,803
. ______

The mortages are secured by registered first charges against the mortgaged properties and
an assignment of rents and insurance proceeds,

During the year the Society entered into mortgage agreements with two financial
institutions for the Centrepoint - Residential and the Centrepoint - Community Centre
mortgages. Proceeds from these mortgages were used in part to repay the outstanding
balance of the construction loan from the BC Housing Management Commission,
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Sea to Sky Community Services Society
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

March 31, 2018

6, Long-term Debt (continued)

The following principal payments are required over the remaining terms of all mortgages:

Year Amount
2019 S 459,789
2020 473 637
2021 488,267
2022 503,082
2023 518,453
Thereafter 14,559,228

S 17,002,456
———

7. Deferred Contributions from Operations

The deferred contributions from operations are grants received in the current year that are
designated for program funding in future periods.

2018 2017
Castle Rock Housing $ 26926 § 26,046
Homeless Outreach Program 9,284 9,112
Riverstones Housing 5,770 5,770
Homeless Prevention 7,501 7,417
Residential Program 2,865 2,865
Yancouver Costal Health 3,974 3,978
Direct Access - Gaming 63,300 -
Pemberton Food Bank 33,000 -

$ 152,620 § 55,188

The changes in the deferred contributed balance for the year are as follows:

2018 r{ ¥
Unamortized balance, beginning of year -3 55,188 § 134,210
Contributions received in the year 6,606,999 5,964,851
Recognized as revenue _ {6,509,567) (6,043,873)
Unamortized balance, end of year $ 152,620 $ 55,188
L ]
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Sea to Sky Community Services Society
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

March 31, 2018

8. Grant and Donation Revenue
Grant revenue is from the following sources:
2018 2017
Government of Canada § 176,004 3§ 173,050
Province of British Columbia 5,411,594 4,824,660
Municipalities 286,998 447 996
Other - Charities and Corporations 634,971 598,168
Total grant revenue - operating $ 6,509,567 § 6,043,874
]
During the year, the Society entered into a forgivable loan agreement with the Sea to Sky
Regional Hospital District for $100,000 to be used towards the construction of the
Centrepoint building. The loan is forgivable over 10 years, during which time the Society
must use the Health Facility Area for Health Facility Use. The Society received $100,000
under this agreement during the year and this amount has been recorded as grant revenue
in these financial statements. In the event of default, the amount to be repaid will be pro-
rated based on the term of the loan.
Donation revenue is derived primarily from corporations and individuals.
9. Restricted Funds and Inter-Fund Transfers - Measurement Uncertainty

Capital and operating program funding surpluses at year-end will be presented as externally
restricted or internally restricted. Externally restricted funds are those received from
funders for a stipulated purpose other than general operating, and internally restricted
funds are those set aside by management or the board of directors for future capital and
operating needs. Externally restricted funds are typically governed by contracts which set
out how the funds and any resulting surpluses may be used.

However, many programs share the same purpose/mandate set out by the funder and, as a
result, accumulated surpluses reported on a program by program basis are management's
best estimate and may not be wholly restricted to that particular program but rather to a
broad group of programs, As this determination is inherently uncertain, the classification
between internally and externally restricted Fund Balances is difficult to establish. For this
reascn, management has chosen to present all operating surpiuses as externally restricted
even though they have some discretion as to how surplus funds are applied within the
mandated purpose.
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Sea to Sky Community Services Society
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

March 31, 2018

9. Restricted Funds and inter-Fund Transfers - Measurement Uncertainty (continued)
Balance 2018 2018 Balance
March 31 Surplus/ Interfund March 31
2017 {Deficit) Transfers 2018
Externally restricted
Capital Campaign
-9134 5 27,690 S 135,814 S (163,504) § -
New building - Squamish
- 112 - 238,612 (13,129) 225,483
.- " ]
During the year $176,633 (2017 - $123,915) was transferred within the capital fund to
reflect acquisitions related to the Centrepoint facility in Squamish (Note 13} and
construction of other capital assets.
10. Commitments and Contractual Obligations

Castle Rock Family Housing Land Lease

The Society took over the lease of land that Castle Rock Family Housing is located on. The
District of Squamish owns the land and has leased it to the Society under a 60 year term
(initiated in 1991} for $1, to be used solely for social housing. Upon termination of the lease
or if the lease is terminated due to violation of the terms, the Society (tenant) will
surrender possession of the lands and building te the District of Squamish (landlord).

Riverstones Affordable Rental Housing Project

The Squamish Riverstones Development ("SRD") consists of 84 stratified residential units for
seniors and persons with disabilities and is established under two housing programs.

The first program consists of 54 residential units leased and operated by the Society under
the Community Partnership Initiative (“CPI”) Operating Agreement dated July 1, 2011.
These units are owned by a private owner who has entered into a long term lease with the
Society. The Society’s leasehold interest in the CPl units has been financed by way of
leasehold mortgage, as arranged by BC Housing (Note 6). Upon expiration of the lease on
August 25, 2050, the right to use and operate the building will revert back to the private
owner. Due to budgetary issues experienced by the housing programs, as described below,
final acceptance and consideration for this leasehold mortgage was not approved by the
Society until March 2014.

The second program consists of 30 residential units owned by the Provincial Rental Housing
Corporation, and operated by the Society under the Seniors’ Rental Housing Initiative
(“SRHI") Operator Agreement dated July 1, 2011,

Under both agreements, the Society is responsible for collecting all rents and other

revenue, and for paying out of such revenues all costs associated with the operation of the
SRD. The agreements are effective for a 40 year term.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

March 31, 2018

10. Commitments and Contractual Obligations (continued)
Riverstones Affordable Rental Housing Project (continued)

Due to various estimation issues that occurred during the development stage, the Society
experienced unexpected increases in operating costs creating a projected deficiency for the
housing programs. The Society indicated te BC Housing that they required protection from
any losses arising from these programs, in March 2014, the Society and BC Housing agreed
to amend the ariginal agreement to protect the Society from any losses and an updated
agreement was signed in December 2014 to reflect this change. The amendment is effective
December 1, 2010 and includes two new clauses which state that: 1) BC Housing will pay
the difference if units are rented below a set rate, and 2) BC Housing will, to the extent
necessary, make further subsidy payments to the Society to achieve a debt servicing
coverage of 1.00. BC Housing will not pay this additional subsidy to the extent there are
accumulated surpluses from prior years.

As at March 31, 2017, the Society’s cumulative surplus from prior years was $551, and a
subsidy of $111,047 was required to bring the debt servicing coverage ratio te 1.00.
Therefore the Society recorded 5110,496 in the 2017 financial statements representing the
estimated additional subsidy receivable under the SRHI agreement. As at March 31, 2018,
this subsidy had not yet been received, and a further subsidy of $92,770 was required in
2018 to bring the debt servicing coverage ratio to 1.00 for the year, This amount has been
recorded in these financial statements.

Centrepoint Affordable Housing Project

During the year, the Society completed the construction of the Centrepoint Apartments,
Upon completion, 15 of the 32 rental units constructed were purchased by the Provincial
Rental Housing Corporation (PRHC) for 52,800,000, On April 1, 2016, the Society and BC
Housing entered into two operating agreements for the rental units, the Community
Partnership Initiative Operating Agreement (CPFIOA} and the Investment in Affordable
Housing Short Form Operator Agreement (JAHOA).

The IAHOA pertains to the operation of the 15 residential units owned by the PRHC and is
for a term of 5 years. It specifies that the residential units will be managed and operated by
the Society for the pravision of rental housing to low and moderate income households.

The CPIOA governs the operation and management of the 17 rental units owned by the
Society. The term of this agreement is 40 years from the commencement date of April 1,
2016 and states that the purpose is to provide housing for households with low to moderate
incomes, with at least 51% of the units being offered at below market rent.

The agreement also provides that rental revenue collected by the Society will be used to
cover all operating and other costs for the program. Surpiuses may be used to increase the
number of units being offered at below market rent or may be required to be repaid to BC
Housing., BC Housing will not be responsible for any operating deficits or extraordinary
eXpenses.
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10. Commitments and Contractual Obligations (continued)

Centrepoint Post-Construction Phase

Upon completion of construction on the Centrepoint building, the Society and the Squamish
United Church entered into the post-construction phase of the master agreement for the
Centrepoint project. This phase involves a space-sharing agreement including a 99 year
lease provided to the Church for $1. Both parties also became members of the new strata
corporation, The Owners, Strata EPS 4384, and share the costs to maintain the common
area property in accordance with the strata bylaws,

Program Funding Commitment

On April 1, 2017 the Society renewed an agreement with the Sunshine Coast Community
Services Society ("SCCSS") to provide a maximum of $60,000/year from April 1, 2017 to
March 31, 2020 to cover direct expenses of the Parent-Tot drop in program administered by
SCCSS.

Lease Payments

The Society has committed to a number of leases for vehicles, equipment and premises,
The minimum lease payments, including GST and operating costs incorporated inte the
agreements, in each of the next five years are as follows:

Year Vehicles Equipment Premises Total
2019 S 11,362 5 18,279 ) 90,281 5 119,922
2020 8,941 9,416 84,281 102,638
2021 7,421 8,200 84,281 99,902
2022 7,421 4,552 84,281 96,254
2023 618 3,220 21,070 24,908
Total 5 35,763 ] 43,667 S 364,194 $ 443,624
. _____________________________ ]

11.

Municipal Pensien Plan

The Society and its employees contribute to the Municipal Pension Plan (the "Plan"), a
jointly trusted pension plan. The hoard of trustees, representing plan members and
employers, is responsible for overseeing the management of the Plan, including investment
of the assets and administration of benefits. The Plan is a multi-employer contributory
pension plan, Basic pension benefits provided are based on a formuta. The Plan has about
193,000 active members and approximately 90,000 retired members. Active members
include approximately 38,000 contributors from local governments.

Every three years, an actuarial valuation is performed to assess the financial position of the
plan and adequacy of plan funding. The actuary determines an appropriate combined
employer and member contribution rate to fund the plan. The actuary's calculated
contribution rate is based on the entry-age normal cost methed, which preduces the long-
term rate of member and employer contributions sufficient to provide benefits for average
future entrants to the plan. This rate may be adjusted for the amortization of any actuarial
funding surplus and will be adjusted for the amortization of any unfunded actuarial liability.
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1.

Municipal Pension Plan {continued)

The most recent actuarial valuation as at December 31, 2015 indicated a $2,224 million
funding surplus for basic pension benefits on a going concem basis. As a result of the 2015
basic account actuarial valuation surplus and pursuant to the joint trustee agreement,
$1,927 million was transferred to the rate stabilization account and $297 million of the
surplus ensured the required contribution rates remained unchanged. The next valuation
will be as at December 31, 2018 with results available later in 2019,

Employers participating in the Plan record their pension expense as the amount of employer
contributions during the fiscal year (defined contribution pension plan accounting). This is
because the Plan records accrued liabilities and accrued assets for the Plan in aggregate
with the result that there is no consistent and reliable basis for allocating the obligation,
assets and costs to individual entities participating in the Plan.

The Society paid $256,775 (2017 - $254,172) for employer contributions to the Plan in fiscal
2018.

12.

Economic Dependence

The Province of British Columbia provided 59% (2017 - 56%) of the Society's revenue
recognized in 2018. As a result, the Society is economically dependent on the provincial
government for the funding required to deliver its services and programs.

13.

Centrepoint Joint Venture with Squamish United Church ("Church™)

On June 19, 2012, and amended on October 16, 2013 and February 3, 2016, the Society and
the Church signed a master agreement whereby the parties agreed to jointly develop and
build a facility (Centrepoint) to house programs of the Church and the Society, and to
construct 32 low to moderate rental residential units {"residential units"). As part of the
agreement, the Church transferred legal and beneficial ownership of five parcels of land to
the Society with an option to purchase. Upon completion, the Church and the Society
entered into a contract of purchase and sale for their own strata lots and a space sharing
agreement.

The Society used a construction loan in place with British Columbia Housing Management
Commission ("BCHMC") for a maximum of $9,792,473 to fund planning and construction
costs, As a condition of this loan, BCHMC agreed to purchase units of the Centrepoint
building upon completion for $2,800,000, at which time, the construction loan was replaced
with two mortgages as described in Note 6. The sale of 15 residential units to the
Provincial Rental Housing Corporation {PRHC) took place September 13, 2017. The Socdiety
also invested its own equity into the project, including grant and donation revenues
specifically received for the project.
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13.

Centrepoint Joint Venture with Squamish United Church {"Church™) {continued)

On May 9, 2018 the Church and the Society signed a Termination Agreement and Release
{the "Release”} concluding the construction phase of the project. The Release provides for
the final settlement of accounts between parties and affirms that the construction phase
and joint venture described in the original master agreement has ended. The post-
construction phase, as described in the master agreement, is affirmed to be ongoing in the
Release and is described in Note 10.

14,

Financial Instrument Risk

The Society, through its financial instruments, is exposed to various risks. The following
analysis provides an assessment of those risks as at March 31, 2018. These risks remain
unchanged from prior year.

Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk of loss to the Society if a counterparty to a financial instrument fails
to meet its contractual obligations. The Society is exposed to credit risk from its cash and
cash equivalents, and accounts receivable. As at March 31, 2018, the Society’s maximum
exposure to credit risk is $1,989,803 (2017 - $928,452).

To mitigate the risk, the Society has deposited its cash and cash equivalents with reputable
financial institutions.

Grants and subsidies receivable of $346,971 (2017 - $180,123) are due from various levels of
governments and governmental organizations, therefore any credit risk associated with
these receivables is limited to the estimation uncertainty on the amount of the additional
subsidy expected as described in Note 3.

Liquidity Risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Society may be unable to generate or obtain sufficient cash
or its equivalent in a timely and cost effective manner to meet its commitments as they
come due. Liquidity risk includes the risk that, as a result of operational liquidity
requirements, the Society will not have sufficient funds to settle a transaction on the due
date; will be forced to sell financial assets at a value which is less than what they are
worth; or may be unable to settle or recover a financial asset. Liguidity risk arises from
accounts payable and accrued liabilities, wages and benefits payable, government
remittances payable and mortgage payable. The Society manages its liquidity by matching
expenditures to approved funding and by carrying sufficient cash reserves to meet its
current obligations. It alse has an authorized operating line of credit available in the
amount of $250,000 to utilize when necessary.
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i4.

Financial Instrument Risk (continued)
Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument
will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates. The Society is exposed to
fluctuations in interest rates which impact the fair value and future cashflows on its
mortgages payable, As at March 31, 2018, the recorded value of instruments subject to
interest rate risk totaled $17,002,456 (2017 - $16,617,380).

It is Management's opinion that the Society is not exposed to significant currency risks.

15,

Contingent Liabilities

The Saciety is from time to time named in legal claims against the Society in varying and
unspecifiad amounts. The outcome of these claims cannot reasonably be determined at this
time. Any ultimate settlements will be recorded in the year the settlements occur.

16.

New Societies Act of British Columbia

On November 28, 2016 the Society Act (BC) was repealed and replaced with the Societies
Act (BC) ("New Act"). The New Act requires that all Societies transition to the New Act
before November 28, 2018. The Society completed the transition process during the fiscal
year ended March 31, 2018,

The New Act requires that the Society disclose the total remuneration paid to the Directors,
for either being a director or for acting in another capacity, as well as the total number of
employees or contractors with annual remuneration equal to or greater than $75,000 and
the aggregate remuneration of those employees/contractors,

During the years ended March 31, 2018 and March 31, 2017, there was one employee paid in
excess of $75,000 for total remuneration of $123,600 {2017 - $89,125) and there was no
remuneration paid to directors.

17.

Interfund Transfers and Loans

Tangible capital assets net of mortgages payable are from the invested in tangible capital
assets fund. All other assets and (iabilities are part of the operating fund. At March 31,
2018, $225,473 was owing to the capital fund (2017 - $27.690).

18.

Comparative Figures

Certain comparative figures have been reclassified to conform with the current year's
presentation,
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Sea to Sky Community S-ervlcés

Since 1978 we have been one of the most impactful charities in the
Sea to Sky Corridor. We strengthen individuals and build healthier
communities through an unmaiched breadth of programs and
services that help people of all ages and circumstances.

We support individuals in the Sea to Sky Corridor through more than
40 social programs and services in four streams.

Community Living Services Ovutreach Services
Lifeskills programs, employment Counselling, homeless outreach
programs and supported housing and prevention services, a youth

for adults with developmental centre, family and youth support
disabilities. Developmental, programs, a food bank and an
therapeutic and behavioural employment program.

support for children and teens

with addifional needs. Services Housing Services

help seniors to live independently. Subsidized and affordable
housing developments Castle

Early Child Development Services Rock, Riverstones and

Childcare, preschoolaged and  Centrepoint Apartments provide

programs for young children and  homes for adults and families for

their families. all abilities and incomes in
Squamish.

Program Directors:

Jan Oberson - Outreach Services

Suzie Soman - Early Child Development Services
Donna Bent - Community Living Services

Your support helps us to meet the growing needs for social programs
and services of our communities. Please consider making a donation

to SSCS through
canadahelps.org

Charifa : 119161107 RROOOT.

Society Number: $14102.

p 2 Sea o Sky Community Services



Board of Directors, Traditiona) Lands,

Qur Visian & Qur Mission

2017/2018 Board of Directors

We are governed by an eight-member elected volunteer Board of
Directors that are inspired by the same values of family, community
and well-being. The Board provides governance o the organization,
ensuring we are accountable 1o our funders, staff, and program
participants.

President; Shawn Jones
Vice-President: Britni Troy
Treasurer: David Sweeney
Director: Lisa Bjornson
Director: Tracey Kliesch
Director: Jen Schorz
Director: Danielle Searancke
Director: Mike Young

Traditional Lands

SSCS acknowledges with gratitude that we are on the unceded
traditional temitories of the Coast Sdlish peoples, serving the Sea to
Sky Corridor of SkwxwU7mesh (Squamish) and Lower $tI’ atl’imix
Nations {Li'wat, Mt. Currie), Samahquam, Skatin, Xa'xtsa {Douglas)
and N'Quatqua.

OUR MISSION

With care, consideration and professionalism, we sirive o
enhance the quality of community life by providing support
services to individuals and families.

OUR VISION

Our vision is for all individuals in the Sea to Sky Corridor to have
opportunities to grow, develop and lead meaningful lives. We
want to create communities where everyone can support
themselves and one another.
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Furiding Partners & Donors

Sea to Sky Community Services Can't Help Without You

Our many partners make it possible to provide high quality
programs and services to meet the needs of our communities.

Funding Partners

Back in Motion

BC Housing

Capilano University

Community Gaming Grant

Community Living BC

District of Squamish

Ministry of Children and
Family Development

Donors, $10,000 +

Minisiry of Municipal Affairs

& Housing
Public Healthy Agency of Canada
Resort Municipality of Whistler
School District No. 48
United Way of the Lower Mainland
Vancouver Coastal Health
Victim Services and

Anne Carney

Jade Group Foundation

John Gordon Autism Foundation
John Hall

Donor Groups and Businesses

Joseph Segal Family Foundation
Kindred Construction
Scotiabank

Vancouver Foundation

Alpenglow Whistler

Bank of Montreal

BC Associations of Farmers' Markets
BC Athletics

Community Foundation of Whistler
Corporate Electric Ltd.

Custom Fit Communicaticns
Davhu Investments

Home Depot Canada Foundation
Neufield Farms

North Shore Community Resources
Pemberton Women's Institute

Race and Company LLP
Rainbow Unicom Farm
Restaurant Associafion of Whistler
Rotary Club of Squamish

Sea to Sky Potters Guild

SPARC BC

Squamish Helping Hands
valhalla Pure Quffitters

Vancity

Whistler Blackcomb Foundation
Whistler Multicultural Festival

And thank you to all of our community and individval donors as well as

the donors to our Capital Campaign.
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Our programs and services are here for children,
youth, adults, seniors and families.

Behaviourol Support QOccupational Therapy

Better at Home Pemberion Food Bank

Child Care Resource and Referral ® Physical Therapy

Children's Counselling Respite

Children's Preschool-Aged Progroms Reuse Ii Pemberton

Children's Cut-of-Scheol Programs Settlement Services

Community and Employmeni Special Needs Children’s Services
Services Squamish Youth Resource Centre

Concussion Support Group Streng*hening Families

Early Years Program StrongStart &

Employment Frogram of BC Supported Child Development

Family Preservation Whistler Parent-Tot

Family Support Women's Counselling

FASD Key Worker Program Youwth Transitioning to Aduithood

Healthy Pregnancy Outreach
Homeless Qutreach

Homeless Prevention

Infant Development Program
Lifeskills and Community Access

Housing services:

Castle Rock Family Housing
Centrepoint Apartments
Homeshare

Mother Goose Newport House

Nobody's Perfect Riverstones

Squamish Whistler Pemberion

38024 Fourth Avenue 1519 Spring Creek Drive 1357 Aster Street
Box 949 Whistler VON 1B] Box 656

Squamish V8B CA7 Contact us through our Pemberion VON 210
Office Hours: M - F Squamish numbers. Office Hours: M - Th
8:30am - 5:00pm 9:30am - 3:00pm
604 892 5796 604 894 6101

sscs.ca | admin@sscs.ca | facebook.com/sea.to.sky.community.services

For contact information for specific programs, please visit sscs.ca/contact-us













Multicultural Community Kitchens: Financial Costs breakdown April 1 to November 30 2018

Salary
(average 2 hrs/week Outreach Worker) $1290.79

Operating supplies

Kitchen equipment, starter food and IT 553.25
Honoraria
(Cooks) 444,50

Kitchen rental

(due to unavailability of usual location) 92.40
Photo workshop 210.00
First Aid

(subsidized course for participants) Actual cost 246.00

Total $2836.94
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Toshi Kawano
#5, 1400 Park Street
Pemberton, B.C., Canada, VON 2L1
604-894-0149

Sea to Sky Community Services

nvolce

$210.00

due by Dec 29, 2018

[tem Rate / Price Subtotal

Photo workshop

REF: Multicultural Community Kitchens
2PM - 5PM, Whistler Library

Subtotal
GST 5%

Total due by Dec 29, 2018 $210.00















Stephen Vogler, Chair

The Point Artist-Run Centre Society
#5-5678 Alta Lake Road

Whistler, BC VON 1B5
thepointinfo@gmail.com

www.thepointartists.com

Lucy Wyn-Griffiths
Administrative Assistant
Legislative Services

Resort Municipality of Whistler
4325 Blackcomb Way

Whistler, BC VON 1B4

Email: Iwyn-griffiths@whistler.ca

Tuesday, November 27, 2018

Dear Lucy Wyn-Griffiths,

The Point Artist-Run Centre (PARC) would like to thank the RMOW for their 2018
Community Enrichment Program grant which supported PARC’s Sundays at The Point
series as well as a grant writing program,

Two thirds of this year’s funds ($3000) allowed PARC to continue its Sundays at The
Point open house series which welcomes the community and visitors to the heritage site
on Alta Lake every Sunday in the suminer. For the seventh consecutive year, guests
enjoyed live music on the back porch, the integration connection art show on display in
the lodge, and the opportunity to enjoy food and beverages in a family oriented setting.

We believe that the elements included in Sundays at The Point add value to the site,
enabling visitors to experience the heritage property through the lens of the arts. The mix
is approximately 50 percent locals and 50 percent visitors, making it a great event for
locals and tourists to interact. By opening the lodge and having food, refreshinents and
entertainment available, we believe that the site will become known as an anchor point in
a valley-wide cultural tour that is gradually being developed in Whistler. Attendance and
revenues were up this year, partly due to excellent summer weather and to a growing
reputation as an enriching place to spend a Sunday aftemoon.

PARC will continue to market the open houses as an all-weather event. The organization
will also continue to look at the feasibility of opening on both weekend days in future
years. If the public knows that the site is open every weekend day of the summer, PARC
believes it will continue to grow as a regular stopover for locals and tourists. With enough
visitors frequenting the site, PARC can eventually move toward economic self-sufficiency
through its café operations. The funds from the CEP grant were used to pay for kitchen
and front-of-house staff, and musical entertainment. Receipts are included in the attached

PDF.



One third of PARC’s CEP grant this year ($1500) was used to start a grant-writing
program. PARC hired a grant writer who mentored with two of our more experienced
writers and administrators to apply for a number of grants. The idea behind this program is
to build greater capacity in the organization and of course to increase funding. PARC has
so far been successful under this program with an Arts Whistler Member Group grant, and
is waiting to hear back on Whistler Blackcomb Foundation and Creative BC grant
applications. Two more grant applications will still go out to meet deadlines for the
Vancouver Foundation and the Canada Summer Jobs program.

The Point Artist-Run Centre greatly appreciates the commitment of the RMOW in
supporting PARC’s open house arts programming and in building greater capacity within
the organization.

Thank you.

Sincerely,

Stephen Vogler, Chair
The Point Artist-Run Centre Society



Sundays at The Point 2018 Financial Statement

Expenses

Staff 2,670.00
Musicians 1,350.00
Cafe food costs 2,046.00
Cafe alcohol costs 366
Posters, advertising 200
Rent 945
Insurance 300
SOL & tax 407
Program Administration 1,500.00
Total Expenses 9,784.00
Income

Cafe sales 6,952.00
CEP grant 3,000.,00
Total Income 9,952.00
Surplus/Deficit 168

PARC Grant Writing Program 2018

Expenses

Grant writer/mentor 425
Grant writer 375
Qutstanding invoice 700
Total Expenses 1500
Income

CEP grant 1500
Total Income 1500
Surplus/Deficit 0

Digitally si Ste
Stephen  asmiame,

Vgler, aun=Stephen Voglar,
V I email=gvogler1 @gmail.com, c=CA
Og e r Date: 2018.11.30 15:29:13 -0B'00"

Stephen Vogler, Chairman



RECEIPT

Bill To Receipt # 110

The Point Artist-Run Centre Society Receipt Date 02/09/2018

5-5678 Alta Lake Rd.

Whistler, BC

VON 1B5

i RESCRIPTION : AMOUNT i

] —— . ! —_ . |

’_S,:ndays at The Point - Onsite Manager, July 1-September 2, 2018. 800.00 _|'
TOTAL | $ 900.00 |

Terms & Conditions
PAID CASH



RECEIPT

Bill To Receipt # 102

The Point Artist-Run Centre Society Receipt Date 08/07/2018

5-5678 Alla Lake Rd.

Whistler, BC

VON 1BS

mme e e e i e i s e s e

!' DESCRIPTION ;‘ AMOUNT ;

i - e - — ——

|| Music performance at The Point on Sunday, July 8 2018. 150.00 f
TOTAL ! $150.00

Terms & Conditions
PAIC CASH

—_— -—







RECEIPT

Bill To Receipt # 103
The Point Artist-Run Centre Society Receipt Date 15/07/2018
5-5678 Alta Lake Rd.
Whistler, BC
VON 1B5
| DESCRIPTION 1 AMOUNT

Music performance at The Point on Sunday, July 15, 2018. ! 150.00 |
—_ e & e e e i —— T T e e mme— b e e e e e ]

TOTAL - $ 150.00

Terms & Conditions
PAID CASH



RECEIPT

Blll To Receipt # 108

The Point Artist-Run Centre Society Receipt Date 02/09/2018

5-b678 Alta Lake Rd.

Whistler, BC

VON 1B5

| DESCRIPTION AMOUNT |

|_Music perfformance at The Point on Sunday, September 2, 2018. | 150.00 |

e e e —— e = — - —— — e - — —— e — rrn - E-.. P - - - - o= --"'i
TOTAL i $ 150.00

Terms & Conditlons
PAID CASH



Invoice # PARC GW 002

To:

The Point Artist-Run Centre
Attention: Stephen Vogler

From:

November 27", 2018

Date Description Quantity | Rate/hr | Total $
October 15, Arts Foundation Funding Search 3 25.00 $75.00
2018

November 1%, Letter of Inquiry Template created 3 25.00 $75.00
2018

November 10th, | Amplify Music Presenters grant update 3 25.00 $75.00
2018 and review

November 25th, Canada Summer Jobs Pragram 2019 4 25.00 $100.00
2018 application preparation

Invoice total $325.00




Invoice # PARC GW 001 October 18,
2018

To:
The Point Artist-Run Centre
Attention: Stephen Vogler

Date Description Quantity | Rate/hr | Total $
September 15, | Preparation and submission of 3.5 25.00 |[$87.50
2018 the Whistler Blackcomb

‘ Foundation grant
October 18, Member Group Grant draft 5 25.00 $12.50
2018
Involce total $100.00




RECEIPT

Bill Te Recelpt # 111
The Polnt Artist-Run Centre Society Receipt Date 02/09/2018
5-5678 Alta Lake Rd.
Whistler, BC
VON 1B5
| DESCRIPTION i AMOUNT !
Sundays at The Point - Head Cook, July 1-September 2, 2018. 1,050.00 |
e e
TOTAL | $1,050.00 .
i .

Terms & Canditions
PAID E-TRANSFER




RECEIPT

Blli To Receipt # 105

The Point Artist-Run Centre Society Recelpt Date 05/08/2018
5-56706 Alta Lake Rd.

Whistler, BC

VON 1B5

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

Music performance at The Point an Sunday, August 5, 2018. | 150.00

$ 150.00

i
i
l
1
|
j

Terms & Conditions
PAID CASH





















GENERAL INFORMATION

Whistler Adaptive Sports Program Society

Name cf.Organization*

Society Registration Number: CRA # 829110949RR0001, S-0049510
| Box 708, Whistler, BC VON 180

Mailing Address: ox ster

Contact Name & Phone Number: Chelsey Walker, 604-935-9408

Email Address: ewalker@whistieradaptive.com
Grant Amount Issusd: $8,000
GRANT INFORMATION

Purpose of Grant | Explain in detail how the funding was spent by referencimg your grant
application farm and how the purpose/goals of the grant request were met

Whistier Adaptive neceived $8,000 to provide much needed bursaries to low income Whistler residents ages
3 and up to access our sport, therapeutic and recreational proegrams. Individuals are eligible to apply for up
to $1,000 per year across our four season programming. The bursary covers approximately 30% of the
annual Sport Academy fees for our regular Sport Academy athletes and the athletes pay to remaining 70% of

heir sport fees out of their own discretionary income. Bursary recipients must pass a financial means fest
and are vettad by a three person Bursary Commitiee.

Whistler Adaptive has received 10 bursary applications to date from Whistler residents with physical, sensory
and cognitive disabilities and awarded a total of $7,500 of funding. The remaining $500 in funding will be
distributed this early winter.

The bursaries allowed our athletes to participate in the following programs: skiing, snowboarding, alpine race,
Nordic, swim, running, strength & conditioning, hiking, biking, canoelng, kayaking, rowing, stand up paddle
boarding, yoga and more.

"Was 'T-his a New Program or Activity? if yes, please describe if the progrem was a suceess or
- ' ' noeds improvement, and if it will continue in future years.

This is an exigsting program and continues to be successful as it enables Whistler residents, who
might not otherwise afford to participate in our programs, to do so.

20118 Community Enrichment Program Grant Reparting Form — Page 2 of 4



GRANT INFORMATION

Grant Results -~ Financial Breakdown

Additional Information:

Annual Budget Grant Awarded | Provide a brief description of
($) (%) the specific amount that was
spent
Salaries: $124,321
General operations: $211,765
One-time project /
program:
Physical asset(s):
$1,384 (swim lanes
Rent (RMOW ' N/A
facilities): room rentals)
Rent (other $4.739
facilitios):
stler Resid .
Other- $8.,000 $8.000 Whistler Resident Bursaries
350,229 $8,000
Totals 2 t'A:I (Grant amount +
Annual butdget amournt)
Please list any additional information regarding your grent that you

would ike fo report.

2018.

Please see attached the letters of thenk= from some of our athletes who received bursaries.

Bursaries are provided as credits on our athletes accounts and epplied to their program invoices, Bursary usage is
included in our Program Expensas on our Financial Statements.

lAmortization of equipment and the Jeff Harbers Adaptive Sports Centre at Olympic Station is booked at $52.441. it is
not a cash expense and is net included in our cash budget listed above. 1t is reflecied in our Financiai Statements for

2018 Community Errichment Program Grant Reporing Form— Page 3 of 4



Attachments:

' Please indicate the aftachments you are including with your Grant Reporting Form.

[Zl A financial breakdown showing how the grant funds were spent. (Required)

Capies of receipts showing how the grant was spent. (Required)}

D Copy of a news release or organizational collateral recognizing the RMOW as a supporter.
(Ex: social media posts, website content, printed collateral, newspaper ads, etc.)
(Required only if your organization received $10,000 or more)

E Other- Thank you lstters from bureary recipients

[ ]other,

!ll

ORGANIZATION AUTHORIZATION:

Submitted by: Cheisey Waiker
Phone number: 604-905-4493
Email: cwalker@whistleradaptive.com
ﬁ;w; - Nov. 28, 2018
_ Sjgnatﬁfa: C% B

Thank you for submitting your Community Enrichment Program Grant Reporting Form.

Please contact the Lepislative Services Depariment at corporate@whistler.ca

if you require any assistance.

Personal and third party Information provided in this application form |s collacted under the authority of Section 26(c) of the Freedam of
Infarmation end Profeciion of Privacy Act. Should you have any questions regarding the collection, use end discdosure of this informstion
please contac! the Legislative and Privacy Coordinetor e 604-935-8118 or at 4325 Blackeomb Way, Whistler, B.G.VON 1B4

Commundty Enrichment Program Grant Reporting Form — Page 4 of 4




Whistler Adaptive Sports

Program Society
Financial Statements
For the year ended July 31, 2018



Whistler Adaptive Sports Program Society
Financial Statements

For the year ended July 31, 2018
(Unaudited-see Notice to Reader)
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Tel: 604-932-3799 BDO Canada LLP
Fax: 604-932-3764 202-1200 Alpha Lake Road
www.bdo.ca Whistler, BC V8E OH6

Notice to Reader

On the basis of information provided by management, we have compiled the Statement of
Financial Position of the Whistler Adaptive Sports Program Society as at July 31, 2018 and the
Statement of Operations and Changes in Net Assets for the year then ended.

We have not performed an audit or a review engagement in respect of these financial statements
and accordingly, we express no assurance thereon.

Readers are cautioned that these statements may not be appropriate for their purposes.

A Manager of BDO Canada LLP is a director of the Whistler Adaptive Sports Program Society.

Ebt> (arada Lis”

Chartered Professional Accountants

Whistler, British Columbia
October 31, 2018

BDO Canada LLP, a Canadian limited liability partnership, is a member of BDO International Limited, a UK company limited by guarantee, and forms part of the
international BDO network of independent member firms. 2



Whistler Adaptive Sports Program Society
Statement of Financial Position
(Unaudited - see Notice to Reader)

July 31 2018 2017
Assets
Current
Cash and cash equivalents (Note 2) $ 69,612 S 123,514
Accounts receivable 113,775 41,488
Prepaid insurance 35,541 31,799
218,928 196,801
Capital assets (Note 3) 520,940 566,262

S 739,868 S 763,063

Liabilities and Net Assets

Liabilities
Current
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities $ 11,778 § 19,666
Deferred contributions - operations 146,932 140,291
Deferred contributions - capital assets 233,007 250,931
391,717 410,888
Net assets
Invested in capital assets 287,933 313,298
Unrestricted 60,218 38,877
348,151 352,175

$ 739,868 S 763,063




Whistler Adaptive Sports Program Society
Statement of Operations
(Unaudited - see Notice to Reader)

For the year ended July 31 2018 2017

Revenues
Program revenues S 117,112 § 105,343
Fundraising and donations 164,798 134,323
Grants 105,108 120,607
Miscellaneous 11,628 12,327
398,646 372,600

Expenses
Administration 26,016 8,993
Advertising 3,752 3,695
Amortization 52,441 51,018
Bank charges 5,354 4,750
Board charges 3,232 8,170
Bursary allotment 10,989 11,000
Fundraising 28,131 14,270
Insurance 34,784 37,554
Maintenance 5,315 2,546
Professional fees 3,180 3,180
Program expenses 105,155 105,493
Uniforms - 12,114
Wages and benefits 124,321 108,028
402,670 370,811
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenses for the year $ (4,024) S 1,789




Whistler Adaptive Sports Program Society

Statement of Changes in Net Assets
(Unaudited - see Notice to Reader)

For the year ended July 31

Invested In Un-
Capital Assets Restricted restricted 2018 2017

Balance, beginning of year $313,298 $ - $ 38,877 $352,175 S 350,386
Excess (deficiency) of revenues

over expenses for the year  (52,441) - 48,417 (4,024) 1,789
Purchases of capital assets 7,119 - (7,119) -
Deferred contributions 17,924 - (17,924) -
Interfund transfer 2,033 - (2,033) -
Balance, end of year $287,933 § - $ 60,218 $348,151 $ 352,175




Whistler Adaptive Sports Program Society
Notes to Financial Statements
(Unaudited - see Notice to Reader)

July 31, 2018

1.

Nature of business

The Whistler Adaptive Sports Program Society is incorporated under the Society Act of British
Columbia. The Society is a Local Multi-Sport Organization which has affiliations with multiple
Provincial, National Sports Organizations and Disability Sport Organizations. An example of
this is that the Society is Zone 5 of the BC Adaptive Snowsports (previously Disabled Skiers
Association of British Columbia), and operates under the Canadian Association for Disabled
Snowsports. On November 28, 2016, the Society Act (British Columbia) was replaced with the
Societies Act (British Columbia). The Society transitioned to the new act on February 23,
2018.

The Society is volunteer based and develops and delivers sports, recreation and therapeutic
programming for individuals and athletes with a disability over all four seasons. Whistler
Adaptive owns the Whistler Adaptive Ski and Snowboard Program and there is a Program
Agreement with Whistler Blackcomb to deliver snow sports instruction on Whistler Blackcomb
venues. Whistler Adaptive Ski and Snowboard lesson revenues are charged and collected by
Whistler Blackcomb as the billing agent of Whistler Adaptive Sports Program Society.
Services provided by Whistler Blackcomb to the Whistler Adaptive Ski and Snowboard
Program are charged at cost. Any excess of revenues over expenses in the Whistler Adaptive
Ski and Snowboard Program are provided to the Whistler Adaptive Sports Program. Any
excess of expenses over revenues is absorbed by Whistler Blackcomb.

The Society receives financial support from a wide range of donors and is a registered
charity in Canada. There is significant value to services provided by volunteers and donations
in kind. The value of volunteers' donated services cannot be reasonably estimated and,
therefore, is not recorded in these financial statements.

The Society is a not for profit organization and is therefore exempt from income tax under
Section 149(1)(F) of the Income Tax Act.

Cash and cash equivalents

The Society's bank accounts are held at one financial institution, earn interest at prevailing
market rates, and consist of the following:

Scotiabank chequing account $ 32,384
Scotiabank GIC account 37,228
Cash and cash equivalents S 69,612



Whistler Adaptive Sports Program Society
Notes to Financial Statements
(Unaudited - see Notice to Reader)

July 31, 2018

3. Capital assets

Capital assets include the Jeff Harbers Adaptive Sports Centre, program delivery equipment
such as sit skis, trail riders, an elevator for disabled clients at Whistler Mid-Station, and
office equipment.

Capital assets are stated at cost less accumulated amortization. Amortization based on the
estimated useful life of the asset is calculated as follows:

Jeff Harbers Adaptive Sports Centre straight-line 20 years

Equipment and machinery straight-line 5 years
2018 2017
Accumulated Net Book Net Book
Cost Amortization Value Value

Jeff Harbers Adaptive Sports
Centre $ 721,639 $§ 250,513 § 471,126 S 507,366
Equipment and machinery 116,103 66,289 49,814 58,896

S 837,742 § 316,802 $ 520,940 S 566,262

4. Remuneration of Directors, Employees and Contractors

On November 28, 2016 the Society Act (British Columbia) was repealed and replaced with
the Societies Act (British Columbia) ("New Act"). The New Act requires that all Societies
transition to the New Act before November 28, 2018. The New Act requires that the Society
disclose the total remuneration paid to the Directors, for either being a director or for
acting in another capacity, as well as the total number of employees or contractors with
annual remuneration equal to or greater than $75,000 and the aggregate remuneration of
those employees.

No Directors received remuneration and no employees received remuneration in excess of
$75,000 in both 2018 and 2017.



April 5, 2018
Dear Resort Municipality of Whistler,

| would like to thank you kindly for awarding me with the bursary to be used towards the
Whistler Adaptive activities. Prior to my injury | was a pretty active person. This contribution will
allow me to explore my new options in terms of activities that are possible with my condition.

Having lived in the mountains all my life, | will definitely use some of the bursary towards
Sitskiing. | am this year learning how to monoski, which wouldn’t be possible without the
amazing Whistler Adaptive team. | have mostly worked with Vince and Gil as my instructors and
| have to say they’re both just phenomenal. They have so much knowledge and experience. |
am so grateful that I've been able to work with them through the last couple years of my sitsking
adventure. | am really looking forward to further excelling with this new endeavor.

Thanks to this amazing bursary I've also got the opportunity to try out cross country skiing,
which | absolutely loved. | am looking forward to getting more seriously into it next year. | love
being outside and it's a great way to enjoy the outdoors in the winter and get some good cardio.
Maybe down the line this will be my new pathway to go to the Winter Paralympics. We’'ll see
what the future brings.

Last Summer with SCI BC | got to try out kayaking, which I'm really looking forward to doing a
lot more this summer. | really enjoyed being on the water prior to my injury. The adapted kayak
was a great way to get back into it. I'm really looking forward to going for a cruise across Alta
lake and maybe then eventually down the River of Golden Dreams.

| also did a weekend mountain bike camp, which again was super exciting. | got to meet some
awesome people from the Sea to Sky corridor that are in a similar boat as me. Prior to my injury,
| enjoyed mountain biking so it was great to know that we have the equipment with Whistler
Adaptive so | can further my love with the sport.

I am also looking forward to try out new activities such as rowing, sailing, hiking (well sorta),
swimming, and adaptive yoga.

| was and still am practising meditation. It's been such a great tool for me to have in terms of
letting go and slowly coming to acceptance with my new body. | would be more than happy to
one day share my knowledge in terms of practising meditation and the way it has helped me
move forward and I'm hoping eventually be at peace with being a quadriplegic.

| was a registered massage therapist prior to my injury. | loved my career, | loved helping people
get back on their feet. It was actually devastating that | had to let that go. | am fortunate enough
that | have an undergrad in biology. | am now looking into doing a Masters in Counselling and
Psychology. | have a vision to eventually have an online counselling business to help support
other folks with spinal cord injuries adapt and move forward. | would also love to work with
Whistler Community Services to give back in anyway that | can to the community.



| would like to again thank you from the bottom of my heart for this wonderful gift. I'm really
grateful that you have given me the opportunity to explore new endeavours with my disability.
Please let me know if | can do anything to give back and contribute to the community and the
fantastic adaptive program.

Again thank you so much.

Warm regards,

Olivia Rey



Dear Resort Municipality of Whistler,
Thank you for your generous support.
Soskay Matsunaga 8 years old












Freestyle Canada Receipt: WBFSC =
Ccaching Development Expense I nvoice
808 Pacific Street :
Date Invoice #
TawaDR*  Vancouver, BC V6Z1C2
2018-04-17 11128
Invoice To
,BC
P.O. No, Tems Project
Qty Description Rate Amount
Slopestyle CompDev Doubles on Snow Course 2018-2019
Slopestyle CompDev Doubles on Bag Course 2018-2019
DAA Girlz Course 2018-2019
Sales Tax Summary
Total Tax 0.00
Total §700.00




B, Freestyle Canads Reciept: WBFSC .
@ : g Coaching Devalopment Expense Invo' ce
808 Pacific Street
WESX Vancouver, BC V6Z1C2 Date involce #
41772018 1126
Invalca Ta
P.O. Ma. Tams Projoct
Qty | Description Rata Amount
D Duouble on Bag Couree 20182019
CD Dioubles on Snow Course 2013-2019
Head Start Coore 2013-2019
Sales Tax Summary
m Tn 0.m
Total $700.00




Receipt: WBFSC
Coaching Development Expense

WHISTLER SFORT LEGACIES \» /
1080 LEGACY WAY L
WHISTLER, BC  VON 151 \-.é-:.\-. WHISTLER_
0ty 950087 »-3:/’:) I~ Sport Legacies
FINANCE@WHISTLERSPORTLEGACIES.COM \
Sales Invoice P Apt 23t
1072

WOP - SALES & MARKETING

Trans. Total

227004001&] AIRBAG - FREESTYLE CLUB 28/02/2018 to 28/02/2018
28/02/2018 5:04:40 SNOWCAT - SNOW CAT

28/02/2018 12:00:00 AM  $200 X 8 HOURS

26/02/2018 5:04:40 1DAYAIRBAG - 1 DAY AIR BAG
SESSION

28/02/2018 12:00:00 AM

Totala For Invoice 227004000

Totals for WOP - Sales & Marketing 1,975.00 18.75 0.00 2,073.75

Please make cheques payable to: Whistler Sport Legacles
Payment Terms on all Invoices: Net 30 Days Interest charge: 2.00%/month compounded on all overdue invoices (26.82% per annum),
GST# 856133530RT0001

PST# 1013-3456
Printed: Thursday 01/03/2018 1:06:05 PM WHISTLER SPORT LEGACIES Page: 1









Attachments:

Please indicate the attachments you are including with your Grant Reporting Form:

E A financlal breakdown showing how the grant funds were spent. (Reguired)

lZl Copies of receipts showing how the grant was spent. (Required)

D Copy of a news release or organizational collateral recognizing the RMOW as a supporter.
(Ex: social media posts, websle content, printed collatersl, newspaper ads, etc.)
(Required only if your orgenization received 310,000 or mars}

[Jotne
|:|0ﬁwr:_

ORGANIZATION AUTHORIZATION:

Submhd by: Jody Hallett

Phone number: 604-905-9026

Emait info@whigtierbmx.com
Date: November 30, 2018
Signature: *ﬁ/ W

Thank you for submitting your Community Enrichment Program Grant Reporting Form.

Please contact the Legislativa Services Department at corporate@whistler.ca

if you require any assistance,

Personal and third party information prowided In this application form s collseted under the suthrity of Secllon 26{c) of the Fresdom of
inftnation end Protection of Privacy Acl. Should you have any questions regerding the callaction, use and disclosure of itds information
plaaua contact the Lgistative ard Privacy Coordirador el 604-5935-0118 or et 4225 Plackcomb Way, Whistier, B.C.VON 1B4

Communhy Enrichment Program Grant Reportirg Form ~ Page 4 of 4




Grant Amount Purchased Date Total Balance

Canadiar Nationals Group $750 Computer & Printer May {8750} $0
CEP RMOW $3,000 J & B Clinlcs 30-May $140
Pedals 2 Medals 20-Jun  51,850.78
08-Jul $ 205
22-1ul $295
25-Jul $560
$3,141

REAW $2,000 Stairs









From: YWhistier Bifx

T -
Subject: Fwd: CEP Etransfer

Derte: Wernesday, Decamber 05, 2018 9:47:26 AM
Hi Lucy

July 25th

July 16th - cheque

July 9 - etransfe Must have paid cash for the other one.

Cheers Jody

Jul-2872018 SEND E-TFR FEE

r

Jul 25, J016 SEND E-TFR CA**+*fws 560.0D

Jul 16, 2018 Ylew Chegque CHQ#00012- 3,701.56

Jul 09, 2018 SENO E-TFR CA™*“*“Fpa













Resilient Streets
MicroGrant Tracking

Neighbourhood

Amount

Project Theme

Project Name

Project Summary

Nordic Estates

200.00

Learning

Wildfire Work Party|

v IFire Wark Party. Funds wili be used
towards purchasing tools, work gloves and
other supplies, food and baverage for the
avent.

Bear Ridge

200.00

Gathering

Cutdoor Movie Series

Will run 3-4 outdoor movies throughout the
summer ta foster community in the Bear
Ridge neighbourhood,

Buckhorn Drive, Alpine
Meadows

200.00

Gathering

BBQ/ block party

BBO/potluck street party. Music lawnchairs,
bikes, skatehoards, baskethall, bocce

ball. Funds used primarily for food/ drink for
the BRQ

Whiski Jack, Nordic Estates

50.00

Pre-planning

BBQ & environmental
speakers

Applied for project grant to run a BEQ event
with environmental speakers to discuss
current issues, only approved tha pre-
planning grant zt this stage to finalize detalls
about the BBQ

Whiski fack, Nordic Estates

200,00

Gatharing

BBO & environmental
speakers

BBQ event with environmental speakers to
discuss current issues, zero waste event,
funds used for food, environmental speaker

Whistler Cay Heights

200.00

Learning

Firesmart work-party &
BBQ

FireSmart cleanup party with BBQ
afterwards to celebrate. Funds will be used
for food and refreshments, BBQ will
encourage more people to participate in the

tlean up.

Lorimer Ridge/Whistler Cay

200.00

Learning

Firesmart Cleanup

Firesmart cleanup [create piles of brush at
the end of driveways), street sweeping prep
to remove pebhles/debris, BBQ, to follow
cteanup day. Funds will be used for BEQ,

Emerald Drive

50.00

Pre-planning

Apres Event

Planning evant aimed at inviting those
invalved in organizing last year's block party
+ anather person to Involve more people In

the planning stage.

Emerald Estates

200.00

Learning,
Gathering

Bear Aware Warkshop +
BRQY

Host a workshop to help educate
neighbours about bear-human interactions,
followed by a BBQ.

Rainbow- Black Bear Ridge

50.00

Wrote a $250 cheque for Christy's project.

Rainbow- Black Bear Ridge

200.00

Placernaking,
Sharing

Whiffle Golf Volunteer
Group

Gather local pre-teens {too young to work)
and organize 2 volunteer group to help clean
up/improve the whiffle golf course for 1
week, then maintain the course over the

summer (1 day/week).

Rainbow

50.00

5250 cheque for Christy Craig

Lakacrest {Alta Vista}

50.00

Pre-planning

Dinner

Group dinner with vegetables from thelr
gardens.

Cheakamus Crossing - Legacy
Way

25.00

Pre-planning

Pre-planning for
Children's Clothing Swap

Organlze a children's clothing swap for
familles around the daycare in Cheakamus.

Cheakamus Crossing - Legaty
Way

200.00

Sharing, Gathering

Kids Clothing swap

Use the funds to host a kids specific clothing
swap In October, organizers will rent the
room in Cheakamus, clothing racks and

hangers. Leftover § used for prizes.




Resilient Streets
MicroGrant Tracking

Emerald

200.00

Placemaking

Green Lake Cleanup

Funds used to reimburse divers and barge
owners. Clean up the garbage found on
Green Lake.

Cheakamus - River Bend

50.00

Pre-planning

Wine and Cheese

Meet soma rneighbours who don't live there
full time and connect with some new
homeowners over a wine and cheese night.

Cheakamus - River Band

200,00

Bear Ridge

Gathering,

Dlararmaline

Placemaking

Funds used to buy picnic tables Tor the end
of their street {one adult, one chlid), plan a
wark party to build the tables and then

Picnic Tables

organize a wine & cheese night to celebrate
the cpening |

Revamp communal area

Funds used for ground cover/ paving stones
to improve communal area, also plants to
beautify the area

The Couloir {Cheakamus)

50,00

Pre-planninsL

Biock Party

Use the funds to meet some neighbours
before the Cheakamus Crossing block party
in September, float some |deas around for a
community profect.

Bear Ridge

50,00

Pre-planning

Gathering|

Nalghbourhood gathering, healthy snacks
and food, 20-50 people

Lakecrest {Alta Vista)

200.00

Connectians,
sharing,
cooperation

Brunch & Yardsale

4 complexes that back onto a cul-de-sac will
|ain for fun and to build on common
interests Including fire smart and traffic.

Whistler Creek Court

50.00

Pre-planning

B8

Get neighboours together to discuss the
larger BBQ event,

whistler Creek Court

200.00

Gathering

Community BBQ|

Organize a BBQ for their neighbours, they
are a diverse and multi-cultural
neighbourhood, so they will encourage
families to share summer foods from their
countries.

Spring Creek - The Glades on
Tynebridge

Learning

Firesmart work-party &
BB

Firesmart work-party, neighbours of The
Glades wiil be invited to piteh in and
improve the property areas for fire safety
reasans. One of the Firesmart firefighters
will bring tools and eguipment so we can
clear the neighbourhood property of fire
hazards, and lead us and educate us on
removal of potentlal hazards. After the workd
party, we intend to hold a neighbourhood
BBQ where all residents will be invited. The
$200 will be spent on BBQ faod and
beverages, and we wlll likely do a potluck for
pris

Emerald Estates

200.00

Learning,
Gathering

Invasive Species)
Workshop + BBQ|

Host a workshop to help educate
neighbours about top 5 invasive species in
Emeraid, followed by a BAQ,

Emerald Estates

50.00

Learning,
Gathering|

Invasive Species
Workshop + BB

Planning

Whistler Village

200.00

Gathering

Andy Irons Movle

Have a movie showing of the Andy Irons
movie to help de-stigmatlze mental health

Showing]members of the community.

Issues and bring awareness to the local




Resilient Streets

Zero Waste Potluck

Aware Demo booth at potluck for Rainbow
neighbourhood. Education on CLEAN
compost. And hoplng to get children to
make slgns for recycling room.

Block Party]

Neighbourhood Block
Farty]

Furils used far their big biock party in
September, 5500 from CFOW money and
$300 from other sources, money used for
rental stuff, activitles, et

Learning

Flresmart work-party &
BB

Work with Scott Rogers from Firesmart
Program to organize a Spring Firesmart
Work Party. Funds will be used to rent tools
fromm Sabre, and for BBQ. will hand out fliers
to all neighbours to remind them. BB is the
reward/ Incentive for more people to

participate.

Pre-planning

Pizza night|

Pizza at strata meeting to discuss projects.

Learning,
Gathering

Fire Smart Work Part

3 stratas have formed a union to take partin
FireSmart Chipplng program. Gathered on
Aug 19 with 20 volunteers. Several more
parties in the works. Money would be used
for food and beverages for volunteers,

Pre-planning

Playground & zero-waste
BBQ)

Pre-planning to discuss building their
repurposed playground and having a zero-
waste BBQ alongside

Pre-planning

Block Partyi

A block party with lawn games and a BBQ,

Placemazking,
Gathering

Playground and BBQ)

Build playground over the summer, have a
party for the official opening of the
playground, discuss waste reduction
initiatives in the strata, BBQ.

New Neigbour Outreach

There are lots of new people in our
neighbourhood and we would love to get to
know them better and hold an event that

averyeng can jain in with,

Placemaking

Funds used for benches, propane fire pit to

Imprave communal areajcreate an area for neighbours to gather

Sharing, Gathering

Clothing Swap

Organize a clothing swap and fundraising
event to help raise money for loni's cancer
treatmen, also reach a good audlence to
promote Resilient Streets.

Pre-planning

Gardens over Grass

Wine and pizza get togerther to talk about
Gardens Over Grass ideas that were started
last year but got stalled.

Gathering|

Neighbourhood
Gathering

Annual spring gathering to reconnect with
the neighbours after the winter, potluck
style event, Funds used for folding tables
and reusable decorations to continue this

tradition into future years.

Placemaking|

Little Free Library

Use the funds to buy appropriate tools for
the little free library, cement, wood,
waterproofing materlals

MicroGrant Tracking
Rainbow 200,00
Cheakamus Crossing R00.00
Alpine Meadows - 19 Mile
Creek Strata 200.00
Riverwalk {Spruce Grove} 50.00
whistler Cay/

Rarnfleld/Crabapple Drive 200.00
Bayshores 50.00
Eagle Crest, Bayshares 50.00
Bayshaores Millar's Ridge 200.00
Eagle Crest, Bayshares 200.00
Bear Ridge 200.00
Event at PassivHaus 200.00
Spring Creek Bear Ride

Complex 50.00
Bear Ridge - Spring Creek

{Building 13) 200.00
Bear Ridge 200.00
Emerald 50.00

Pre-planning|

Bring people together to plan a Green Lake
Cleanup, build momentum from last year's

neighbourhood party.
















Strategic Plan

Bulkding Miaint
{Rigging Inspection)

o4/27/2018 2233 25,50
0522018 7378 stale 17.80
05/11/2048 6248 25 50
05M /2018 8247 6844
051112018 2248 17.50
05M172018 8249 17.50
051172018 az50 21.88
081122016 251 35.00
osM112018 a5z 30.00
05/23/2018 toMay 18 4213
oszarets (NI toMay 18 17.50
cazazots [ to May 18 26.25
oszszos [ To May 18 2188
0522016 _ To May 18 21.88
DEI232018 - to May 18. 2550
ososzote woentt. [ EC 0610118 17.50
e T woors  a4on
oanszo1s [N o 060118 21.88
0610572018 To 060148 19.89
0652016 - to 060118 37.60
06512018 [ ] ta 060118 25.50
0852018 =l 061118 17.50
06/18/2018 To June 15, 6264 ar5
06/Z2/2018 to June 15 25.50
0872272018 T— to June 15 41.00
06/22/2018 _ to June 15 48.13

2.240.98
06-22.2018 _ Ch #8311 3,000:00
0042017  Peak Access Chq # 7862 1,856.40

Total Expencditure:

2,249.96
2,143.64 (apphed parttal)

1,856.40

6,250.00


















2IRroVi INV I
ANALYS

idan, is.com
G5T# B4198-4BB3-RTO001

IS DATE: 17/10/2018

Quote #: 1810172
To: For:
Whistler Mourain Ski Club Dartfish Training Seminar
Attn: Mark Tiiston Detalls Below
DESCRIPTION RATE AMOUN
This 1-day Video Analysis Personalized Group Training Seminar scheduled for Monday November 12th, 2018 | §

at Whistler Mountain Skl Club:

- Wideo Collection Technigues

- Downloading and Managing of Videos

- Skling Technique Analysis using Dartfish Software

- advanced video editing toals of Dartfish {SimulCem and StraMotion)
- Dartfish TY and sharing video wilh your athleles and other coaches

Travel Coste: Flight return Calgary-Vancouver, Transportation Vancouver-YWhistier, Accommeodstion (1 night) | $

~SUBTOTAL | 2.450.00

GS8T 122.50

TOTAL | § 2,572.50

Payment Terms: Due on Racaipt
Make Chequa Payable 1o "Provid Analysis Inc.”

Please mail Che balow or have avail













Attachments: | Please indicate the attachments you are including with your Grant Reporting Form:

A financial breakdown showing how the grant funds were spent. (Required)

EI Copies of receipts showing how the grant was spent. (Reguired)

Copy of a news release or organizational coliateral recognizing the RMOW as a supporter.
(Ex: social media posts, website content, printed collateral, newspaper ads, efc.)
(Required only if your organization received $10,000 or more)

D Other: — I .

|

ORGANIZATION AUTHORIZATION:

Knstina Swerhun
Submitted by:

604-835-7665
Phone number:

Whistlernaturalists@gmail.com

Email:
Dacember 1, 2018 o
Date:
o/ o
Signature: H,» 7 y

Thank you for submitting your Community Enrichment Program Grant Reporting Form.

Please contact the Legislative Services Department at corpoiatsivhisha o
if you require any assistance.

Personal and thind party information provided in this applleation form is collected under the authority of Sectlon 28(¢) of the Freedom of
Information and Protection of Privecy Acl. Should you have any quastions regarding the colletdion, use and disclosura of this information
please contact the Legislative and Piivacy Coordinator at 604-835-8118 or at 4325 Blackcomb Way, Whistler, B.C.VON 154

Community Enrichment Program Grant Reporling Form - Page 4 of 4



BioBlitz 2018 Scientist Honoraria and Travel Expenses Summary

~

Amount
200
200
300
450
250
500
350
200
400
450
200
150
300
300
200
350
250
100
100
100
116
312

Sub-total

5,778

45
58

Sub-total

103

TOTAL

5,881

Ck #
507
508
510
511
512
513
514
515
516
517
519
520
522
523
524
525
526
527
529
530
534
542

534
540



CEP Purpose of Grant — Whistler Naturalists

Overview

The mission of the Whistler Naturalists is to increase local knowledge of and appreciation for the natural world
in the Whistler area. When people know more about nature, they are much more likely to care for nature.

Goals: The goals of our three programs are: a) public education, and b) scientific research.

a) We provide opportunities for the public to learn about Whistler’s natural history and increase the
connection people feel to the natural world. This benefits our entire community since connection to
nature inspires stewardship.

b) The scientific data our programs generate provides up-to-date natural areas information that act as a
tremendous benefit in the development of greater environmental awareness and, as a scientifically-
defensible baseline for use in planning decisions and policy development.

The three programs we received funding for also support many RMOW goals since they all:

0 Provide opportunities for Learning and Education
0 Meet objectives described in Whistler2020
0 Support recommendations outlined in the recent Cultural Plan and A Tapestry of Place.

Another happy outcome of our programs is that community members can meet and interact with others who

are like-minded. Many strong bonds have formed as a result of Naturalist programs. Strong social
connectedness makes strong communities and is highlighted in Whistler’s Vital Signs 2018.

Program Details

BIOBLITZ

Our 12" annual BioBlitz (Canada’s longest running BioBlitz) was held June 8-10, 2018.
Public education

Schools: We focused our outreach on youth at the local elementary and high schools. In total, BioBlitz scientists
presented to 21 classes at Spring Creek Elementary, Ecole La Passerelle, Myrtle Philip, and Whistler Secondary
School. Topics ranged from snakes and wetland critters, to fungi and gut microbiomes. We also hosted seven
Junior Scientists from the local area to experience a day in the life of a field biologist.

Evening presentations: We were delighted to have a full house for our keynote speaker on Friday night, Wildlife
Biologist Bruce McLellan, who talked about grizzly bears and what they need to survive in our increasingly
developed landscapes.

On Saturday night, we had a good crowd who were entertained by a variety of short presentations. Leslie
Anthony presented on invasive species, Bob Brett presented on the practical value of BioBlitzes, especially
concerning species at risk, and scientists also shared their weird and wonderful finds of the day.

Scientific research

Expanding knowledge about local species is a prime goal and outcome of BioBlitz. The chart on the next page
highlights how many species have been documented in Whistler for the first time by BioBlitz and Fungus Among
Us. The trends shown in the chart continue each year as more species are added. Since 2014, the addition of



Pemberton to BioBlitz surveys has vastly expanded what is known about biodiversity there, including four
species at risk not previously known in the area.

BioBlitz results are compiled by the Whistler Biodiversity Project (WBP). To date, almost 10,000 sightings
(records) have been added to WBP inventories at a rate averaging more than 600 each year. One pleasant
surprise has been that the number of species new to the lists is steady at approximately 15% of the annual total.
This result is unexpected since, for most surveys, the number of new species decreases each year as more is
learned about an area.

Our most recent analysis showed over 1,300 species have been documented for the first time by Whistler
BioBlitzes (see chart below). The total would be much higher when including Pemberton surveys. An update of
these numbers is currently being prepared and will be presented to Mayor and Council on December 12",

The most recent application of these results was an important data source for the first comprehensive list of
species at risk (aka endangered species) in the Whistler area.!

How the funding was spent

The largest costs are accommodation for scientists as well as their honoraria and travel expenses. Other
significant costs are meals and recognition for the scientists which is a t-shirt — a small token of thanks for a huge
volunteer commitment. A significant number to also note is over $77,000 in-kind labour and materials donated
by scientists, the organizing committee and local businesses who supported the event.

1 Brett, Bob. 2017. Species and ecosystems at risk in the Resort Municipality of Whistler. Whistler Biodiversity Project,
Whistler, BC. Contract report prepared for the Resort Municipality of Whistler. 54 pp.
(https://www.whistler.ca/sites/default/files/2018/Nov/related/22976/2017 species_and_ecosystems_at_risk_in_the rmo

w.pdf)



https://www.whistler.ca/sites/default/files/2018/Nov/related/22976/2017_species_and_ecosystems_at_risk_in_the_rmow.pdf
https://www.whistler.ca/sites/default/files/2018/Nov/related/22976/2017_species_and_ecosystems_at_risk_in_the_rmow.pdf

FUNGUS AMONG US
Our 16™ annual Fungus Among Us was held October 12 & 13, 2018.
Public education

Public Events: This is the first year we pre-sold tickets online, and we’re happy to say that we completely sold out.
These events support education and raise awareness of how many different fungi species call Whistler home, their
important role in the ecosystem and promote environmental stewardship.

The Friday Talks with Gurus had a wide range of interesting topics: Rich Mably (Fungal Fotos), Jim Ginns (Polypores),
Thom O’Dell (Best Edible and Poisonous Mushrooms), Kevin Trim (To all the fungi I’'ve loved before). We also ran our
3rd BYOM (bring your own mushroom) contest hosted by Andy MacKinnon and gave out fun awards. We were thrilled
at the number of people who submitted entries.

Our Walks with Gurus attracted approximately 140 people, who all got the treat of joining experts in small groups who
then went for nature walks in different parts of Whistler looking out for any fungi they could find.

The always popular Gourmet Tasting, this year again with chef Bruce Worden, featured five amazing courses that were
a huge hit! 40 people attended.

Many also attended the free Mushroom Display where all 198 species collected on the walks were expertly identified,
labelled and displayed on tables. This final part of the event is always a highlight. Beginners and experts alike mingle
among the tables and share their questions, knowledge, and excitement.

Schools: We were able to add two additional days of class presentations to Fungus Among Us on October 10 & 11. In
total, Fungus Among Us scientists took 13 classes from Spring Creek Elementary, Ecole La Passerelle, Myrtle Philip, and
Whistler Secondary School on field trips to observe the wonderful world of mushrooms right outside their door. In
spite of providing more scientists to present to schools each year, there is always more demand from teachers than
supply of presenters. We didn’t like disappointing students, but It also is great to know that we’re doing is sought after.

Scientific research

A greater understanding of the diversity of Whistler fungi is an important an outcome of Fungus Among Us, and each
year we add to that understanding.

The total number of species from the weekend was 198. Of these, 21 were new records in Whistler. As usual, we’re
amazed by how much diversity is in the woods, how much it changes each year, and how many new species the
experts continue to find.

Fungus Among Us is an extension of the efforts by the Whistler Biodiversity Project and Whistler Naturalists. New
species are added to the catalogue kept by the Whistler Biodiversity Project for community use and benefit. The total
number of fungal species on the WBP list is now over 950!

How the funding was spent

The largest costs are accommaodation for scientists as well as their honoraria and travel expenses. Other
significant costs are meals. A significant number to also note is over $20,000 in-kind labour and materials
donated by scientists, the organizing committee and local businesses who supported the event.



ANNUAL BIRD STUDIES

Monthly Bird Walks

Public Education: Heather Baines organizes these walks that meets at the bottom of Lorimer Road and walks to
Rainbow Park and back. A core group of 6-8 expert birders are usually on the walk and happy for any public to
join in. Heather usually has an extra pair of binoculars to loan, Chris Dale always sets up his spotting scope for

others to look through and Karl Ricker always has an extra Whistler Bird list on hand. Rainy and cold days sees

just the core group, but lovely days can see a group as big as 20 out on a bird walk.

Scientific Research: The results are all entered into eBird and are accessible to anyone with the internet. Local
and provincial researchers can use the data to look at trends in bird populations.

Breeding Bird Survey
Our Breeding Bird Survey took place as always in June (15 & 16).

Scientific Research: In early summer, expert birders carry out birding surveys throughout many areas of the
province as part of a continent-wide project to check the renewal of avian fauna on a year by year

basis. Surveys are on set routes with stops at 800 metre intervals to count all species within eye sight and ear
shot during a three-minute interval. On the Whistler to Pemberton route, the first stop is on Highway 99 where
the highway crosses the River of Golden Dreams. Results are entered into the database for Breeding Bird
Surveys.

Christmas Bird Count

The 2017 Christmas Bird Count (CBC) on December 14" was the 28" annual and Karl Ricker’s 19" as leader. The
Audubon CBC is was started in 1900 and is generally accepted as the best, if not the only, tool available for
assessing long-term trends in the early winter bird populations for North and Central America.

Public Education: The public is welcome to join several field trips led by expert birders. Public is also encouraged
to report sightings around Whistler the day of the count back to the leader to be included in the count.

Scientific Research: Almost record-low numbers of species (43) and numbers of birds (773) was attributed to:
weak autumn migration due to summer fires in the interior; and a very wet mid-November storm “flushed” any
birds out of here. Results are entered into the database for Christmas Bird Counts.

How the funding was spent

The only costs for our annual bird studies were accommodation, meals, honoraria/travel expenses and some
supplies. It's worth noting that volunteer scientist time totals approximately 400 hours.



https://outl ook live.com/owa/?

Order #: 1
Date: 12/14/2017 6:48AM

The following order is being delivered hot and freshto _ i door:

Quantity Description Amount

14" Hand Tossed Deluxe
2 Whole Cheese, Pizza Sauce, Pepperoni. Onions, Green Pepper, $39.23
Mushrooms, Sausage

14" Hand Tossed > Veggie Pizza
3 Whole Cheese, Pz ice, Onions, Tor  ses, Mushrooms, $63.47
Black Olives, Feta*, Provolone*, Roasted Red Peppers, Spinach

Food & Bev Total: $102.70
Delivery: $4.00

‘ Tax: $5.34

Bottle Amount: $0.00

R Y P
Payment Details
Payment Method: Credit Card $112.04
LEGRL STHEF B Domino's Pzza
This message is systematically ated. Please do not attempt to reply or send e-

mait to this account as it is not a managed e-mall account. For questions concerning
your order please contact the store at w hich your order w as placed. For all other
inquiries please visit the Customer Service section on hitpyiw ww domings. cal.

arch/rp

22
























Today’s Date: 07/05/2018

Guest Name: Snowline Research

BioBlitz 2018

Attn: Bob Brett
PO Box 845
Whistler, BC
VON 1B8

bob@snowlineresearch.ca

Arrival Date: 06/06/18
Departure Date: 06/11/18

Reservation ID #:431720208121
Group ID #:CB1BBZ8

Date Reservation ID Description Credit/Charge
4/13/2018 431720208121 Applied deposit S (3,129.00)
5/12/2018 431720208121 Applied deposit S (3,219.00)
5/29/2018 431720208121 Applied deposit $ (656.50)
7/04/2018 431720208121 Cheque S (2312.65)
10/27/2017 431720208121 Conference services S 450.00
gst S 22.50
10/27/2017 431720208121 Projector rental S 150.00
Gst S 7.50
6/10/2018 432610298864 L203 $588.00
. pst $47.04
mrdt $11.76
gst $29.40
6/10/2018 432610298867 L312 $278.00
[ ] pst $22.24
mrdt $5.56
gst $13.90
6/11/2018 432620299636 L201 $855.00
| pst $68.40
mrdt $17.10
gst $42.75
6/10/2018 432610298869 L232 $570.00
I pst $45.60
mrdt $11.40
gst $28.50
6/10/2018 432610298873 L204 $278.00
I | $22.24
mrdt $5.56
gst $13.90



mailto:bob

6/10/2018 432610298890 L224 $392.00
I pst $31.36

mrdt $7.84

gst $19.60

6/10/2018 432610298895 L424 $392.00
. pst $31.36

mrdt $7.84

gst $19.60

6/10/2018 432610298897 L425 $784.00
I pst $62.72

mrdt $15.68

gst $39.20

6/10/2018 432610298899 L214 $392.00
I pst $31.36

mrdt $7.84

gst $19.60

6/10/2018 432610298902 L216 $392.00
I pst $31.36

mrdt $7.84

gst $19.60

6/11/2018 432620299653 L212 $139.00
] pst $11.12

mrdt $2.78

gst $6.95

6/10/2018 432310267247 L639 $570.00
I pst $45.60

mrdt $11.40

gst $28.50

6/10/2018 432610298916 L222 $392.00
I pst $31.36

mrdt $7.84

gst $19.60

6/10/2018 432610298917 L220 $392.00
I pst $31.36

mrdt $7.84

gst $19.60

6/6/2018 432610298921 L305 $556.00
[ ] pst $44.48

mrdt $11.12

gst $27.80

6/7/2018 432590296748 L323 $196.00
I pst $15.68

mrdt $3.92

gst $9.80

6/6/2018 Parking 25 $425.00
gst $21.25

Charges $8,191.00

gst $409.55

pst $573.28

mrdt $143.32

Payments -$9317.15

Balance $0.00




Regards,

Lodging Ovations
2036 London Lane
Whistler BC, VON 1B2

Legends HST/GST #881309215 RT0001
First Tracks Lodge HST/GST #883997215 RT0002
Evolution HST/GST #819702812 RT0001



Stark ART

#19 1400 Park Street
Pemberton BC VON 2L1
vanessastarkart@gmail.com
vanessastarkart.com

INVOICE

INVOICE TO INVOICE # 1035
Whistler Naturalists DATE 25-05-2018
DUE DATE 25-05-2018
TERMS Due on receipt

ACTIVITY QTY RATE AMOUNT

Logo for Whistler BioBlitz 1 I I

Grizzly Bear Logo for Whistler BioBLitz

Great working with you guys!

Also free to pay through Paypal, e transfer or cheque. _ -

Thanks again! BALANCE DUE $450.00



INVOICE

Whistler Naturalists

Description

Black Fish
Clothing

Invoice Date
29 May 2018

Invoice Number
INV-0647

Quantity Unit Price

Black Fish Clothing
9-1212 Alpha Lake Rd
WHISTLER BC VON 1B1
CANADA

Tax Amount CAD

Anvil 6750 and 6750L in heather green with 1 colour front print.
child4 - 2
YS-2

YM-1

MS -3

MM - 11

ML - 28

MXL - 13
MXXL - 4

WS -3

WM - 16
WL-14

WXL 2

tshirt total 99

Due Date: 31 May 2018

View and pay online now

Subtotal 1,386.00

TOTAL CAD 1,552.32


https://in.xero.com/l1WEXxenCjEQcutXjlxxLBT8ZOAUotin0sikOwJp?utm_source=pdf

PAYMENT ADVICE

To: Black Fish Clothing
9-1212 Alpha Lake Rd
WHISTLER BC VON 1B1
CANADA

Customer

Invoice Number

Amount Due
Due Date

Amount Enclosed

Whistler Naturalists
INV-0647

1,552.32
31 May 2018

Enter the amount you are paying above



Resort Lodge

Whistler Naturalists
Canada

Room No. : 9000
Arrival : 06/15/18
Departure  : 06/17/18
Folio No.

Invoice No.
AR No.
Company Name: Conf. No. : 25960757
Group Name: Whistler Naturalists Cashier No. : 555
Custom Ref. :
Date Description Charges Credits
06/15/18  Debit 765.20

MC *3415
06/15/18 Parking

LE63874 (2 nights) Routed From Whistler Naturalists * Of Room #405

06/15/18 GST 5%
Routed From Whistler Naturalists * Of Room #405
06/15/18  Parking

977DSR (2 nights) Whistler Naturalists * #405=>Whistler Naturalists

#9000

06/15/18 GST 5%
Whistler Naturalists * #405=>Whistler Naturalists #9000

06/15/18  Room Charge

Routed From Whistler Naturalists * Of Room #405
06/15/18 PST 8%

Routed From Whistler Naturalists * Of Room #405
06/15/18 GST 5%

Routed From Whistler Naturalists * Of Room #405
06/15/18 DMF 2%

Routed From Whistler Naturalists * Of Room #405
06/15/18 Room Charge

Routed From Whistler Naturalists * Of Room #406
06/15/18 PST 8%

Routed From Whistler Naturalists * Of Room #406
06/15/18 GST 5%

Routed From Whistler Naturalists * Of Room #406
06/15/18 DMF 2%

Routed From Whistler Naturalists * Of Room #406
06/16/18 Room Charge

Routed From Whistler Naturalists * Of Room #405
06/16/18 PST 8%

Routed From Whistler Naturalists * Of Room #405
06/16/18 GST 5%

Routed From Whistler Naturalists * Of Room #405
06/16/18 DMF 2%

Routed From Whistler Naturalists * Of Room #405
06/16/18  Room Charge

Routed From Whistler Naturalists * Of Room #406
06/16/18 PST 8%

Routed From Whistler Naturalists * Of Room #406

Page No. 1 of 2

4200 Whistler Way, Whistler, BC VON 1B4|Ph: (604) 932-4146 Fx: (604) 932-2405|www.tantaluslodge.com



Resort Lodge

Whistler Naturalists Room No.  : 9000
Canada Arrival : 06/15/18
Departure  : 06/17/18
Folio No.
Invoice No.
AR No.
Company Name: Conf. No. : 25960757
Group Name: Whistler Naturalists Cashier No. : 555
Custom Ref. :
Date Description Charges Credits
06/16/18 GST 5% [ |
Routed From Whistler Naturalists * Of Room #406
06/16/18 DMF 2% [ |

Routed From Whistler Naturalists * Of Room #406

Total Charges 765.20
Total Credits 765.20
Balance 0.00

Page No. 2 of 2

4200 Whistler Way, Whistler, BC VON 1B4|Ph: (604) 932-4146 Fx: (604) 932-2405|www.tantaluslodge.com









Kristina's BioBlitz expenses 2018

What Who Total GST
Rogers'

Chocolate for prizes Chocolates 31.50 1.50
Gift for Rick and Libby Audain 115.87 5.40
Pizza Friday Avalanche Pizza 357.13 17.01
Dinner board meeting Gnarlyroots Pizza 31.76 1.51
Lunch for school presenters Samurai Sushi 32.55 1.55
Breakfast Saturday Tim Hortons 306.86 14.61
Supplies Garibaldi Graphics 219.96 9.82
Loupes for Jr. Scientists Gesswein 150.47 7.17
Insurance for Alpha Lake Park RMOW 75.00 0.00
Mileage 90 KM S.50/km 45.00 0.00

1,366.10 58.57
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Whistler, British Columbia VON 1B8 Invoice #
CANADA Reference #
§04-938-8907 . Invoice date
joern@whistlerinns.com Due date
GST/HST number 838238905 RT 0001 Amount due

PST/QST number 1003-7514

INV-231
n/a
07/12/2018
08/11/2018
$262.50

Invoice for Main Address Deliver To
Whistler Naturalists PO Box 845 Canada
Kristina Swerhun Whistler BC VON 1B0

kswerhun@hotmail.com Canada

Item Qty/Hrs Price/Rate Sales tax

Subtotal $250.00

GST $12.50

Comments: PST $0.00
Bio Blitz Pemberton June 9, 2018: 08:55-11:45- 3 hrs

Total $262.50

Amount due $262.50

Terms & Conditions

No restrictions/expiry. No third party usage without prior
permission.


















%/\ Resort Municipality
WHISTLER | of Whistler

whistler.ca/recreation
Resort Municipality of Whistler
4325 Blackcomb Way
Whistler
British Columbia
Canada, VON1B4
Tel: 604-935-7529 (PLAY)

Contract # FA-0181

1 QTY Insurance (Facility ~ $25.00
Booking)

1 QTY Insurance (Facility ~ $15.00
Booking)

1 QTY Whistler Naturalist $109.03
s (Indoor)

(12/10/2018)

Event ID: 00001157

1 QTY Whistler Naturalist $29.26
s (Indoor)

(12/10/2018)

Event ID: 00001158

1 QTY Whistler Naturalist $27.74
s (Indoor)

(12/10/2018)

Event ID: 00001159

1 QTY Whistler Naturalist $163.87
s (Indoor)

(13/10/2018)

Event ID: 00001162

1 QTY Whistler Naturalist $27.74
s (Indoor)

(13/10/2018)

Event ID: 00001163

1 QTY Whistler Naturalist $186.90
s (Indoor)

(13/10/2018)

Event ID: 00001160

SUBTOTAL $584.54
GOODS AND SERVICE ~ $27.23
TAX 5%

TOTAL $611.77
DOWN PAYMENT $611.77
CREDIT TEND $611.77
STATUS Success
Payment# PYMT-6711

Payment Date 21/09/2018 16:08:48
Customer
Kristina Swerhern (non-profit)

Type Sale
Transaction# 9503
Transaction Date

21/09/2018 16:08:49

#ITEMS SOLD 8
TOTAL QTY SOLD 8

GST REG # 107889115



9503







TANTALUS RESORT LODGE
4200 WHISTLER WAY
WHISTLER, BC VON 1B4
(604) 932-4146
Fax (604) 932-2405

Whistler Naturalists Date  14-Oct-18
Invoice 25960757
Att: Bob Brett
604-932-8900 Due: $3,594.40
Bob@snowlineresearch.ca
Arrival  Departure Details Amount Cost Total Hotel GST (5%) Total
Charge Tax PST ( 8%)
10-Oct-18  14-Oct-18 1 x Two Bedroom Suite [ e e ) h i
11-Oct-18  14-Oct-18 1 x Two Bedroom Suite [ mE e e Tl i
11-Oct-18  14-Oct-18 1 x One Bedroom Suite 7] N . — 1 i
12-Oct-18  14-Oct-18 3 x Two Bedroom Suite 7] I Tl 1 i
12-Oct-18  14-Oct-18 2 x One Bedroom Suites i ] | . Tl i
Parking 1 E = - = @ .
Amount Due CDN $ 3,594.40
R119459923 Thank you -
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Whistler, British Columbia VON 1B8 Invoice # INV-237
CANADA Reference # nla
§04-938-8907 . Invoice date 10/22/2018
joern@whistlerinns.com Due date 11/21/2018
GST/HST number 838238905 RT 0001 Amount due $210.00

PST/QST number 1003-7514

Invoice for Main Address Deliver To
Whistler Naturalists PO Box 845 Canada
Kristina Swerhun Whistler BC VON 1BO
I Canada
Item Qty/Hrs Price/Rate Discount (%) Discount Sales tax
Image Shoot-Fungus GST 5%
Amongus
Subtotal [
Comments: - -
Forage: 08:30-10:30 N e
Ident: 14:30-15:30
Total $210.00
Amount due $210.00

Terms & Conditions

No restrictions on first party
image usage. Any other usage must be pre-authorized by
photographer.



Pique News Magazine INVOICE

Pique News Magazine

103-1390 Alpha Lake Rd Invoice No. : PQDI00070578
Whistler, BC V8E 0H9 Date : 10/31/2018
Phone: 604-938-0202
Fax: 604-938-0201 Page : 1
Billed to :
Advertiser : 218025

Whistler Naturalists

PO Box 845 Whistler Naturalists

Whistler, BC VON 1B0

Client No. Tearsheets Salesrep Terms of Payment
218025 Amela Dizdaric Net 30
Description Rate Gross Discount Net
Publication : Pique News Magazine Issue Date : 10/04/2018
Title : Fungus among us P.O.#:
Ad Size: E, 2.0000 Col. x 12.5000 Inches Job #: R0011617466
Section: ROP Ad #: 4468535
Reference #: Color: Black & White
I I I ]
I I I I
SUB TOTAL : 314.25
H.S.T./G.S.T.: 15.71
P.S.T.: 0.00
INVOICE TOTAL : 329.96
PAYMENT : 0.00
ADJUSTMENT : 0.00
AMOUNT DUE : 329.96
H.S.T./G.S.T. Registration No. : 831494075RT0005
Client Id. : 218025 Invoice No.: PQDI0O0070578
Telephone: | Date : 10/31/2018
SUB TOTAL : 314.25
. ; H.S.T./G.S.T.: 15.71
Whistler Naturalists PST - 0.00
PO Box 845 INVOICE TOTAL : 329.96
Whistler, BC VON 1B0 PAYMENT : 0.00
ADJUSTMENT : 0.00
AMOUNT DUE : 329.96

- PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN THIS PORTION WITH YOUR PAYMENT -



Pique News Magazine INVOICE

Pique News Magazine

103-1390 Alpha Lake Rd Invoice No. : PQDI00070612
Whistler, BC V8E 0H9 Date : 10/31/2018
Phone: 604-938-0202
Fax: 604-938-0201 Page : 1
Billed to :
Advertiser : 218025

Whistler Naturalists

PO Box 845 Whistler Naturalists

Whistler, BC VON 1B0

Client No. Tearsheets Salesrep Terms of Payment
218025 Amela Dizdaric Net 30
Description Rate Gross Discount Net
Publication : Pique News Magazine Issue Date : 10/11/2018
Title : Fungus among us P.O.#:
Ad Size: E, 2.0000 Col. x 12.5000 Inches Job #: R0011617466
Section: ROP Ad #: 4468770
Reference #: Color: Black & White
I N I ]
I I [ I
SUB TOTAL : 314.25
H.S.T./G.S.T.: 15.71
P.S.T.: 0.00
INVOICE TOTAL : 329.96
PAYMENT : 0.00
ADJUSTMENT : 0.00
AMOUNT DUE : 329.96
H.S.T./G.S.T. Registration No. : 831494075RT0005
Client Id. : 218025 Invoice No.: PQDI0O0070612
Telephone: (604) 935-7665 Date : 10/31/2018
SUB TOTAL : 314.25
. . H.S.T./G.S.T.: 15.71
Whistler Naturalists PST - 0.00
PO Box 845 INVOICE TOTAL : 32996
Whistler, BC VON 1B0 PAYMENT : 0.00
ADJUSTMENT : 0.00
AMOUNT DUE : 329.96

- PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN THIS PORTION WITH YOUR PAYMENT -



Fungus Among Us Expenses 2018 - Kristina Swerhun

What Total GST inc.
Dinner Friday — Pasta Lupino 288.90 13.76
Garibaldi Graphics - Banquet paper 20.86 0.93
Rocky Mtn. Chocolates - Thank yous 25.15 1.20
Sound system for cooking - WAC 52.50 n/a
Photos for thank you cards 4.93 0.53
Mileage - paid for Bob's gas 50.00 n/a

TOTAL 442.34 2.66



















Fungus Among Us 2018 Honoraria and Travel Expense Summary

Amount chq #
] 350 544
I 450 545
I 100 547
I 200 548
I 100 549
— 350 550
[ ] 200 551
I 250 552
[ ] 500 553
- 100 554
I 400 555
I 100 556
] 250 557
— 100 558
] 350 559
I 250 560
] 200 562
] 100 563
[ 50 564
Sub-total 4,400
Mileage I 114

TOTAL 4,514




Whistler Naturalists Financials Year end October 31, 2018

Community Foundation of Whistler 21,500
Resort Municipality of Whistler 10,000
Earned 4,436
Memberships 220
Sub-total 36,156

Organization's Contributions:
In-kind labor 103,630
In-kind materials and other 7,875
Sub-total 111,505
Total Revenue 147,661

Rentals Facility/equipment 739
Advertising 660
Meals For scientists 4,380
Accommodation For scientists 13,677
Recognition e.g. T-shirts 2,070
Honoraria/travel expenses For scientists 10,927
Photography 473
Supplies 615
Project management AWARE 645
Admin bank, web, etc. 228
BC Nature Dues 327
Sub-total 34,740

Organization's Contributions:
In-kind labour 103,630
In Kind materials & other 7,875
Sub-total 111,505
Total Expenditure 146,245

NET

1,416

By Project
16,660 4,410 430
4,800 3,000 2,000 200

103 4,333

220
21,563 11,743 2,000 850
73,450 17,680 10,000 2,500
3,963 2,412 1,000 500
77,413 20,092 11,000 3,000
98,976 31,835 13,000 3,850

75 664
660
2,706 1,082 592
9,317 3,594 765
2,040 30
5,881 4,514 532
263 210
508 21 86
510 135
228
327
21,299 10,911 1,976 554
73,450 17,680 10,000 2,500
3,963 2,412 1,000 500
77,413 20,092 11,000 3,000
98,712 31,003 12,976 3,554
264 832 25 296




Attachments: | Please indicate the attachments you are including with your Grant Reporting Form:

v’ | A financial breakdown showing how the grant funds were spent. (Required)

9( Copies of receipts showing how the grant was spent. (Required)

Copy of a news release or organizational collateral recognizing the RMOW as a supporter.
v

(Ex: social media posts, website content, printed collateral, newspaper ads, etc.)
(Required only if your organization received $10,000 or more)

Other:

Other:

ORGANIZATION AUTHORIZATION:

Kristina Swerhun

Submitted by:

604-935-7665
Phone number:

Whistlernaturalists@gmail.com
Email:

December 1, 2018
Date:

Signature:

Thank you for submitting your Community Enrichment Program Grant Reporting Form.

Please contact the Legislative Services Department at corporate@whistler.ca
if you require any assistance.

Personal and third party information provided in this application form is collected under the authority of Section 26(c) of the Freedom of
Information and Protection of Privacy Act. Should you have any questions regarding the collection, use and disclosure of this information
please contact the Legislative and Privacy Coordinator at 604-935-8118 or at 4325 Blackcomb Way, Whistler, B.C.VON 1B4

Community Enrichment Program Grant Reporting Form — Page 4 of 4






Ad In May 31 and
June 7 editions of
Pique News Magazine




Bob Brett’s presentation of the value of BioBlitz’s on Saturday night (first and last page)




BioBlitz Video

https://youtu.be/slsWocpz1A0 (4.58 minutes)



https://youtu.be/slsWocpz1A0

Letter to the editor in June 14 edition of the Pique

BIOBLITZ THANKS

The Whistler Naturalists' 12th annual BioBlitz was a success last weekend thanks to our hardy scientists who
persevered through Juneuary weather. We were so pleased to host over 70 local and visiting scientists whose
combined calibre continues to amaze us.

The event started last Thursday and Friday with BioBlitz scientists going into classrooms, with some bringing
live critters, and all bringing their enthusiasm and knowledge of nature directly to local kids.

Scientists also shared why and how they became biologists and the things they are working on. They
presented to 22 classes and over 500 students at Spring Creek, Ecole La Passerelle, Myrtle Philip and Whistler
Secondary. A huge thank you to wildlife biologist Bruce McLellan who kicked off our presentations with a
fantastic overview of "The Complex World of Grizzlies and Wilderness." You know you're hearing from a
knowledgeable source when they've tracked an individual bear for 32 years!

On Saturday, scientists scoured Pemberton looking for all the species they could find. On Sunday, they were in
different Whistler locations including Brandywine, Emerald Forest and the Wildlife Refuge. Results from the
weekend are now coming in and the results will be collated by the Whistler Biodiversity Project and available
online within the next few weeks at www.whistlernaturalists.ca.

The Whistler Naturalists would like to thank all the scientists and local volunteers, plus our key sponsors:
Community Foundation of Whistler, AWARE, Resort Municipality of Whistler and Squamish-Lillooet Regional
District. We would also like to thank all the organizations and businesses that contributed to the event.

Kristina Swerhun and Bob Brett
On behalf of the Whistler Naturalists


http://www.whistlernaturalists.ca/




Ad in October4 & 11
editions of Pigue News Magazine




Full letter below:




Letter to the editor in October 18 edition of the Pique

The Whistler Naturalists would like to thank everyone who participated in another fun Fungus Among Us
Mushroom Festival, which was completely sold out this year.

We started off the festival by visiting 13 classes at the local schools on Thursday and Friday and taking them
on field trips in the woods. The students all seemed to enjoy hunting for mushrooms just as much as Easter
eggs! Some were searching for the smallest mushrooms, some were seeking out mushrooms that would be
suitable for making spore prints and some were just seeing what was out there! Thanks to very special guests
Kevin Trim, Ben Hircock, Andy MacKinnon, Paul Kroeger, Bryce Kendrick and Emma Harrower.

The Saturday morning forays brought back a huge diversity of mushrooms for the afternoon display tables. At
least 180 species were found (some still to be ID’d), of which at least 17 are new to our list. This year’s results
bring the total number of mushrooms now documented in Whistler to almost 900!

We couldn't run the festival without our fabulous mushroom gurus who gave talks, led walks, and labelled and
presided over the mushroom display. Special thanks to the presenters: Rich Mably (Fungal Fotos), Jim Ginns
(Polypores), Thom O’Dell (Best Edible and Poisonous Mushrooms), Kevin Trim (To all the fungi I've loved
before) and Andy MacKinnon for hosting the BYOM (Bring Your Own Mushroom) contest.

Our popular gourmet wild mushroom tasting wouldn't have been possible without the great expertise and
wonderful creativity of Chef Bruce Worden, Nester’s Market and Milestones.

Thanks also to the amazing group of volunteers who helped out and all the folks that came out to share their
enthusiasm and wonder for all things fungal.

Finally, the Whistler Naturalists would also like to thank our key sponsors: The Community Foundation of
Whistler, AWARE and RMOW. Thanks also to Rocky Mountain Chocolate Factory, Whistler Library, Pasta
Lupino and Avalanche Pizza.

See you next year, as always, the weekend after Thanksgiving.

Kristina Swerhun and Bob Brett
On behalf of the Whistler Naturalists






























WHISTLER 2020 ANALYSIS

Please list how your | Firsi please visit www. whistler.ca/monifodng to keam about the five areas of Whistler 2020's
organization may Community Performance Indicators {CPI):

Improve Whistler
2020'a Community 1. Enriching Community Life
Performance 2. Enhancing the Resort Experfence
indicatora: 3 Protecting the Environment
4. Ensuring Econamnic Viablity
5. Fartnering for Success

Secondly, identify how your grant (or organization) may improve any CPRis described in the
five areas listed above.

Nota: Each CFI listed above has numerous areas of measurement to choose from and all
are listed with their existing statistical trend at wvew whistiar ca/monifgring

Example: This grant addresses the CPI of "Enriching Community Life” because it Improves personal hegith stalus, 8
sense of belonging and increases resident voiunleer rates. Specifically, this is because...

This grant addresses the CPt of "Enriching Community Life", specifically by a) increasing the health and well being socially
and emotionally of our mambers and b) providing a quilt to those who need some comiort,

We provide a community for those who like to sew/quiit/do fiber arts or at least talk about these activities. We mest twice
per month for regular meetings that include show and tel! of each persons projects for all to praise and by which to be
inspired. We have one big 2 day workshop with an instructor (the grant is for this}, one 4 day retreat and various mini
retreats per year for education, practice and camaraderie. Our members have a sense of belonging to an inclusive
community that not only encourages further development of this longstanding tradition, but also provides support to thosa in
time of need.

Individuals within the community bensfits from receiving, when in nead of some comfort, a fovely quilt to wrap themselves
in, like a big hug from us. We alsc provide the fabric covers for ice bags that are given out at the medical dinic.

GRANT APPLICATION AUTHORIZATION:

Submitted by: Anita Winkle

Phone number; 804-388-7565

Email: awinklie1@gmail.com

| eonfiim that the informalion provided in this CEP Grant Application Form = true;
- | confirm that a reprasentative ie required to present thie grent request at a future Councl) Meeting:
" 1 confirm that If any mnount le grared that the the Grant Reporting Form is due by December 1 of

this year;
. I canfirn that if any amount in vegram application is approved it will ba used only for ite intended
purpese unless otherwisa approved by Coungil,

Acknowledgement:

Signature: 4‘)’;‘/ é M

¥

Funding decisions will be announced during a Regular Councll Meeting In April 2018.
Please contact tha Legislative Services depariment at corporate@whistler.ca if you require any assistance.

2018 Community Endchment Program Grant Application Form— Page & of 5

Personal and third party imformation provided in this applicetion form js collocted undar the euthroliy of Seclion 26{c) of the Freedom of infarmation
and Protaction of Privacy Act. Should you have eny quastions regerding the coledtion, usa and disclosure of this infarmetion please sontact the
{egisiative and Privacy Coordinator at 604-935-8116 or at 4325 Blackcomb Way, Whistler.



Whistler Valley Quilters’ Guild
Workshop Financial Report

Income:
18 Participants
CEP Grant

Expenses:

Room Rentals
Teacher Fee & Exp
Supplies

Oct 20-21 2018

900.00
2,000.00

A en &

2,900.00

730.80
1,010.00
270.55

Yi|ln e

2,011.35



w8

Q RAava

Whistler Valley Quiliera
Whistler BC VON 1B4
Caneda

INVOICE
AMA Number

Group Code
Company Name :

Room No.
Arrivel
Departure
Page No.
Folio No,
Conf. No.
Cashier No.
User ID
Custom Rel,

Thank You For Staying With Us

. BO75
+ 10-20-18
: 10-30-18
»1of1

| 8673516

Date Text Reference Charges Cradita
CAD CAD
10-21-18  Banguet room rental
10-21-18  Banguet room rental
10-21-18  Inhouse Gratuity
10-21-18  Banquet room rentat GST
Total 485.60 0.00
Balance i 95.60 'y CAD
Decupancy Aoom Tax:  0.00 CAD
GST Pald: 23,60 CAD W
430
ch B4
o2 he.
HST/GST # 79914 4928 RTO0O|

4005 Whistler Way | Wheader, BC | VOW 1B4 | Caneda
Toll Free 1.BD0.852.5844 | Phone 1.404.932 2522 | Fax 1.804 D32 5714



Reservation Confirmation

The Whistler Athletes' Centre
1080 Legacy Way

Whistler, British Columbia Canada VON 1B1

WHISTLER
YOG W (Bl Phone: 1-604.864.0052
: Fax: 804-505-4485

www.whigtlersportlegacies.com Print Date THTR2018
lodge@whistlersporilegacies.com Print Time 12:18:16PM
Guest . *Whistler Valley Quilters Guild Reservation 115031
8405 Bear Paw Tr Booked Date TitTz018
Whistler, BC
Caneda VON 1B9
Agent Whisiler Valley Quillers Guild
From to Nights Adults Sub Description
111872018 111872018 0 1 0 Meeting room
Room Date Description Amount
MULTI 218 48/11/2018 Multi (218)
Sub total
GST 5%
PST- Sales 7%
Total chargaes with taxes included £238.20
Batance Owing $235.20

Please make thegues payable io Whistler 2010 Sport Legacies

Thank you for supporting Canadian Sport

JQ{LLJ“J%53

”!07[:f

FPage 1of2
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Reimbursement Form
Name: Anita Winkle

Date: Description
10/20/2018 Nesters
10/20/18 Nesters
10/20/18 Carlberg Gifts

QOct 22 2018
Amount
Workshop Fruit Tray $
Workshop Gift $
Workshop Gift $
$ 99.06
ool
/ v g2t

g9.0%
!0/92’},9



Reimbursement Form

Name: [  Nove 2018 Pd Ch #431

Date: Description Amount
0c 212018  Lunch for Instructor Workshop $ 14.70

$ 14.70




Onler #22738 - Dinkydoo Fabrics
Ub JATE!IF CANADA PONT O0ES €43 51 RIKE WE'LL SHIE YOUR OFDERS viA FEQE

1-888-662-0319  Conloel Us & My Accoomt W o

’Pe,{ mburye 1o
ACCOUNT DETAILS -

ORDER #22738

Praduct

"y luantity
Kona Sokds - Black (K001 10192) - Full Bott {15yd}

BILLING ADDRESS SHITHING ADDHRESS

@ [ 13 TR [ 2 [ ] ViSA

.ty

hpsisf v w dinky doo.com nccountiordins 5071 1 1226802 e 574850280301 |4












BILL OF SALE
i, N s/ /-+). in consideration of dollars ($ 4000), do hereby sell,

transfer and convey to Whistler Sailing Association (buyer), the following Sailboat:
Laser Hull # 204235

I, the undersigned seller, do sell the above-described sailboat to the buyer for the amount
shown and certify that all of the information provided in this Bill of Sale is true and
accurate to the best of my knowledge.

I, the undersigned buyer, acknowledge receipt of this Bill of Sale and understand there is
no guarantee or warranty, expressed or implied. with respect to the above-described
property. It is also understood that the above-stated Sailboat is sold in "as is" condition.

Dated this 1st day of _June . 2018_.

Make: Laser

Buyer name: Whistler Sailing Association

Street Address: 6468 Balsam Way Whistler, BC . VON 1B6
"Mone #: 604 902 4836

Email :info@whistlersailing.com

Buyer Name: Wh™ ~ ’ " tion

Buyer Signature:

Seller Nare [

Setler Signature;




Cep expenditure Report 2018

CEP Funds awarded 1o WSA in 20138 $ 5,650.00
Item Vendor price
Laser Sailboat used private seller, see bill of sale S 4,000.00
Transport of Laser to Whistler 414km at $0.75 per km $ 310.50
Replacement rudder for laser used laser required new rudder S 279.05
5 Vhf Radios Rekord Marine S 79145
vhf radios 2 additional Rekord Marine S 295.24

total spent S 5,676.24
















Qrder # : WEB13909 Current Subtotal : $ 0.00

Status : Pending Qrder Subtotal ; $ 263.61

Created : 2018-10-01 02:16:25 Discount : $ 0,00
Customer # ; WHISAL
Web User : whistler

Method : On Account Subtotal - % 263.61

Po # Discount $ 0.00

WHISTLER SAILING ASSOCIAT Misc : $ 0.00

- **ESEE SHIP TO: ¥x#wxxnerx Freight : $ 0.00
Shipping Address g e FOREST RIDGE DRIVE Total Tax : $ 31.63
WHISTLER, BC VON 1B8 Total : $ 295.24

Last Update : 2018-10-01 02:16:29

Show Details (toggie)

VHEHANDHELD, WATERPROOF

1 UNATLANTISZZ0 FLOATING. BLK. LW/3.5W/6W 1 15 14 $ 107.580  § 107.58
VHF,HANDHELD W/PROOF 1158
2 UNMHS126 FLOATING, STROBE LIGHT 1 1 0 $156.030 & 156.03













Legislative Services Dapartment (CEP)
Resort Municipality of Whistler

4325 Blackcomb Way

Whistler, B.C.

VON 184

November 27, 2018
Dear RMOW Mayor and Coungil:

The Whistler Sea Wolves Swim Club (WSWSC) would fike to thank the RMOW very much for its
CEP grant award receipt of $1,875.00. These funds are greatly appreciated by its current
members, coaching staff and board members.

The $1,875 of grant funds received by the swim club was allocated to design and implement a
junlor swim coach in training programme in 2018. We have been very successful in engaging
and retaining 5 of the senior swimmers to partake in the junior swim coach in training program.,
Theea swimmers were and are invaluable in helping to manage and asslst in training the large
increase in younger age members who have joined this year. The funds that we received
allowed our head coach to develop this program and aliocate her time to providing the
necessary instruction

The 2017/2018 year has aiso heen very successful for the WSWSC. Gur membership numbers
have continued fo increase, and we have yet again increased the number of janes we rent from
the RMOW on certain days.

On the competitive side of our swim club the number of swimmers who are naw competing at
compatitive events has increased and we were aisc able to enter 3 or 4 relay teams at various
swim meets. Qur Athletes also qualified for both the 2017/2018 Short Course and Long Course
BC Provincia! Tier 1 Championships.

In closing, please find attached our annual year end Income Statement and Balance Sheet as of
June 30, 2018 Copies of paid receipts and bank stataments showing cancalled checks for
Grant Expenses can be provided upon request

Sincarely,

ar



Carol L. Tait, Treasurer

Whistler Sea Wolvas Swim Club

8302 Rainbow Drive, Whistler, BC, VON1BB
{604) 802-0088

www whistlerseawolves.com



WHISTLER SEAWOLVES SWIM CLUB

Community Enrichment Program Grant 2018
LEARN TQ COACH
Check 242018 ||
Check 2/4/2018 Steal the Sun Consulting
Check 2:13:2018-
Check aH 2018
Check 3142018 Stesl the Sun Consulting
Chack 4/15/2018 Steal the Sun Consulting
Check 4/20/2018 Steal the Sun Consulting
Check 5122018 Steal tha Sun Consulting
Check 5/28/2018 Steal the Sun Coneuliing
Check 8/10/2018 Steal the Sun Consulling
Check ez41201s |G
Chack 8/24/2018 Steal the Sun Consulting
Balance 30 June 2018
Chack 8/30/2018 Steal the Sun Consulting
Check 1510/2014 Steal the Sun Consulting
Check 268/10/2018 Steal the Sun Consulting
Check 11/11/2018 Steal the Sun Consulting
Batance 30 October 2018 507.42

1875.00

All receipts are available on demand



2:03 AM Whistler Seawolves Swim Club

113018 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basfs As of June 30, 2018
__dun30,18_
ABBSETS
Current Assats
Chaquing/Bavings
Royal Bank Gaming 48,75
Royal Bank Regular Chequing . 49595 17
Total ChepingBavings . :':p,liflj 82
Total Current Assets o §0:_D'I'1 ?2
TOTAL ASSETS 50,0d1.92
LIABILITIES & EQUITY ) '
Llablitdas
Cument Liabilites
Other Current Ligbliities
Payvoll Taxes owing
Payrol! Taxps owing - E} -27.48
Total Payroll Taxes owing .
Total Other Current LiabHities o &7 4B
Total Current Lisbifities . -Z7.48
Total Liabltkias =27 .48
Equity
Opening Balance Equlty 27,100.77
Unresiricted Nat Anseis 28,000.28
Net Incoms . Sinea
Total Equity _ ...5ooss 40
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 50,041.92

Page 1



0:08 AM

1130M0
Accrual Basis

Whistler Seawolves Swim Club

Profit & Loss
July 20847 through Junes 2018
AT dun
Ordinary incoma/Expanse
Income
Grant Inome
RMOW CEP +,875.00
Whistler Blackcomb Foundation 5,166.84
Total @rant Inome 7,041 84
Imiprast Income 10.00
Must Hostinge
PASS Mest Swimmer Expanaes -5@7.85
PASS Most Swimmer Fae Inccome 1.286,00
Sancticned Mest Expermas -7.589.51
Sanctioned Mest Swimmer Income 8,741.01
Total Moot Hostings 1,458.85
Regtration Fees
Mastere
Fa¥l 3,775.50
&pring 2,805.682
Winter . 324000
Total Mastors 0,6821.42
Ragular Program
Fall 2383185
Spring 19,708.63
Wintor __242!,5'-_11_ 00
Total Regular Program _ ____ 838 2
Total Registretion Fees 73.872.70
Swim-A-Thon {Fundraising)
Exparaes -1,383.07
Pladges 7.914.85
Sponsaors L _1,_2_@.00
Total Swim-A-Fhon [Fundraising) 7.7 aa
Total Income 69,805,168
]
Annual Fess & Reglairation
Club Duss 350.00
Coaches Raghatration 314.50
Incorporation 40,00
Swim BC Bwimmer Registration - . 21.00
Total Annuel Fees & Registration 883 50
Coach Tralning/Clinlca/Courses 1,667 50
Coaching Fees
Admin Head Coach 8,788.72
Head Coach 18,284.82
Learn to Coach 1,387.58
Mastars 2,504.83
Meet Coaching 6,142,81
Other Coaches 12,230.41
Other Coaches - Admin 591.25
Other Coaching Fees - CPP 384,81
Other Coaching Fees - El 347.82
Bpatial Programa o _ _:jl‘:_!BtZ{)
Total Coaching Fees 50,088.20
Equipmant
Tralning Supplles 255331
Equipment - Other ~ 569.51
Total Equipment 3,042.82
Lagal Fess 572,60



9:03 AM

1raaMa
Accrual Basls

Whistlor Seawolves Swim Club

Profit & Loss
July 2017 through June 2018
o dutT-dunte
Mevt Expenses
Coach Hotel-Meat 2,140 BB
Coach Per Diem—Bloet 760.00
Coach Traval Expenses-ifoet e 2AB0E2
Total Meat Experses 5,051 18
Meet Ragistration Fees 571.13
Poo) Rental foes
Rental feos { Lanes-Mastore) 4,629,680
Rental lanes ( Lanes- Regular) _ . _ 1534583
Total Pool Rental fees 19,875.83
Team Gear
Team: Soar Sales -713.68
Team Sults and Gear 1,780.79
Team Swim Caps green at Regisir 635.03
Team Towols __ -t3s.00
Total Team Qear i _ 1,786,123
Totel Expense - _84.']_89_69
Net Ordinary incoma 571547
Other Income/Expansg
Other Exponse
Advertising 1,163.86
Bank Fess a41.00
Couch (phonefinternet/gym) 300.00
Cradit Card Processing Feas 4,037.28
Logo Dasign 70.68
Moatingw/AGHM Costs 1,483.80
MlacallansniLis Expbrias 258.34
Office Suppiles 42588
Paypal Feas 76.17
Postage 43.49
Swimmere Awardw/Prizes 716.81
Swimmers Oet-io-gethers 1,356.88
Thankyou giits 470.04
Wahaite Design & Hosting Fees 120.00
Total Other Experee 10,837.13
Net Other Income . ) _-1_0_,9_3_7_.13_
et income

-5,121.88



GENERAL INFORMATION

Name of Organization: WHISTLEE SINGERS

Society Registration Number: S -4l Mob-Sor p reft

Mailing Address: 536 Ranbso D Ohfin B VE 6L
Contact Name & Phone Number: | < Jamgzt ,[,m bt 432 Fe¢B

Email Address: Jang,(—_, hamee @ hotmail. com

Grant Amount lesued: F2350

GRANT INFORMATION

Purpose of Grant | Explain in detail how the funding was spent by referencing your grant
application form and how the purpose/goals of the grant request were mel.

@ Hono raciums ,JQ{H- mudiced duredern + accompardst,
¥ The frdo ece uj—:&jwl Sodely Sbr Hao Pupo@e
Please see cudnched” jnyoites-ONd

Was This a New Program or Activity? | If yes, please describe if the program was a sticcess or
needs improvement, and if it will continue in future years.

Not @ wew peaam  bora hew indrehue Yo creats

P
susiad N:\]m ond ensuwee W‘:‘j of ‘m%—&»f.)

2018 Communlty Enrichment Program Grant Reporting Form — Page 2 of 4



GRANT INFORMATION

Grant Results — Financial Breakdown

Annual Budget Grant Awarded | Provide a brief description of
) (%) the spedific amount that was
spent.
Salaries: Boo 2.2b0
General operations: q 0o
One-time project /
progran:
Physical asset(s): [ pobd
Rent (RMOW [ (0 00 . N/A
facilities):
Rent (other
facilities): 70 O
Other:
Totals $ 7600 2350 ZD% (rant smount +

Annual budget amount}

Additional Information:

Please list any additional information regarding your grant that you
would like to report.

Actual Balacies Lo 2080% ~ € 2,75
Corank o@ £ 257 @few on

VSQ.LM‘Q_‘S “ —
honoras.a .

2018 Community Enrichment Program Grant Reporting Form— Page 3 of 4




Attachments: | Please indicate the attachments you are including with your Grant Reporting Form:

A financial breakdown showing how the grant funds were spent. {(Required) W ‘w

ECopIes of receipts showing how the grant was spent. (Required) Km obd noit c°f3°’c dwrums

D Copy of a news release or organizationai collateral recognizing the RMOW as a supporter
(Ex: social media posts, website content, printed collateral, newspaper ads, etc.)
{Required only if your organization received $10,000 or more)

[ ] other; _ _

DOther:

ORGANIZATION AUTHORIZATION:

Submitted by: JM\\@Q’ W

Phone number: (QD L{- %Z 2668

Enal “jonek_ hamee @ hohmai b om

Signature: W

Thank you for submitting your Community Enrichment Program Grant Reporting Form.
Please contact the Legislative Services Department at corporate@whistler.ca
if you require any assistance.

Pemonal and third party information provided In this application form is collected under the authorlty of Saction 26(c) of the Freedom of
Infarmation and Protection of Frivacy Act. Shauld you have any questions regarding the collection, use and disclosure of this information
plaase contact the Leglatative and Privacy Coordinator at 604-935-8118 or et 4325 Blackcomnb Way, Whistler, B.C.VON 184

Community Enrichmert Program Grant Reporting Form — Page 4 of 4



WHISTLER SINGERS
HONORARIA INVOICES Spring 2018

January to May 2018

Total due: 5595

music di r

January to May 2018

Total due: $1200




WHISTLER SINGERS
HONORARIA INVOICES December 2018

T —

September to December 2018

Total due: $700

Total due: $1200




GENERAL INFORMATION

Name of Organization: Whistler Skating Giub

Society Registration Number: §-26906

Mailing Address: P.0. Bax 373, Whistler, B.C. VON 180

Contact Name & Phone Number: | Ev@ Bergersen, 604 802 4031

Email Address: board@whistlerskatingciub.ca
$3,000

Grant Amount Issued:

GRANT INFORMATION

Purpose of Grant | Explaln in detaif how tha funding was spent by referencing your grant
appiication form and how the purpose/goals of the grant request were mel,

Grent Funds were apent s foflows:

USKATER DEVELOPMENT IN THE AREA OF DANCE:

The National lce Dance Compatitor that had coached our skaters In the past was unable to come to Whigtler the spring and fall of 2018 so the fumds wers not spent ,
[The Whistier Skating Club is looking Into getiing & Dancs Compstifer from Varmouver io develop the Skatar's Dence Tochniqus and cordinue thelr devalopmert in the
Fm' Tha club's hesd coach ls coordinating the dates with tham and we arg hoping to sae them after the New Year in 2079,

Amount to camy forward $2,500 from 2018 RMOW CEP Qrant. There are not many Danee Coached in the corridar so bs dificuli to coondinate with tham and the dub
warls 1o have one that will provida individyalizad training for cur skaters for the lavel they ane et.

SUPPLIES:
IThe CanShate program annualty requires badpes end fbbone 1o reward skaters as they progress through the basics of leaming to akata.
In Apcl 2018 $607.14 was spant on CanSkats badges and rbbons using $209.12 from 2017 CEP Grant, 5500 from 2018 CEP Grart and $96.02 rom the Club's

operations, Tha Club elso finenced tha cormplation of the of the Display Project at Meadow Pack.

COACH DEVELOPMENT

$160 (3‘60%) was spent for three of the Club's Coaches to attend @ BCAYK Sertion 2 day seminar In the fall of 2018 . Tha tarpose of the seminar was b axplore
iniryy and asseasing stratagles for the "gokden age of leaming” . The club's coaches had opportunitfies to interact with e presenters snd other coachas in regards
the apploation and philasophias for both on and off the ice that relate directly to STAR 1-5.

The club funded this from $520 remalning of tha 2017 CEP amount and will camy forward e balence of $340 for CanSSkate Cerlifieation eourses, which telm place In

the Spring 2016.

Vas This a New Program or Activity? | /f yes, please describe If the program was a sugcess or
needs improvement, and if it will continue in future years.

2018 Community Enrichment Program Grant Reporting Form — Page 2 of 4



GRANT INFORWATION

Grant Results - Financial Breakdown

| Annual Budget Grant Awarded | Provide a brief description of
($) 3] i the specific amount that was
spent.
Salaries: 75,000
18,695 2500 + 500 | Dance Coach carred forward $2500

General operations: CanSkats supplies spent $500

One-time project /
program:

Physical asset(s):

Rent (RMOW 21,500 N/A

facilitios):

Rent (other 1,140

facilities):

Other:

116,335 3,000
Totals $ 2.6 % (Grant emount +
Annual budget amount)

Additional information: | Please /ist any additional information regarding your grant that you
would flke fo report.

Financial statemenis attachad are from our Club's Fiscal Year End July 31, 2018. Recsipts attached relate to invoices
paid or expensed after the year end of the club

From the 2018 CEP Grant the club alloted $2500 for funding Skater Development in the Area of Dance. Unfortunately
he coach was unable to come up during the spring of 2018 so the club will be spending the funds in Spring of 2019

ith a new Dance Coach, The Club is also planning to have one of their coaches atlend CANSkete Certiication this
pring in Vancouver which will use the balance of the $340 alloted to Coach's Development and further Certification.
Club wourtd ke to thank the Continued support of the RMOW which provides edditional funding for the club to
tinue to provide Innovative training so locals in Whistler can excel in the sport of Figure Skating and have fun on the

ice 3-5 days a week.

2018 Community Enrichment Program Grant Reporting Form- Page 3 of 4



Attachments: | Please indicale the attachments you are including with your Grant Reporting Form:

A financlal breakdown showing how the grant funds were spent. {Required)

Copies of receipts showing how the grant was spent. (Required)

I:l Copy of a news release or organizational collateral recognizing the RMOW as a supporter.
(Ex: social media posts, website content, printed collateral, newspaper ads, etc.)
(Required only If your organization received $10,000 or mors)

ORGANIZATION AUTHORIZATION:

Submltted by: Eva Bergersen

Phone number: 604 902 4031

Email: board@whistlerskatingclub.ca

Date: November 29, 2018

Signature: % /5% ?{ W /L,/

Thank you for submitting your Community Enrichment Program Grant Reporting Form.
Please contact the Legislative Services Department at corporate@whistler.ca
if you require any assistance.

Personal and third parly information provided In this application form ie collected under the authority of Beclion 28(c) of the Freedom of
Information and Protactfon of Privacy Act. Should you have any quastions regamding the collection, use and diadiosure of this information
pleaes contact the Lagisiative and Privaecy Coordinator at 804-835-8118 or at 4325 Bleckoomb Way, Whisther, B.C.VON 184

Community Enrichment Program Grent Reporting Form — Page 4 of 4




Whistier Skating Club
Comparative Income Statement

Feea & Revenua

Tolal Program Fees

Grants & Conlributiors
Conlributions end 8porsmrships
Grant Funding Carrled Forwam
Funaralsing

Giming Reverues

Total lce Show Revenues

Ned Foat & Reverus:

Dther Revenus
Interest Revenue
Tl Dther Revenun

TOTAL REVENUE
EXPENSE

Program Expensass

Talal Coaching Fees

lea Rental

Off Jce f Beynimmr

Flrst Ald

Program Supplies

Skate Cenatd Fees

Autlio Equipmant

Total Progrent Expenses

Genem! & Administrefive Expanees
Trewed - Cosches - Competition
Profezstene] Developrent
AdivertiEing & Promuotiors
Bumsiriess Fows & Livanegy

Cagh Sho/Over

Courer & Postage
Cracht Card Adwmin
intereat & Bank Charmes

Difios Supplies
Printing & Reproduction
Miscalianaius Expaihis

Renl

Aepalr & Malmenance

Bureary Expense

Awarde Bangust

Maoling Expensse

Totel Jos Bhow Expanees

Totul General & Admis, Bupenss

TOTAL EXPENSE
NET INGOME

Gemerated On: Nov 8, 2098

Actusl Aug 01, 2017t Jul 3, 2018

Budgat Aug 0, 2018 o Jul 31, 2018

102,060.47 76,775.00
1 420,00 2750000
000 500.00
=4,000,00 0.00
258485 5,500.00
0.00 1,500,00
41083 5,250.00
12,1804 17,025.00
<480 25.00

450 800
1ZNT122 117,050.00
o1 82420 75,500.00
Zanor 20,500.00
T80TED 2,600.00
11250 oo
1,001 81 2,500.00
206249 5,75.00
11881 250.M
121,007 57 108,525.00
1,086.70 1,500.00
12952 1,500.00
1325 560.00
a0 50.00

an2 o.00

000 50.00
T2 W0
160.25 100,00
0.00 160.00
B35 160,00
oo 50,00
142800 0.00
0.00 50.00
00.00 500.00
Zmes 250,00
0.on 100.00
1,170.51 4,250.00
600045 851000
127,118 116,335.00
53.30 TI50




Whistler Skating Club

Balance Sheet As at Jul 31, 2018

ABSET

Current Assets
Petty Cash
Royal Bank N

Total Cash
Accounts Rocelvable

Total Recelvable
Total Current Assets

TOTAL ABSET

LIABILITY

Current Liabilities
Accourds Paysbis

WCE Payabla
Summer Camp Deposalis

Grant Funding Camy Forward
Total Current Liablkities
TOTAL LIABILITY
EGINTY
Owners Equity
Retained Eemings - Previous Year
Current Eamings
Total Owrters Equity
TOTAL EQUITY

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

44.00
22238.25
a4
1,265.44
T 1,288 44
23,857.13

Z3,657.13

22,301.88

3217.78
800,31
8,500.00
4,012.54
1353061
13,530.61

10,073.22
33.30

B [ X F: 1.7
10,126.52

23,857.12


















GRANT INFORMATION

1,2 1£,910.UU
Salarles:
281,226,00
General operations:
' 3000.00 g!_‘ig;vuoﬁdmmrials and Iahm_:‘r -
One-time project / ,00; Storape cabinets 1491.62;
program: ] Painting $2100.00
Physical asset(s):
104,870.00
Rent (RMOW N/A
facilities):
] 11,927.00
Rent (other
facllities): ]
365,738.00
Other:
2,159,342 0.1 °
Totals $ %o (Grant amount +
Annuai budget amount)
Aunaisrnnmdl Information: GHON o e g e g
detailed in cur 2018 CEF appucaucn, e Y¥nisuer Yaigon Stnool conducied an inemal Teview of our group ]
hildminding program with the goal making ik more attractive and accessible to local familiss. We are now at 100%
beoupancy which means that mare jocal families heve at lsast part time child care secursd. With a wait pool for
019-2020, we are now activiely exploring how we can further expand and offer quallty care to even more lncal
children.
Lnwnlc yau for providing requlsite funds to help us complate minor renovations.

2018 Community Enrichment Program {rant Reporting Form—Page 3 of 4







Invoice

Customer:

Whistler Waldorf School
7324 Kirkpatrick Way
Whistler, BC VON 187

2018.07.01

lob:

Early Years Renovation

Date

Material

Quantity

SubTotal Tax

10.07.2018
14.07.2018
15,07,2018

Home Depot
tkea
Home Depot

[

Total

$1970.92

Date

Labour

Quantity

Price

04.07.2018
05.07.2018
06.07.2018
log.07.2018
10.07.2018
11.07.2018
13.07.2018
14.07.2018

Trimwork
Trimwork
Trimwork
Trimwork
Buy material at Horme Depot
Trimwork
Trimwork

Buy material at lkea

£

w
=

il B th w1 A

TOTAL

Total




Helcome to INEA I tlem
MON-FRI 10-8, SAT10-8B, S!.N 10-7PM

Article 30214504
KOMPL soft oles

Articie 5038
KOMPL soft o
Article 4021
RIKTIG curt
4 x
Article &0

Article
KOMPL shlf

ﬁrﬂclu 90
GRIMO door
4 =

Article 303
“PAX

Artie

PAX

Net tata] " i3ae0
Tax:

GST 5.00 % 66.59
PET 7.00 % 83.2%
Total 14491.62
Total {teme: 59

EFT vIsA 149162 CAD

IKEA COUTTLAM w313

HI
DﬂﬂUITLﬁH Bo \’:H{mgT;

TYFE: PURCHASE
ACCT: VISA $ 149162
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Legislative Services Department (CEP)
Resort Municipality of Whistler

4325 Blackcomb Way

Whistler, BC VON 1B4

November 29, 2018
Dear RMOW Mayor and Council,

On behalf of the Coaches, Board of Directors and over 300 youth participants of the Whistler
Youth Soccer Club, we would like to thank the RMOW for its CEP grant in the amount of

$8,000.00.

These funds are vital to our organization—enabling us to increase competitive strength and skill
level and provide quality training sessions for athletes and coaches and attend tournaments.

Our 2018 grant application funding request was used for:

1/ Additional facility rental costs

2/ Regional and provincial tournaments

3/ Technical Directors and part time coaching staff wages
4/ Uniforms (training t-shirts)

Our house league runs Sept-Nov and April-June and our representative teams leagues runs
Sept-March. Both house and rep players need to continue practicing indoors once our grass
fialds close in mid- October. Indoor practices run at various locations in Whistler, including
Spring Creek Gym, Myrtle Philip Gym and the Tennis Club. Rep teams use Quest University
playing field as their home once the grass is closed in Whistler. Grant funding helps offset these
facility costs allowing our players to continue soccer through the winter months, enabling our
athletes to maintain their skills year-round and engage in soccer on a continuous basis.

The grant money has also helped us purchase training t-shirts for our house league teams.

We have been able to continue our policy of paying tournament fees and expenses for teams
attending tournaments throughout the year. We encourage all teams fo participate in
tournaments, as this is continually cited by coaching experts as a great way to dramatically
improve player skills and build team work. Player, parents, and coaches alike, all enjoy and are
proud to represent Whistler throughout the Sea-to-Sky-Vancouver area and BC.



Finally, our club could not exist without the local community support of our volunteer coaches
and our Head Coach. Training support for these personnel is one of the highest priorities in our
organization. Through your generous funding, we are able to maintain and enhance their skills
and knowledge through general meetings, on-going classroom presentations and on-field
sessions.

| have included a summary of breakdown of expenses outlined in our grant application for
reference.

Kind Regards,

Erin Crawfora

Erin Crawford

Administrator

Whistler Youth Soccer Club

Box 1203, Whistler BC, VON 180
778-686-18496
whistlersoccer@hotmail.com



WHISTLER YOUTH SOCCER CLUB
RMOW--COMMUNITY ENRICHMENT PROGRAM

2018 GRANT APPROVED s $8.000.00
2018 GRANT REQUESTED $ $9,500.00

FINANCIAL BREAKDOWN OF FUNDS REQUESTED—

Salaries--Paid Soccer Technical Director Coaching Wages ] 2000.00.
General Ops—Uniforms/Tournaments S 5,000.00
Rent {Other Facilities}—Outdoor Fieid Rental Quest $ 2,500.00

Total Requested ) 9,500.00

SELECTION OF ACTUAL AMOUNTS SPENT ON ABOVE CATEGORIES (MAY 1, 2018 TO November 30, 2018

CATEGORIES CHEQUE # DATE PAYEE DESCRIPTION
SALARIES 451 2018/06/04 _ Technical Director May Wages
RENT {other facilitfes) 530 2018/11/04 Quest University Rental of Field for Home Games
UNIFORMS 520 2018/10/03  Source for Sports Practice T-5hirts House Teams
TOURNAMENTS 466 2018/06/15 U18 Girls NSGSC Tournament
524 2018/10/03 U15 Girls NSG5C Tournament
501 2018/08/16 U15 Boys Tournament X2
503 2018/08/21 U12 Girls N5GSC Tournament
TOTALS

AMOUNT
$3,630.00
$3,600.00
$2,315.25
$525.00
$525.00

$900.00
$425.00

$11,92025
















2:44 PM Zero Ceiling Society of Canada

180018 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of 31 August 2018
_ HAugrs
ASSETS
Current Assets
Chequing/Savings
Scotlabank Current 111,563.14
Total Chequing/Savings 111,563.14
Other Current Assets
Other Debtors 36.75
Total Other Current Assets 36.75
Total Current Assets 111,6989.89
Flxed Aseots
Accum Amort - Computer Eq -3,326.93
Computer Equipmeant _ 5,279.44
Total Fixed Assets 1,852.51

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilitles
Current Liabllitles
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable

Total Acceunts Payable

Crodit Cards
Scotlabank Visa

Total Cradit Cards

Othar Current Liabllitles
Accrued Expenass
Defarred Income
Fayrolt Liablllties

Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities
Total Liabilities

Equity
*Retalnad Earnings
MNef Income

Total Equity

TOTAL LIABILTIES & EQUITY

113,652.40

200.00
200.00

2,985.04
2,585,04

8,000.00
1,250.00
4,233.57

11,483.57
14,668.61
14,668.61
B5.347.85
3,535.84
Bg,863.78
113,552.40

Page 1



2:44 PM

18109418
Accrual Basls

Zero Ceiling Society of Canada

Profit & Loss
January through August 2018

Jan - Aug 18

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

4000 » Revanug
4010 - Grants
4020 : Government
4030 - Everts
4040 - 3rd Party Income
4050 - Major Gifts
4050 - Donatlons

Total 4000 + Ravenue

Total Income

Gross Profit

Expense
5000 - General & Administrative Exp

5010 - Executive Director
5020 « ED Payroll Taxes
5040 - WCB
5050 - Board of Directors Expenses
5080 » Profl Training / Dev - ED/BOD
5080 - Office Rent
5000 : Office Supplies & Equlpment

5100 : Professlonal Fees - Accounting

5120 - Bank Chargas & Intarast
5130 - Insurance - Directors & Office

5140 - Telecommunlcations -ED & Office
8150 - Webasite Hosting & Malntainance

5160 - CRM

5170 - Operetfonal Mootings
518¢ - Voluntear Appracietion
5140 - Industry Memberships
5210 - Miscellaneous G&A

Total 6000 - General & Administrative Exp

6000 - Fundralelng Expenses
6010 - Fundralsing Payrall
6020 - Fundraising Payroll Taxes
5030 - ZC Fundralsing Events
6044 - 3rd Party Events
6060 - Fundraising Transaction Feos
6070 - Fundraising Meetings
6080 - Communications & Marketing

6090 - Transpertation & Park - ED & Ad

Total 6000 - Fundraising Expenses
66000 - Payroll Expenses

7000 - Programming Expenses
7080 - Work 2 Live Expenses
7100 - Programming Management
7110 - PC's Payroll Taxes
7120 * Youth Worker Expense
7130 + Youth Worker Tax

7140 * Professional Support Services

7170 * Group Actlvities

7180 - Bus Passes

7180 * Meetings / Meals with Youth
7200 - Laundry Cards

7210 » Certifications

7220 - Graduation Event

7230 - Graduation Fund

7250 - Accommodations

7260 - Housing Supplies

TZ70 - Insurance - CGL & Volunteera

85,918.50
13,183.00
37,747.51
18,838.11
1,000.00
J,822.85

140,538.07

140,638.07

140,838.07

a9.718.21
§78.07
135.00
111.05
795,00
852.50
803.48
218,23
404.53
av7.e2
860.88
401.01
665.28
266.41
285.26
315.00
-3,586.83

13,731.31

31,811.07
1,356.20
3,237.70

162.50
138.74
151.68
1.213.20
2,121.85

40,182.74

42 514,36
2,983.57
£,666.40

451.61
178.50
139.96
2,367.50
1.620.83
73.40
428.84
379.20
3,000.00
7,444.03
351.89
1,845.82

0.00

Page 1



2:44 PM Zero Ceiling Society of Canada

Profit & Loss

1810818
Accrual Basls

January through August 2018

7290 - Traneportation & Parking
7300 * Telecommunications - Youth
7350 - Miscellaneous Expensas

Total 7090 - Work 2 Live Expenses

7500 - Adventure Sessions Expensas
7510 : Programming Management
7520 « PC's Payroll Taxes
7530 « Insurance

Total 7500 - Adventure Sesslons Expsnees
Total 7000 - Programming Expenses
Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income

Net income

Jan - Aug 18
£38.06
4.123.01
836.72
76,143.80
5,831.43
406.93
795.92
7.034.28
83,178.08
137,102.13
3,535.04

3,635.94

Page 2



WHISTLER

REPORT/|ADMINISTRATIVE REPORT TO COUNCIL

PRESENTED: December 18, 2018 REPORT: 18-147
FROM: Resort Experience FILE: DVP1165
SUBJECT: DVP1165 — 8524 ROPE TOW WAY — SETBACK VARIANCE FOR PARKING

COMMENT/RECOMMENDATION FROM THE CHIEF ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER
That the recommendation of the General Manager of Resort Experience be endorsed.

RECOMMENDATION

That Council approve the issuance of Development Variance Permit DVP1165 for the proposed
development located at 8524 Rope Tow Way to vary the front setback for two parking spaces from
1.5 metres to 0.1 metres as shown on Architectural Plan A-001, dated October 21, 2018, by Mike
Jones attached as Appendix “B” to Administrative Report to Council No. 18-147.

REFERENCES
Location: 8524 Rope Tow Way
Legal: PID 027-692-574 STRATA LOT 16 DISTRICT LOT 7302 GROUP 1 NEW

WESTMINSTER DISTRICT

Appendices: “A” — Location Map
“B” — Architectural Plan
“C” — Letter from the Applicant

PURPOSE OF REPORT

This report seeks Council’s consideration for a setback variance to “Zoning and Parking Bylaw 303,
2015” for two proposed parking spaces at 8524 Rope Tow Way in the Rainbow neighbourhood.

Council has the authority to vary “Zoning and Parking Bylaw 303, 2015” through Section 498 of the
Local Government Act.

DISCUSSION

The owners are proposing to locate two parking spaces in the front setback area (for a total of three
parking spaces on site) at 8524 Rope Tow Way. Appendix “A” shows the location of the subject

property.
Site Context

The subject property is zoned for development of a resident restricted detached dwelling and
auxiliary suite. The property fronts Rope Tow Way, and at the rear is adjacent to the Valley Trail and
Highway 99. To provide a buffer between the Valley Trail and development on the site, the zoning



DVP1165 - 8524 Rope Tow Way — Setback Variance for Parking
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requires a minimum rear setback of 13.8 metres. Consequently development on the site is located
closer to Rope Tow Way, with a minimum front setback of 2.5 metres.

Construction of the detached dwelling was initiated in 2012 authorized by Building Permit, BP2500.
Subsequently, the owners included an auxiliary residential dwelling unit that was not part of the
original permit. Construction has now been completed and the owners are seeking occupancy.
However, with the addition of the suite, the development no longer meets minimum parking and
setback requirements. With the suite, an additional stall is required, for a total requirement of three
parking stalls, which the owner wants to meet. One stall located in the garage is compliant, and two
other proposed stalls require a variance to the front setback. The setbacks are outlined on the
Architectural Plan in Appendix “B”. The front of the parcel, where the proposed stalls are to be
located, is relatively flat, with minimal increase in grade from the road to the detached dwelling, and
has been developed with unit pavers.

Proposed Development

Before development, Development Permit DP1214 (October 20, 2011) granted a variance to allow
for a second parking space on site: the north side parking setback was varied from 1.5 metres to
0.5 metres. With the addition of an auxiliary residential unit, the minimum required parking
increased from two to three spaces as per the Parking and Zoning Bylaw 303, 2015.

As seen in the Architectural Plan in Appendix “B”, two parking spaces are proposed in the front
setback area in addition to an existing attached garage that provides parking for one vehicle. All
three parking spaces meet the minimum allowable size of 2.6m x 6.1m (8.5’ x 20’). In order to locate
the second parking space as proposed, minor landscaping changes will be required. Exterior stairs
that were constructed for access to the auxiliary residential dwelling unit will require revision at the
top landing in order to allow room for parking. Additional pavers will also be required at this location.
At the third parking space location, pavers are already installed, no further landscaping changes will
be required. Two existing trees in the front boulevard will not be affected.

Proposed Development Variance

The requested variance can be described below:

Variance Request Zoning and Parking Bylaw No. 303, 2015 Regulation

Vary the front parking setback from | Section 6.4(7) — In all other zones, no parking space shall
1.5 metres to 0.1 metres. be located within 1.5 metres of a parcel boundary.

The requested variance is identified on the architectural plan attached as Appendix “B”.

WHISTLER 2020 ANALYSIS

» TOWARD
Descriptions of success that resolutio Comments
moves us toward

W2020

Strategy

Built  Limits to growth are understood =~ The proposal conforms to all other Zoning
Environment and respected. and Parking Bylaw regulations.
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The proposed setback variance for parking does not move our community away from any of the
adopted Whistler2020 Descriptions of Success.

OTHER POLICY CONSIDERATIONS

Development Variance Permit Criteria

Staff have established criteria for consideration of development variance permits. The proposed
variance is considered to be consistent with these criteria as described in the table below.

Potential Positive Impacts Comment

Complements a particular streetscape or The proposed parking spaces will be located on existing
neighbourhood. driveway and will include minor landscaping changes.
Works with the topography on the site, reducing the The front of property is relatively flat, no grade changes
need for major site preparation or earthwork. are required. Minimal site preparation required.

Maintains or enhances desirable site features, such N/A
as natural vegetation, trees and rock outcrops.
Results in superior siting with respect to light access N/A
resulting in decreased energy requirements.

Results in superior siting with respect to privacy. N/A

Enhances views from neighbouring buildings and N/A

sites.

Potential Negative Impacts ‘ Comments

Is inconsistent with neighbourhood character. N/A

Increases the appearance of building bulk from the N/A

street or surrounding neighbourhood.

Requires extensive site preparation. Minimal site preparation required; minor landscaping
changes.

Substantially affects the use and enjoyment of N/A

adjacent lands (e.g. reduces light access, privacy,

and views).

Requires a frontage variance to permit greater gross N/A
floor area, with the exception of a parcel fronting a

cul-de-sac.

Requires a height variance to facilitate gross floor N/A
area exclusion.

Results in unacceptable impacts on services (e.qg. N/A

roads, utilities, snow clearing operations).

Zoning and Parking Bylaw 303, 2015

The property is zoned CD1 (Comprehensive Development One). The requested variance to “Zoning
and Parking Bylaw 303, 2015” is described in the Discussion section of this report. The proposal
meets all other regulations of “Zoning and Parking Bylaw 303, 2015”.

BUDGET CONSIDERATIONS

There are no significant budget implications with this proposal. Development Variance Permit
application fees provide for recovery of costs associated with processing this application.
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COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT AND CONSULTATION
A sign describing DVP1165 is posted on the property.

Notices were sent to surrounding property owners in November, 2018. At the time of writing this
report, no letters had been received from neighbours.

Any letters received following the preparation of this report will be presented to Council at the time
of consideration of the application

SUMMARY

Development Variance Permit DVP1165 proposes a variance to “Zoning and Parking Bylaw 303,
2015 for front parking setback for two proposed parking spaces at 8524 Rope Tow Way for
Council’s consideration.

Respectfully submitted,
Jessie Abraham
PLANNING ANALYST
for

Jan Jansen
GENERAL MANAGER OF RESORT EXPERIENCE
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Development Variance Permit
Application No. DVP1165 — 8524 Rope Tow Way

Subdivision

Subject property
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APPENDIX C

Parking variance application
Overview

An additional parking space is required at 8524 Rope Tow Way to comply with regulations
related to the addition of a rental suite on the property. Strict compliance with the parking
requirements as detailed in Zoning and Parking Bylaw 303, 2015 is not possible with respect
to setback distances from the parcel line. This application is to support a variance to allow
for an additional parking space encroaching on the setback distance requirements from the

parcel line.

A previous variance application has been approved allowing for one parking stall to be
within .5 metres from the side parcel line.

Variance requirement

e An existing surface parking stall to be relocated to .1 metres from the front parcel
line;

= One additionat surface parking stall to be located at .1 metres from the front parcel
line



WHISTLER

REPORT/|ADMINISTRATIVE REPORT TO COUNCIL

PRESENTED: December 18, 2018 REPORT: 18-148
FROM: Corporate and Community Services FILE: VAULT
SUBJECT: WHISTLER 2020 DEVELOPMENT CORP. — 2018 ANNUAL REPORT

COMMENT/RECOMMENDATION FROM THE CHIEF ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER

That the recommendation of the General Manager of Corporate and Community Services be
endorsed.

RECOMMENDATION

That The Council of the Resort Municipality of Whistler in open Meeting assembled, hereby
resolves that the Municipality, as sole Shareholder of Whistler 2020 Development Corp., pass the
consent Resolutions of the Shareholder of Whistler 2020 Development Corp., a copy of which is
attached to Administrative Report No. 18-148 as Appendix “A”, and that the Mayor and Municipal
Clerk execute and deliver the resolutions on behalf of the Municipality.

REFERENCES

Appendix “A” — 2018 Shareholder Resolution

Appendix “B” — 2018 Director’s Resolutions

Appendix “C” — Financial Statements for year ending December 31, 2017
Appendix “D” — 2018 Annual Report

PURPOSE OF REPORT

The 2018 annual filing of Whistler 2020 Development Corp. (the “Company”) is now due. The
purpose of this Report is to seek Council’s approval for the Mayor and Municipal Clerk to execute
the Shareholder’s Resolutions of the Company.

DISCUSSION
The Company is a wholly owned subsidiary of the Resort Municipality of Whistler.

Each year, the annual report for the Company is due for filing with the BC Registries. Annual filings
require that the previous fiscal year’s financial statements be approved by the Company’s Directors
and that the Shareholder’s Resolutions be adopted by Council.

The Shareholder Resolution, attached as Appendix “A” is as follows:

The Council of the Resort Municipality of Whistler in open Meeting assembled, in its capacity as
sole Shareholder of the Company, hereby resolves as follows:

1. that the presentation of a report of the Directors to the Shareholders on the affairs of the
Company and the financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2017 be accepted,
and that all acts and proceedings of the Directors since the date of the last Annual General
Meeting be confirmed and approved,;
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2. that the following persons having consented in writing to act as Directors of the Company,
be appointed Directors of the Company, to hold office until the next Annual General Meeting
of the Company or until sooner ceasing to hold office: Nancy Wilhelm-Morden, Marla Zucht,
Jack Crompton, Eric Martin, Duane Jackson, and Neil Chrystal;

3. that pursuant to Section 182 of the Business Corporations Act, the Resort Municipality of
Whistler, being the sole Shareholder of the Company entitled to attend and vote at the
Annual General Meeting, does hereby waive the holding of the said Meeting and does
consent in writing to all of the foregoing resolutions, which constitute proceedings in lieu of
the 2018 Annual General Meeting of the Company and does specify January 30, 2018 as
being the date on which the 2018 Annual General Meeting shall be deemed to have been
held, as testified by the signatures of the Mayor and Corporate Officer hereto.

POLICY CONSIDERATIONS

The Shareholder’s Resolution reflects section 182 of the Business Corporation Act; the Shareholder
may consent to all business required to be transacted at the annual general meeting of the
Company, and also section 203 of the Business Corporation Act; as the Company may consent in
writing to waive the appointment of an auditor.

BUDGET CONSIDERATIONS

There are legal costs incurred for the preparation of documents required for filing with B.C.
Registries; all costs are included within existing Legislative Services budgets.

SUMMARY

The 2018 Annual Report of the Company is now due to be filed with B.C. Registries. This Report
seeks Council's approval of the Shareholder’s Resolutions of the Company attached as Appendix
“A”, and for the Mayor and Municipal Clerk to sign the annual Shareholder’s Resolutions of the
company to confirm approval.

Respectfully submitted,

Wendy Faris

LEGISLATIVE AND PRIVACY COORDINATOR

for

Brooke Browning

MUNICIPAL CLERK

For

Ted Battiston

GENERAL MANAGER OF CORPORATE AND COMMUNITY SERVICES



Appendix A

RESORT MUNICIPALITY OF WHISTLER
COUNCIL (SHAREHOLDER’S) RESOLUTION

The Council of the Resort Municipality of Whistler in open meeting assembled, in its capacity as
sole shareholder of Whistler 2020 Development Corp. (the “Company”), hereby resolves as
follows:

1. that the presentation of a report of the directors to the shareholders on the affairs of
the Company and the financial statements for the year ended December 30, 2017 be
accepted, and that all acts and proceedings of the directors since the date of the last
Annual General Meeting be confirmed and approved;

2. that the following persons having consented in writing to act as directors of the
Company, be appointed directors of the Company, to hold office until the next annual
general meeting of the Company or until sooner ceasing to hold office:

Nancy Wilhelm-Morden
Marla Zucht

Jack Crompton

Eric Martin

Duane Jackson

Neil Chrystal;

3. that pursuant to Section 182 of the Business Corporations Act, the Resort Municipality
of Whistler, being the sole shareholder of the Company entitled to attend and vote at
the Annual General Meeting, does hereby waive the holding of the said meeting and
does consent in writing to all of the foregoing resolutions, which constitute proceedings
in lieu of the 2018 Annual General Meeting of the Company and does specify January
30, 2018 as being the date on which the 2018 Annual General Meeting shall be deemed
to have been held, as testified by the signatures of the Mayor and Corporate Officer
hereto.

DATED this day of , 2018.

Mayor: Corporate Officer:

C\Users\Wfaris\Appdata\Local\Microsoft\Windows\Temporary Internet Files\Content.Outlook\BE81X4LA\2018 Annual Res-Cr-Updated.DocDec 11, 2018 10:24 A



Appendix B

WHISTLER 2020 DEVELOPMENT CORP.
("CDMPGHY")

DIRECTORS’ RESOLUTIONS

Pursuant to the articles of the Company, the following resolutions are passed as resolutions of the
directors of the Company, duly consented to in writing by all the directors of the Company.

RESOLVED THAT:

1. the following persons be and are hereby appointed officers of the Company to hold the
offices set opposite their names until their successors are appointed, at the pleasure of

the Board of Directors:
Duane Jackson - President
Jack Crompton - Secretary

2; the financial statements of the Company for the year ended December 31, 2017 be
approved and that any two directors of the Company be authorized to sign the balance
sheet Included In the financlal statements as evidence of such approval.

DATED this //__dayof m 2018,

NANCY WILHELM-MORDEN MARLA ZUCHT
JACK COMPTON ERICMARTIN
DUANE JACKSON NEIL CHRYSTAL

C:\Users\Wiaris\Appdata\Local\Microsoft\Windows\Temporary Internet Files\Content.Outlook\BES1X4LA\2018 Annual Res-Cr-Updated.DocDec 11, 2018 10:24 A



WHISTLER 2020 DEVELOPMENT CORP.
("CCll'ﬂpa ny“]

DIRECTORS’ RESOLUTIONS

Pursuant to the articles of the Company, the following resolutions are passed as resolutions of the
directors of the Company, duly consented to in writing by all the directors of the Company.

RESOLVED THAT:

1. the following persons be and are hereby appointed officers of the Company to hold the
offices set opposite their names until their successors are appointed, at the pleasure of

the Board of Directors:

Duane Jackson - President
Jack Crompton - Secretary

2. the financial statements of the Company for the year ended December 31, 2017 be
approved and that any two directors of the Company be authorized to sign the balance
sheet included in the financlal statements as evidence of such approval.

DATED this_/4/ davof 2018,

NANCY WILHELM-MORDEN MARLA ZUCHT

JACK COMPTON

DUANE JACKSON NEIL CHRYSTAL

C:\Users\Wiarls\Appdata\Local\Microsoff\Windows\Temporary Internet Files\Content.Dutlook\BEB1XALA\2018 Annual Res-Cr-Updated DocDec 11, 2018 10;24 &



WHISTLER 2020 DEVELOPMENT CORP.
("Company")

DIRECTORS’ RESOLUTIONS

Pursuant to the articles of the Company, the following resolutions are passed as resolutlons of the
directors of the Company, duly consented to In writing by all the directors of the Company.

RESOLVED THAT:

1. the following persons be and are hereby appolnted officers of the Company to hoid the
offices set opposite thelr names until thelr successors are appointed, at the pleasure of

the Board of Directors:

Duane Jackson - President
Jack Crompton ~ Secretary

2, the financlal statements of the Company for the year ended December 31, 2017 be
approved and that any two directors of the Company be authorized to sign the balance
sheet included In the financlal statements as evidence of such approval.

DATED this_//___ day of &Cm 2018,

NANCY WILHELM-MORDEN MARLA ZUCHT
JACK COMPTON ERIC MARTIN
DUANE JACKSON NEIL CHRYSTAL

C:\Users\Wraris\Appdate\Local\Microsoft\Windows\Temporary Internet Files\Content. Outlcok\BEB1X4LA\2018 Annual Res-Cr-Updated.DocDec 11, 2018 10:24 A



WHISTLER 2020 DEVELOPMENT CORP.
("Company")

DIRECTORS’ RESOLUTIONS

Pursuant to the articles of the Company, the following resolutions are passed as resolutions of the
directors of the Company, duly consented to in writing by all the directors of the Company.

RESOLVED THAT:

1. the following persons be and are hereby appointed officers of the Company to hold the
offices set opposite their names until their successors are appointed, at the pleasure of
the Board of Directors:

Duane Jackson - President
Jack Crompton - Secretary
2. the financial statements of the Company for the year ended December 31, 2017 be

approved and that any two directors of the Company be authorized to sign the balance
sheet included in the financial statements as evidence of such approval.

DATED this 4/ dayof &(m 2018,

L.

NANCY %DEN MARLA ZUCHT
JACK COMPTON ERIC MARTIN
DUANE JACKSON NEIL CHRYSTAL

C:\Users\Wfaris\Appdata\Local\Microsoft\Windows\Temporary Internet Files\Content.Outlook\BE81X4LA\2018 Annual Res-Cr-Updated.DocDec 11, 2018 10:24 A






Appendix C

Whistler 2020 Development Corporation

Financial Statements
For the twelve months ended December 31, 2017

Unaudited
Contents
Financial Statements
Statement of Financial Position 2
Statement of Operations 3
Statement of Changes in Net Debt 4
5

Notes to Financial Statement



Whistler 2020 Development Corporation
Statement of Financial Position

(Unaudited)
31-Dec-17 2017 2016
Financial Assets
Cash s 163,034 $ 409,460
Other Accounts Receivable 2,729 3,661
Land _ 365,000 1,160,374
530,763 1,573,495
Liabliities
Amount Payable to RMOW $ 7,885,195 $ 11,474,601
Accounts Payable & Accrued Liabllities ‘ 9,935 95,245
7,895,130 11,569,846
Net Debt (7,364,367) (6,661,468)

Non Financial Asset
WDC Property for Resala 1,777,634 3,384,883

Accumulated Deficit § ts.ssslml g (5,551,45::!

Approved on behalf of the Board of Directors:




Whistler 2020 Development Corporation

Statement of Operations
(Unaudited)
For the twelve months ended Dec 2017 2017 2016
Revenues
Property Sales $§ 382398 $ 1325100
Lease and Other Revenue 57,013 54,799
interest Revenue 39,056 15,272
Other Recoveries - 68
3,920,055 1,395,240
Less:
Cost of Sales of Properties 1,557,247 450,000
2,362,808 945,240
Expenses
Asset Disposal Loss 795,374 970,000
Administration and Other 428,706 180,230
Professional Fees 153 92
Advertising 240 741
Debt Interest 63,599 60,744
1,288,072 1,211,808
Annual Surplus 1,074,736 {266,568)
Accumulated Deficlt, beginning of year (6,661,468) {6,394,901)

Accumulated Deficit, end of year $ _(5.586,733) § {6,661,468)




Whistler 2020 Development Corporation
Statement of Changes in Net Debt

(Unaudited)
For the year ended December 31 2017 2016
Annual Surplus $ 1074736 § (266,568)
Acquisition of prepald expenes - -
Change in net debt 1,074,736 (266,567.69)
Net debt, beginning of year (6,661,468) (6,394,901)

Net debt, end of year $ (5586,733) $ {6,661,468)




Whistler 2020 Development Corporation
Consolidated Notes to Financial Statements

31-Dec-17 _ -

'—Dhring the year thé Resort Municipality of Whistler (“RMOW?) Councll provided direction ta Whistler 2020
" Development Corporation (“WDC”) that impacted Its mandate. This included:

] Directing transfer of Lot 16 to the Whistler Housing Authority for purposes of employee housing. This
property had a book value of $795,374 and a market value of $2,100,000 at the time of transfer.
i Delaying sale or development of remaining development lots for the foreseeable future

i
" There exists an inter-entity debt from WDC owing to the RMOW In the amount of $7,885,195, There are no
' terms and conditions attached to this debt. It Is intended that It can be eventually repaid at such time as

the remaining development lots are sold.

" Without the sale of market lots, WDC has no means by which to repay the current debt of $7,885,195. The
WDC Business Plan from 2006, and all subsequent amendments, has always included full debt repayment to
! the RMOW so the current circumstances represent a departure from operating practica from the

' outset.




Appendix D

£ Annual Report Reminder
Y Jes : .
Pl BC Reglstry BC Company

BRITISH S : BUSINESS CORPORATIONS ACT

CorLumsia | JEIVICES :
Section 51
Telephone: 1 877 526-1526

NAME OF COMPANY INCORPORATION NUMBER

WHISTLER 2020 DEVELOPMENT CORP
1616 ~ 808 NELSON STREET

BOX 12147 NELSON SQUARE
VANCOUVER BC V6Z 2H2

X
BC0686310

ACCESS CODE

Retain for electronic filings - IMPORTANT

DATE OF RECOGNITION (Date of Incorporation,
Amalgamation, or Continuation In)

January 30, 2004

DATE CF ANNUAL REPORT {Anniversary Date)
January 30, 2018

CHOOSE FROM THE FOLLOWING OPTIONS TO SUBMIT THE ANNUAL REPORT

FILE ONLINE

Visit www.corporateonline.gov.bc.ca and complets
your filing using a credit card to pay OR, for BC OnLine
cusfomers, visit www.beonline.gov.be.ca.

Filing fee is $43.38 + $1.50 service fee, a tolal of $44.88.

The Corporate Online system is avallable for online filing from
6:00 a.m. to 10:00 p.m. Monday through Saturday and from
4:00 p.m. to 10:00 p.m. on Sunday, including statutory
holidays. Note that due to system maintenance, the Sunday
opening at 1:00 p.m. is not guaranteed, although every effort
will be made to ensure the system is available at that time.

For questions about using the system, contact the BC OnLine
help desk at 1 800 6B3-5102 from 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.
Monday to Friday except statutory holidays.

FILE BY MAIL

You can mall your Annual Report filing to:

Dye & Durham
301-1321 Blanshard Street
Victoria BC VBW 0B6

Sign this form in box: and mail it with a cheque
payable to Dye & Durhaim for $67.75. Your cancefled
cheque will be your receipt.

For more information, call foll free 1 800 665-6211 or vigit
www.dyedurham.com.

NAME OF AUTHORIZED SIGNING AUTHORITY
FOR THE COMPANY

IMPORTANT

anniversary date of recognition.

report required by the Business Corporations Act.

visit www.bconline.gov.bc.ca.

SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED SIGNING

Date Signed
YYYY/MM/DD

|20/ 7-/ i

!

ﬁ AUTHO FOR THE COMPANY
JAK. cRom Pror) |X 25”}9\9

Section 51 of the Business Corporations Act requires every B.C, company to file an annual report within two months after its
The registrar may dissolve a company If the company fails in each of two consecutive years to file with the registrar an annual

If there have been changes to the registered and/or records office addresses or directors' information, you should file these
changes. Visit www.corporatsonline.gov.be.ca and complete your filing using a credit card to pay OR, for BC OnLine customers,

Fresdom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act (FOIPPA)

Personal information provided on this form Ie collected, used and disclused under the authorily of the FOIPPA and the Business Corporations
Act for the purposes of assessment. Questions regarding the collection, use and disclosure of psrsonal information can be directed to the
Manager of Registries Operations at 1 B77 526-1526, PO Box 8431 Stn Prov Gowt, Victoria BC VBW 8V3,

PID 86518

BCOGBE310  Page: 10of 1




WHISTLER

REPORT/|ADMINISTRATIVE REPORT TO COUNCIL

PRESENTED: December 18, 2018 REPORT: 18-149
FROM: Corporate and Community Services FILE: VAULT
SUBJECT: WHISTLER VILLAGE LAND CO. DIRECTOR RESIGNATIONS AND

APPOINTMENTS

COMMENT/RECOMMENDATION FROM THE CHIEF ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER

That the recommendation of the General Manager of Corporate and Community Services be
endorsed.

RECOMMENDATION

That Council receive the resignations of Nancy Wilhelm-Morden as Director and Officer (President),
and Maureen Peatfield as Director and Officer (Treasurer) of Whistler Village Land Co. attached as
Appendix “A” to this Administrative Report to Council No. 18-149; and

That Council appoint Jack Crompton and Carlee Price as Directors of Whistler Village Land Co.;
and, further

That Council of the Municipality in open meeting assembled, hereby resolves that the Municipality,
as sole shareholder of Whistler Village Land Co. Ltd., pass the consent resolutions of the sole
shareholder of Whistler Village Land Co. Ltd., a copy of which is attached as Appendix “C” to this
Administrative Report N0.18-149, and that the Mayor and the Municipal Clerk execute and deliver
the attached resolutions on behalf of the Municipality.

REFERENCES
Appendix “A” — Resignations of Directors/Officers: Nancy Wilhelm-Morden and Maureen Peatfield
Appendix “B” — Consents to Act as Directors: Jack Crompton and Carlee Price

Appendix “C” — Shareholder’s Resolution

PURPOSE OF REPORT

The purpose of this Report is to ensure that the administration of the Report Municipality of Whistler
(RMOW) corporations are up to date by asking Council to receive the resignations of Nancy
Wilhelm-Morden as Director and President, and Maureen Peatfield as Director and Treasurer, of
Whistler Village Land Corporation (the “Company”). In addition, Council is asked to appoint Jack
Crompton and Carlee Price as Directors of the Company. Officer positions will subsequently be
appointed by written Directors’ Resolutions.

DISCUSSION

Updated Director appointments are required to ensure the RMOW corporation paperwork is current
with BC Registries.

This change to the board is required because Nancy WilhelIm-Morden’s Mayoral term ended
November 6, 2018; Jack Crompton’s Mayoral term began November 6, 2018.



Whistler Village Land Co. Director Resignhations and Appointments
December 18, 2018
Page 2

On or about August April 26, 2018 Maureen Peatfield began serving in an acting capacity as
RMOW Director of Finance and as such had consented to act as Director and Treasurer of the
Company. Carlee Price has now been hired as permanent RMOW Director of Finance and the
change of Directors is now required to reflect this change.

The Shareholder’'s Resolutions, attached as appendix C to this Report, resolve that the resignations
of Nancy Wilhelm-Morden and Maureen Peatfield as Directors of the Company be received, and
that Jack Crompton and Carlee Price be appointed as Directors of the Company, and that the
Board of Directors of the Company is now composed of: Jack Crompton, Louis Edward Battiston,
and Carlee Price.

OTHER POLICY CONSIDERATIONS

In order for the preparation of the annual filings paperwork to be correct, all updated information,
including resignations and consents to act, must be provided to BC Registries.

BUDGET CONSIDERATIONS

There are legal costs incurred for the preparation of documents required for filing with B.C.
Registries; all costs are included within existing Legislative Services budgets.

SUMMARY

Whistler Village Land Co. Director appointments must be kept current with BC Registries. This
Report seeks Council’s receipt of Nancy Wilhelm-Morden’s resignation as Director and President,
and Maureen Peatfield’s resignation as Director and Treasurer of Whistler Village Land
Corporation, and also seeks the appointment of Jack Crompton and Carlee Price as Directors.

Respectfully submitted,

Wendy Faris
LEGISLATIVE AND PRIVACY COORDINATOR

for
Brooke Browning
MUNICIPAL CLERK

for
Ted Battiston
GENERAL MANGER OF CORPORATE AND COMMUNITY SERVICES



Appendix A

RESIGNATION

TO: WHISTLER VILLAGE LAND CO. LTD.
{the “Company”)

The undersigned hereby resigns as a Director and Treasurer of the Company effective
immediately.

DATED 29 day of l\joueuba, 2018.

~ 7 flntft

MAUREEN PEATFIELD

C:\Users\Wfaris\Appdata\Local\Microsoft\Windows\Temporary Internet Files\Content.Outlook\BEB1X4LA\Resignation-Director-is.DocOct 31, 2018 3:39 PM/WF



RESIGNATION

TO:  WHISTLER VILLAGE LAMD €O. LTD.
{the “Company”)

The undersigned hereby resigns as a Director and President of the Company effective
immediately.

DATED Zg day Odmj- , 2018,
ﬂﬂ Wl Witden

NANCY WILHELM-MORDEN

Ciusers\Wraris\Appdata\Local\Microsoft\Windows\Temporary Intemet Flles\Content.Qutlook\BEBLX4LA\Resignation-Director-is.DocOct 31, 2018 ;39 PM/WF



Appendix B

WHISTLER VILLAGE LAND CO. LTD.
{the “Company”)

CONSENT TO ACT AS DIRECTOR

I hereby consent to act as a director and President of the Company and acknowledge that | am
not disqualified to become or to act as a director under s. 124 of the Business Corporations Act,
the text of which is set out on page 2 of this consent. My consent is effective until revoked.

-
Dated this g day of wm 2018.

Print name: Jack Crompton

Prescribed address:

203l AMPINE KD
VRE R

Q;){o

DIRECTORS HAVE SUBSTANTIAL DUTIES AND OBLIGATIONS AND MAY BE SUBIECT TO
SIGNIFICANT LIABILITIES. AS YOUNG ANDERSON ACTS FOR THE COMPANY ONLY, THE PERSON
SIGNING THIS CONSENT SHOULD OBTAIN INDEPENDENT LEGAL ADVICE.

C:\Users\Wfaris\Appdata\Local\Microsoft\Windows\Temporary Internet Files\Content.Outlook\BEB1X4LA\Consent To Act As Director-Ja-
Carlee Price.Doc Nov 19, 2018 11:43 AM



Persons disqualified as directors

124 (1) A person must not become or act as a director of a company unless that person is
an individual who is qualified to do so.

(2) An individual is not qualified to become or act as a director of a company if that
individual is
{a) under the age of 18 years,

(b} found by a court, in Canada or elsewhere, to be incapable of managing the
individual's own affairs,

{(c} anundischarged bankrupt, or

{d} convicted in or out of British Columbia of an offence in connection with
the promotion, formation or management of a corporation or
unincorporated business, or of an offence involving fraud, unless

{i} the courtorders otherwise,
{ii} S years have elapsed since the last to occur of

(A) the expiration of the period set for suspension of the passing of
sentence without a sentence having been passed,

(B) the imposition of a fine,

(C) the conclusion of the term of any imprisonment, and

(D} the conclusion of the term of any probation imposed, or

{iii) a pardon was granted or issued under the Criminal Records Act
{Canada).

Section 426(3) of the Business Corporations Act provides that “[a]n individual who acts as a director of a
company and who, under s. 124(2), is not qualified to act as a director of a company commits an
offence”.

Prescribed Address

2(2) For the purposes of the Business Corporations Act, the following constitutes the
prescribed address for a director or officer of a company:

(a) the delivery address and, if different, the mailing address for the office at which
the individual can usually be served with records during statutory business
hours;

(b) if there is no office at which the individual can usually be served with records

during statutory business hours, the delivery address and, if different, the
mailing address of the individual’s residence.

C\Users\Wfaris\Appdata\Local\Microsoft\Windows\Temporary Internet Files\Content. Outlook\BE81X4LA\Consent To Act As Director-la-
Carlee Price.Doc Nov 19, 2018 11:43 AM



WHISTLER VILLAGE LAND CO. LTD.
(the “Company”)

CONSENT TO ACT AS DIRECTOR

I hereby consent to act as a director and Treasurer of the Company and acknowledge that | am
not disqualified to become or to act as a director under s. 124 of the Business Corporations Act,
the text of which is set out on page 2 of this consent. My consent is effective until revoked.

Dated this 86‘ day of Of,umﬁﬁ/ . 2018.

Print name: Carlee Price

Prescribed address:

231 D tade comb Wan,

it b i

VRE X5

%L;_‘

Signatur;

DIRECTORS HAVE SUBSTANTIAL DUTIES AND OBLIGATIONS AND MAY BE SUBJECT TO
SIGNIFICAN IES. AS YOUNG ANDERSON ACTS FOR THE COMPANY ONLY, THE PERSON
SIGNING THIS CONSENT SHOULD OBTAIN INDEPENDENT LEGAL ADVICE.

C:\Users\Wfaris\Appdata\Local\Microsoft\Windows\Temporary Internet Files\Content.Outlook\BEZ1X4LA\Consent To Act As Director-Ja-
Carlee Price.Doc Nov 19, 2018 11:43 AM



Persons disqualified as directors

124 (1) A person must not become or act as a director of a company unless that person is
an individual who is qualified to do so.

{2) An individual is not qualified to become or act as a director of a company if that
individual is

(a) under the age of 18 years,

(b} found by a court, in Canada or elsewhere, to be incapable of managing the
individual’s own affairs,

(c) anundischarged bankrupt, or

{d}) convicted in or out of British Columbia of an offence in connection with
the promotion, formation or management of a corporation or
unincorporated business, or of an offence involving fraud, unless

(i) the court orders otherwise,
(i} 5 years have elapsed since the last to occur of

(A) the expiration of the period set for suspension of the passing of
sentence without a sentence having been passed,

(B) the imposition of a fine,

(C} the conclusion of the term of any imprisonment, and

{D} the conclusion of the term of any probation imposed, or

(i) a pardon was granted or issued under the Criminal Records Act
(Canada).

Section 426(3) of the Business Corporations Act provides that “[a]n individual who acts as a director of a
company and who, under s. 124(2), is not qualified to act as a director of a company commits an
offence”.

Prescribed Address

2(2) For the purposes of the Business Corporations Act, the foliowing constitutes the
prescribed address for a director or officer of a company:

(a) the delivery address and, if different, the mailing address for the office at which
the individual can usually be served with records during statutory business
hours;

(b) if there is no office at which the individual can usually be served with records
during statutory business hours, the delivery address and, if different, the
mailing address of the individual’s residence.

C:\Users\Wfaris\Appdata\Local\Microsoft\Windows\Temporary Internet Files\Content.Outlook\BES1X4LA\Consent To Act As Director-Ja-
Carlee Price.Dec Nov 15, 2018 11:43 A



Appendix C

WHISTLER VILLAGE LAND CO. LTD.
(the "Company"}

SHAREHOLDER’S RESOLUTIONS

The undersigned, being the sole shareholder of the Company, hereby consents in writing to the
following resolutions to have the same force and effect as if passed at a general meeting of the

Company.

BE IT RESOLVED THAT:

1. that the written resignations of Nancy Wilhelm-Morden and Maureen Peatfield {(which
have been received at the Company’s registered office) as directors of the Company be
accepted;

2. that Jack Crompton and Carlee Price, having consented in writing to act as director of

the Company, be appointed as director of the Company, to hold office until the next
annual general meeting of the Company or until sooner ceasing to hold office; and

3. the Board of Directors is therefore now composed of the following three (3) persons:

Jack Crompton
Louis Edward Battiston
Carlee Price

DATED this day of , 2018.

RESORT MUNICIPALITY OF WHISTLER
by its authorized signatories:

Mayor: Jack Crompton

Municipal Clerk: Brocke Browning

C:\Users\Wiaris\Appdata\Local\Microsoft\Windows\Temporary Internet Files\Content.Outlook\BE81X4LA\Shr Res-Change Of Directors-}a.DocNov 18, 2018 11:37



WHISTLER

REPORT/|ADMINISTRATIVE REPORT TO COUNCIL

PRESENTED: December 18, 2018 REPORT: 18-150
FROM: Corporate and Community Services FILE: Vault
SUBJECT: EMERALD DREAMS CONSERVATION CO. LTD. — 2018 ANNUAL REPORT

COMMENT/RECOMMENDATION FROM THE CHIEF ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER

That the recommendation of the General Manager of Corporate and Community Services be
endorsed.

RECOMMENDATION

That Council receive the resignation of Maureen Peatfield as Director and Officer (Secretary) of
Emerald Dreams Conservation Co. Ltd.; and

That Council appoint Carlee Price as a Director of Emerald Dreams Conservation Co. Ltd.; and,
further

That the Council of the Resort Municipality of Whistler in open meeting assembled, hereby resolves
that the Municipality, as sole shareholder of Emerald Dreams Conservation Co. Ltd., pass the
consent resolutions of the sole shareholder of Emerald Dreams Conservation Co. Ltd.; copies of
which are attached as Appendix “C” to this Administrative Report No. 18-150, and that the Mayor
and Municipal Clerk execute and deliver the attached resolutions on behalf of the Municipality.

REFERENCES

Appendix “A” - Resignation: Maureen Peatfield

Appendix “B” - Consent: Carlee Price

Appendix “C” - 2018 Emerald Dreams Conservation Co. Ltd. Shareholder’s Resolutions

Appendix “D” - 2018 Emerald Dreams Conservation Co. Ltd. Directors’ Resolutions

Appendix “E” - Emerald Dreams Conservation Co. Ltd. Financial Statements, ending
December 31, 2017

PURPOSE OF REPORT

The purpose of this Report is to seek Council’s approval of the annual Shareholder's Resolutions of
Emerald Dreams Conservation Co. Ltd (the “Company”) and for the Mayor and Municipal Clerk to
sign the Shareholder Resolutions of the Company to confirm approval.

In addition, the Report asks Council to receive the resignation of Maureen Peatfield as Director and
Officer (Secretary) of the Company and appoint Carlee Price as a Director of the Company. Once
completed, the Officer position will then be appointed by written Directors’ Resolution attached as
Appendix “D” to this Report.



Emerald Dreams Conservation Co. Ltd. - 2018 Annual Report
December 18, 2018
Page 2

DISCUSSION

Emerald Dreams Conservation Co. Ltd. (the “Company”) is a wholly owned corporation of the
Resort Municipality of Whistler (RMOW) and is the trustee of the Emerald Forest Trust; a trust
formed pursuant to a Trust Settlement Agreement dated November 16, 1999.

The Emerald Forest Trust was formed to manage the ownership of the Emerald Forest Lands. The
Emerald Forest is a tract of forest northwest of the Whistler Village which has been preserved as
parkland through a third party conservation covenant with the Land Conservancy of British
Columbia.

On September 20, 2016, Council adopted the “Taxation Exemption for Philanthropic Purposes
Bylaw No. 2125, 2016” designating the Emerald Forest Lands (Lot A and Lot B) as exempt from
property taxes for five years under section 224 of the Community Charter. These taxation changes
are reflected in the Company’s 2017 year-end Financial Statements (Appendix “E”).

As per the Business Corporations Act, the filing of the 2018 Annual Report for the Company is now
due for filing with BC Registries. In addition, to further update the Company’s BC Registries
paperwork, the resignation of Maureen Peatfield as Director and Officer (Secretary) must be
received. Further to this, it is asked that Carlee Price be appointed as Director to fill this vacancy.

The Shareholder’s resolutions, attached as Appendix “C” for the 2018 Annual Report resolve that
Maureen Peatfield’s resignation as Director and Officer (Secretary) of the Company be received,
and that Carlee Price be appointed as Director of the Company; and that the Board of Directors of
the Company is therefore composed of the following three individuals: Mike Furey, Louis Edward
Battiston, and Carlee Price. The Resolutions further state that the financial statements of the
Company for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2017 be accepted, that Mike Furey, Louis Edward
Battiston, and Carlee Price, be elected Directors of the Company to hold office until the next Annual
General Meeting, or until sooner ceasing to hold office, and that the appointment of the auditor of
the Company for the current fiscal year be waived. Finally, that the shareholder waives the holding
of the Annual General Meeting and consents in writing to all resolutions which will constitute the
proceedings in lieu of the 2018 Annual General Meeting of the Company.

The Directors’ Resolutions, attached as Appendix “D” to this Report, resolve that Mike Furey is
appointed as President of the Company, and Carlee Price is appointed as Secretary of the
Company, and that two Directors are authorized to sign the 2017 financial statements (attached as
Appendix “E” to this Report.

POLICY CONSIDERATIONS

The Shareholder and Director Resolutions attached to this Report speak to the following legislation:
Section 182 of the Business Corporations Act, the Company may consent in writing to all of the
business required at the annual general meeting of the Company, and section 203 of the Business
Corporations Act, the company may consent in writing to waive the appointment of an auditor.

BUDGET CONSIDERATIONS

There are legal costs incurred for the preparation of documents required for filing with B.C.
Reqistries; all costs are included within existing Legislative Services budgets.
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SUMMARY

The 2018 Annual Report of the Company is now due to be filed with B.C. Registries. This Report
seeks Council’s approval of the Shareholder’s Resolutions of the Company attached as Appendix
“C”, and for the Mayor and Municipal Clerk to sign the annual Shareholder’s Resolutions of the
company to confirm approval.

In addition, it is asked that Council accept the resignation of Maureen Peatfield as Director and
Officer (Secretary) of the Company and appoint Carlee Price as Director of the Company.

Respectfully submitted,

Wendy Faris
LEGISLATIVE AND PRIVACY COORDINATOR

for
Brooke Browning
MUNICIPAL CLERK

for
Ted Battiston
GENERAL MANAGER OF CORPORATE AND COMMUNITY SERVICES



Appendix A

RESIGNATION

TO: EMERALD DREAMS CONSERVATION CO. LTD.
(the “Company”})

The undersigned hereby resigns as a Director and Secretary of the Company effective
immediately.

7 £ Ot
DATED D day of Decemial 018,

T fnidtat

MAUREEN PEATFIELD

C\Users\Wfaris\Appdata\Local\Microsoft\Windows\Temporary Internet Files\Content.Outlook\BES1X4LA\Resignation-Director-Ja-Maureen
Peatfield.Doc Nov 19, 2018 2:56 PM/WF



Appendix B

EMERALD DREAMS CONSERVATION CO. LTD.
(the “Company”)

CONSENT TO ACT AS DIRECTOR

| hereby consent to act as a director and Secretary of the Company and acknowledge that | am
not disqualified to become or to act as a director under s. 124 of the Business Corporations Act,
the text of which is set out on page 2 of this consent. My consent is effective until revoked.

Dated this_ > day of 14 (20 (2018,

Print name: Carlee Price

Prescribed address:

Y39C Blpgleconl o @
[/UV\I:';ﬂf’ e
VEE o%S

DIRECTORS HAVE SUBSTANTIAL DUTIES AND OBLIGATIONS AND MAY BE SUBJECT TO
SIGNIFICANT LIABILITIES, AS YOUNG ANDERSON ACTS FOR THE COMPANY ONLY, THE PERSON
SIGNING THIS CONSENT SHOULD OBTAIN INDEPENDENT LEGAL ADVICE.

C\Users\Wiaris\Appdata\Local\Microsoft\Windows\Temporary Internet Files\Content.Outloolk\BE81X4LA\Consent To Act As Director-Ja-
Carlee Price.Doc Nov 19, 2018 2:57 PM



Persons disqualified as directors

124 (1) A person must not become or act as a director of a company unless that person is
an individual who is qualified to do so.

(2) An individual is not qualified to become or act as a director of a company if that
individual is

(a) under the age of 18 years,

(b) found by a court, in Canada or elsewhere, to be incapable of managing the
individual’s own affairs,

(c) anundischarged bankrupt, or

{d) convicted in or out of British Columbia of an offence in connection with
the promotion, formation or management of a corporation or
unincorporated business, or of an offence involving fraud, unless

(i} the court orders otherwise,
(ii) 5 years have elapsed since the last to occur of

(A} the expiration of the period set for suspension of the passing of
sentence without a sentence having been passed,

(B} the imposition of a fine,

(C) the conclusion of the term of any imprisocnment, and

(D} the conclusion of the term of any probation imposed, or

{iii) a pardon was granted or issued under the Criminal Records Act
(Canada).

Section 426(3) of the Business Corporations Act provides that “[a]n individual who acts as a director of a
company and who, under s. 124(2), is not qualified to act as a director of a company commits an
offence”.

Prescribed Address

2(2) For the purposes of the Business Corporations Act, the following constitutes the
prescribed address for a director or officer of a company:

(a) the delivery address and, if different, the mailing address for the office at which
the individual can usually be served with records during statutory business
hours;

(b) if there is no office at which the individual can usually be served with records
during statutory business hours, the delivery address and, if different, the
mailing address of the individual's residence.

C:\Users\Wfaris\Appdata\lLocal\Microsoft\Windows\Temporary Internet Files\Content.Outlook\BEB1X4LA\Consent To Act As Director-Ja-
Carlee Price.Doc Nov 19, 2018 2:57 PM



Appendix C

EMERALD DREAMS CONSERVATION CO. LTD.
{the "Company")

SHAREHOLDER’S RESOLUTIONS

The undersigned, being the sole shareholder of the Company, hereby consents in writing to the
following resolutions to have the same force and effect as if passed at a general meeting of the

Company.
BE IT RESOLVED THAT:

1. that the written resignation of Maureen Peatfield (which has been received at the
Company’s registered office) as director of the Company be accepted;

2. that Carlee Price having consented in writing to act as director of the Company, be
appointed as director of the Company, to hold office until the next annual general
meeting of the Company or until sooner ceasing to hold office; and

3. the Board of Directors is therefore now composed of the following three (3) persons:
Mike Furey
Louis Edward Battiston
Carlee Price

DATED this day of , 2018,

RESORT MUNICIPALITY OF WHISTLER
by its authorized signatories:

Mayor:

Municipal Clerk:

C:\Users\wfaris\Appdata\Local\Microsoft\Windows\Temporary Internet Files\Content.Outlook\BE81X4LA\Shr Res-Change Of Directors-Ja.DocNov 22, 2018 11:54



EMERALD DREAMS CONSERVATION CO. LTD.
{("Company")
SHAREHOLDER’S RESOLUTIONS

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 182 of the Business Corporations Act (British Columbia), the
following resolutions are passed by the sole member of the Company entitled to attend and vote
at the annual general meeting of the Company.

RESOLVED that:

1. the financial statements of the Company for the financial year ended December 31,
2017 be accepted;

2. MIKE FUREY, LOUIS EDWARD BATTISTON, and CARLEE PRICE having consented in
writing to act as directors of the Company, be elected directors of the Company, to hold
office until the next annual general meeting of the Company or until sooner ceasing to

hold office; and

3. the appointment of an auditor for the Company for the current financial year be
waived.

Pursuant to Section 182 of the Business Corporations Act, THE RESORT MUNICIPALITY OF
WHISTLER, being the only shareholder of the Company entitled to attend and vote at the annual
general meeting, waives the holding of the annual general meeting and consents in writing to all
of the foregoing resolutions, which constitute proceedings in lieu of the 2018 Annual General
Meeting of the Company as evidenced by its execution of these resolutions below.

DATED this day of , 2018.

RESORT MUNICIPALITY OF WHISTLER
by its authorized signatories:

Mayor:

Municipal Clerk:

Ci\Users\Wfaris\Appdata\Local\Microsoft\Wintdows\Temporary Internet Files\Content.Outlcok\BE81X4LA\CORP-2018 Annual Report Res-Kh-
REVISED.Doc Nov 19, 2018 3:11 PM/WF



Appendix D

EMERALD DREAMS CONSERVATION CO. LTD.
("Company")
DIRECTORS' RESOLUTIONS

Pursuant to the articles of the Company, the following resolutions are passed as resolutions of the
directors of the Company, duly consented to in writing by all the directors of the Company.

RESOLVED THAT:

1. the following persons be and are hereby appointed officers of the Company to hold the
offices set opposite their names until their successors are appointed, at the pleasure of
the Board of Directors:

Mike Furey - President
Carlee Price - Secretary
2. the financial statements of the Company for the financial year ended December 31,

2017 be approved and that any two directors of the Company be authorized to sign the
balance sheet included in the financial statements as evidence of such approval.

DATED this day of , 2018.

MIKE FUREY

LOUIS EDWARD BATTISTON

CARLEE PRICE

C\Users\Wfaris\Appdata‘\Local\Microsoft\Windows\Temporary Internet Files\Content.Outlook\BE81X4LA\CORP-2018 Annual Report Res-Kh-
REVISED.Doc Nov 19, 2018 2:11 PM/WF



Appendix E

Emerald Dreams Conservation Co. Ltd.
Financial Statements

For the period ended December 31, 2017
(Unaudited)

Financial Statements

Balance Sheet

weN 23 2018

’T%& PIReTOR. - DAE

My 26,208
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December 31

Emerald Dreams Conservation Co. Ltd.
Balance Sheet
{Unaudited)

2017 2016

Assets

Current
Cash

Shareholder’s Equity
Share capital
Authorized
10,000 Common shares of no par value

Issued
1 Common share




WHISTLER

REPORT/|ADMINISTRATIVE REPORT TO COUNCIL

PRESENTED: December 18, 2018 REPORT: 18-151
FROM: Corporate and Community Services FILE: VAULT
SUBJECT: WHISTLER HOUSING AUTHORITY LTD. DIRECTOR RESIGNATIONS AND

APPOINTMENTS

COMMENT/RECOMMENDATION FROM THE CHIEF ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER

That the recommendation of the General Manager of Corporate and Community Services be
endorsed.

RECOMMENDATION

That Council receive the resignations of Jack Crompton and Steven Bradley Anderson (Steve
Anderson) as Directors of Whistler Housing Authority Ltd.; and

That Council appoint Duane Jackson and John Grills as Directors of Whistler Housing Authority
Ltd.; and further,

That Council of the Municipality in open meeting assembled, hereby resolves that the Municipality,
as sole shareholder of Whistler Housing Authority Ltd., pass the consent resolutions of the sole
shareholder of Whistler Housing Authority Ltd., a copy of which is attached as Appendix “C” to this
Administrative Report No. 18-151, and that the Mayor and the Municipal Clerk execute and deliver
the attached resolutions on behalf of the Municipality.

REFERENCES
Appendix “A” — Resignations of Directors: Jack Crompton and Steve Anderson
Appendix “B” — Consent to Act as Directors: Duane Jackson and John Grills

Appendix “C” — Shareholder’s Resolutions

PURPOSE OF REPORT

The purpose of this Report is to ensure that the administration of the Report Municipality of Whistler
(RMOW) corporations are up to date by asking Council to receive the resignations of Jack
Crompton and Steve Anderson from Whistler Housing Authority Ltd. (the “Company”), and appoint
Duane Jackson and John Grills as Directors of the Company.

DISCUSSION

Updated Director resignations and appointments are required to ensure the Resort Municipality of
Whistler (RMOW) corporations’ paperwork is current at BC Registries.

Jack Crompton and Steve Anderson have resigned from the Company’s Board of Directors, and it
is asked that Council appoint Duane Jackson and John Grills as Directors. The appointments of Mr.
Jackson and Mr. Grills as Directors were resolved at the November 6, 2018 Regular Council
Meeting. Appendix C, the Shareholder’s Resolution as attached to this Report, now must be passed
to ensure that all BC Registries administrative documentation is correct and up to date.



Whistler Housing Authority Ltd. Director Resignations and Appointments
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The Shareholder’s Resolution accepts the resignations of Jack Crompton and Steve Anderson as
Directors of the Company and appoints Duane Jackson and John Grills as Directors of the
Company. The Shareholder’s Resolution states that the Board of the Company is therefore
composed of seven individuals: Jonathan Decaigny, Brian Good, Mike Furey, John Grills, Michael
Hutchison, Jennifer C. Ford, and Duane Jackson. The Shareholder resolution also notes that all
acts of the Board of Directors of the Company, including those involving Duane Jackson and John
Grills, from November 6, 2018 until today are hereby ratified, consented to and confirmed.

OTHER POLICY CONSIDERATIONS

In order for the preparation of the annual filing paperwork to be correct, all updated information,
including resignations and consents to act, must be provided to BC Registries.

BUDGET CONSIDERATIONS

In order for the preparation of the annual filings paperwork to be correct, all updated information,
including resignations and consents to act, must be provided to BC Registries.

SUMMARY

The Company’s Director appointments must be kept current with BC Registries. This Report seeks
Council’s receipt of Jack Crompton and Steve Anderson’s resignations as Directors of the Company
and also seeks the appointment of Duane Jackson and John Grills as Directors.

Respectfully submitted,

Wendy Faris
LEGISLATIVE AND PRIVACY COORDINATOR

for
Brooke Browning
MUNICIPAL CLERK

for
Ted Battiston
GENERAL MANGER OF CORPORATE AND COMMUNITY SERVICES



Appendix A

Certificate of Incorporation

No. 370849

RESORT MUNICIPALITY OF WHISTLER MUNICIPAL CORPORATICN

WHISTLER HOUSING AUTHORITY LTD.

RESIGNATION OF DIRECTOR

|, Jack Crompton, hereby resign as Director of the Whistler Housing Authority effective

November 15 , 2018.

Signature

Jack Crompton, Mayor
Print Name




Certificate of Incorporation
No. 370849
RESORT MUNICIPALITY OF WHISTLER MUNICIPAL CORPORATION
WHISTLER HOUSING AUTHORITY LTD.

RESIGNATION OF DIRECTOR

|, Steve Anderson, hereby resign as Director of the Whistler Housing Authonty effective
November /5, 2018,

e Aderson

Print Name




Appendix B

Certificate of Incorporation
No. 810518

Resort Municipality of Whistler Municipatl Corporation
WHISTLER HOUSING AUTHORITY LTD.
{the “Company”)

CONSENT TO ACT AS A DIRECTOR

I, John Grills, the undersigned, have read Section 123 and Section 124 of the Business
Corporations Act, a copy of which is attached, hereby consent to act as a Director of
the Company until such time as consent may be revoked.

DATED this / i day of November, 2018.

/%2/ il

nature

y nt-{A) /MLLS

Print Name

BSST prirren. Wiy
Address

Lo AR
Citizenship

DIRECTORS HAVE SUBSTANTIAL DUTIES AND OBLIGATIONS AND MAY BE SUBJECT
TO SIGNIFICANT LIABILITIES. AS LIDSTONE YOUNG ANDERSON, BARRISTERS AND
SOLICITORS, ACTS FOR THE COMPANY ONLY, THE PERSON SIGNING THIS

CONSENT SHOULD OBTAIN INDEPENDENT LEGAL ADVICE.



Business Cotporations Act
[SBC 2002] CHAPTER 57
Part 5 — Management

Consent
123 {1) An individual from whom a consent is required under seclion 121 or 122 may consent
(a) by providing a written consent, before or after the individual's.designation, election or appointment,
{7} in the case of a director referred to in section 121 (2) (a) (i) or 122 {4} (a), to the company,

{ii} in the case of a director referred to in section 121 (2) {b) (iv), 1o one of the amalgamating comparies or
fo the amalgamated company, or

(iii) in the case of a director referred to in section 121 (2} (c) (ii), to the corporation or foreign corporation,
as the case may be, or to the company, or

(b) by performing functions of, of realizing benefits exclusively available to, a director of the company,

(i) in the case of a director referred to in section 121, after the individual knew or ought to have known of
the individual's designation as a director, or

(il) in the case of a director referred fo In section 122 (4) (a), after the individual knew or ought 1o have
known of the individual's election or appointment as a director.

{2) After an individual from whom a consent is required under section 121 or 122 and who has been otherwise
validly appointed or elected as a director consents in accordance with subsection (1) of this section,

(2) the designation, election or appointment, as the case may be, of the direclor is valid, and

{b} the director is deemed to have been a director for all purposes from the date of that designation, election or
appointment.

{(3) A consent to be a director is effective until
(a) the consent is revoked by the director,

(b) the term of office of the director expires without the direcior being promptly reappointed or re-elected,

{c) the director resigns, or

(d) the director is removed in accordance with section 128 (3) or (4).

Persons disqualified as directors

124 (1) A person must not become or act as a director of a company unless that person is an individual who is
qualified to do so.

(2) An individual is not qualified o become or act as a director of a company if that individual is

{a) under the age of 18 years,

(b) found by a court, in Canada or elsewhere, to be incapable of managing the individual's own affairs,



{c) an undischarged bankrupt, or

(d) convicted in or out of British Columbia of an offence in connection with the promotion, formation or
management of a corporation or unincorporated business, or of an offence invalving fraud, unless

(i} the court orders otherwise,
{ii} 5 years have eiapsed since the iast to ocour ot

(A) the expiration of the period set for suspension of the ‘passing of sentence without 2 sentence
having been passed, '

{B) the imposition of a fine,
(C) the conclusion of the term of any imprisonment, and
{D} the conclusion of the term of any probation imposed, or

(i) a pardon was granted or issued, or a record suspension was ordered, under the Criminal Records Act

(Canada) and the pardon or record suspension, as the case may be, has not been revoked or ceased
to have effect.

(3) A director who ceases to be qualified to act as a director of a company must promptly resign.

(4) An order must not be made under subsection (2) {d) (1) in relation to a financial institution unless notice of the
application for the order is given to the superintendent, who may appear as a Panty to the application.



Certificate of Incorporation
No. 810519

Resort Municipality of Whistler Municipal Corporation
WHISTLER HOUSING AUTHORITY LTD.
{the *“Company")
CONSENT TO ACT AS ADIRECTOR

I, Duane Jacksen, the undersigned, have read Section 123 end Seclion 124 of the
Business Corporations Act, a copy of which is attached, hereby consent to act as a
Director of the Company until such time as consent may be revoked.

I

DATED this Z{i day of Novermbar, 2

Signature ;[L—”A\
" W o ckson

Print Name

712 Mcmcs.fa% Creome Dy st

Address

@l{f\ﬁC’lﬂ

Citizenship

DIRECTORS HAVE SUBSTANTIAL DUTIES AND OBLIGATIONS AND MAY BE SUBJECT
TO SIGNIFICANT LIABILITIES. AS LIDSTONE YOUNG ANDERSON, BARRISTERS AND
SOLICITORS, ACTS FOR THE COMPANY ONLY, THE PERSON SiGNING THIS
CONSENT SHOULD OBTAIN INDEPENDENT LEGAL ADVICE.



Business Corporations Act
[SBC 2002] CHAPTER 57
Part 5 - Management

Consent
123 (1) An individuat from whom & consent ls required under section 121 or 122 may consent
{a) by providing a wrilten consent, before or after the individual's designation, election or appointment,
{1} In the case of a director referved to in section 121 (2) (a) (i) or 122 (4) (a), to the company,

(ii) in the case of a director referred to In section 121 (2} {b) (iv), Io one of the amalgamating comparies or
to the amalgamated company, or

(it} in the case of a director referred fo in section 121 (2) (c) (i}, to the corporation or foreign corporation,
as the case may be, or to the company, or

{b) by periciming functions of, or realizing benefits exclusively avallable 1o, a director of the company,

{1) In the case of a director referred 10 fn section 121, after the individual knew or ought to have known of
the individual's designation as a director, or

(i) in the case of a director referred 1o in section 122 (4) (a), after the individual knew or ought to have
known of the individuars election or appointment as a director.

(2) After an Individual from whom a consent Is required under section 121 or 122 and who has been otherwise
validly appointed or efected as a director consents in accordance with subsection (1) of this section,

{a) the designation, elecfion or appointment, as the case may be, of the director is valid, snd

(b) the director is deemed to have been a director for all purposes from the date of that designation, elestion or
appointment.

{3} A consent to be a director is effective until
(2} the consent is revoked by the director,
{b} the term of office of the director expires without the director being promptly reappointad or re-alected,
(e) the director rasigns, or
{d} ihe direcior is removed in accordance with section 128 (3) or (4).
Persons disqualified as directors

124 (1) A person must not bacome or acl as a director of a company unless that person is an individual who is
qualified to do so.

{2) An individual is not qualified to become or act as a director of 2 company If thet individual is
(a) under the age of 18 years,

{b) found by a court, in Canada or elsewhere, to be incapable of managing the individual's own affalrs,



{c} an undischargad bankrupt, or

(d} convictad in or out of Britfsh Columbia of an offence in connection with the promotion, formation or
menagement of a corperation or unincorporated business, or of an cffence involving fraud, unless

{i) the court orders otherwise,
(i} & years have elapsed since the last to ocour of

(A} the expiration of the perlod set for suspension of the passing of sentence without 3 sentence
having been passet],

(B) the imposition of a fine,
{C) the conclusion of the term of sny imprisonment, and
(D) the conelusion of the term of any probation imposed, or

{iii) & pardon was granted or issued, or 8 record suspension was ordered, under the Criminal Records Act

(Cemada) and the parden o record suspension, as the case may be, has nol been revoked or ceased
to have effect.

{3) A director who ceaset o be qualified lo act as a director of company must prompily resign.

{4) An arder must not be made under subsaction (2) (d) (i) in relation to a financial Institution unless noiice of the
application for the order is given to the superiniendent, who may appear as a party to the application,



WHISTLER HOUSING AUTHORITY LTD.
(the "Company")

SHAREHOLDER’S RESOLUTIONS

The undersigned, being the sole shareholder of the Company, hereby consents in writing to the
following resolutions te have the same force and effect as if passed at a general meeting of the
Company.

BE IT RESOLVED THAT:

1.

that the written resignations of Jack Crompton and Steven Bradley Anderson (which
have been received at the Company’s registered office) as directors of the Company be
accepted;

that Duane Jackson and John Grllls, having consented in writing to act as director of the
Company, be appointed as director of the Company, to hold office until the next annual
general meeting of the Company or until sooner ceasing to hold office;

that the Council Resolution of the Resort Municipality of Whistler dated November 6,
2018, in which the Council appointed Duane Jackson and John Grills as directors of the
Company, is hereby ratified, consented to and confirmed;

that all acts of the Board of Directors of the Company, including those involving Duane
Jackson and John Grills, from November 6, 2018, until today are hereby ratified,
consented to and confirmed;

the Board of Directors is therefore now composed of the following seven (7) persons:

Jonathan Decaigny Michael Hutchison
Brian Good Jennifer C. Ford
Mike Furey Duane Jackson
John Grills

DATED this day of , 2018,

RESORT MUNICIPALITY OF WHISTLER
by its authorized signatories:

Mayor: Jack Crompton

C:\Users\Wfaris\Appdata\Loca\Microsoft\Windows\Temporary Internet Files\Content.Qutlook\BE81X4LA\Shr Res-Change Of Directors-Ja
{Revised Dec 12 2018).Doc Dec 12, 2018 10:10 AM/WF



Municipal Clerk: Brooke Browning

C:\Users\Wiaris\Appdata\Local\Microsoft\Windows\Temporary Internet Flles\Content.Outlook\BE81X4LA\Shr Res-Change OFf Directors-la
{Revised Dec 12 2018).Doc Dec 12, 2018 10:10 AM/WF



78 WHISTLER

REGULAR MEETING OF EMERGENCY PLANNING COMMITTEE
WEDNESDAY, Aprii 3rd 2098, STARTING AT 8:30 A.M.

M | N U T E S in the Flute Room

4325 Blackcomb Way, Whistler, BC VON 1B4

Present

Chair, RMOW Mayor, Nancy Wilhelm Morden

RMOW General Manager of Corporate & Community Services, Norm McPhalil
RMOW General Manager of Resort Experience, Jan Jansen
RMOW Manager of Protective Services, Shannon Story

RMOW Emergency Program Coordinator, Erin Marriner

RMOW General Manager of Infrastructure Services, James Hallisey
RMOW Fire Chief, Geoff Playfair

Councilor, Sue Maxwell

RCMP Staff Sergeant, Paul Hayes

BC Transit, Steve Antil

RMOW Chief Administrative Officer, Mike Furey

RMOW Emergency Social Services Coordinator, Ryan Donohue
RMOW Manager of Communications, Michele Comeau

Regrets

BC Emergency Health Services, Bill MacDonald
Blackcomb Aviation, Andrew Bradley

RMOW Deputy Fire Chief, Chris Nelson

Whistler Blackcomb Safety Manager, Kira Cailes
Search and Rescue Society, Tony DelBosco
School District #48, lan Currie

RMOW Recording Secretary, Evangeline Cannon
BC Health Emergency Management, Evan Lloyd
Blackcomb Aviation, Steve Gray

ADOPTION OF AGENDA
Moved by S. Maxwell
Carried by S. Antil

That the Emergency Planning Committee adopt the Emergency Planning
Committee agenda of April 3rd, 2018.

CARRIED
ADOPTION OF MINUTES

Moved by J. Jansen
Carried by M. Furey



MINUTES

Regular Emergency Planning Committee Meeting

Page 2

Mass Notification
Alerts

Sea to Sky
Multimodal
Evacuation Plan
Update

Wildfire Detection
Cameras

OCP Revision-
Public Safety

That the Emergency Planning Committee adopt the Regular Emergency
Planning Committee minutes of December 7, 2017.

CARRIED

PRESENTATIONS/DELEGATIONS

R. Donohue provided an overview of mass notification alerts for emergency
planning. Discussion on new Federal System Alert Ready being launched April
6th 2018. Also discussion on other systems available and currently in use in the
Sea to Sky. Input from the group on RMOW needs was discussed and future
discussion planned for 2018.

E. Marriner presented an update on the current status of the evacuation plan
and the data complied thus far. Also provided an update from ISL Engineers on
traffic mapping as well as input from key stakeholders.

G. Playfair provided an update on discussions with German manufacturer to
provide two cameras that would help in the early detection of wildfires in the
valley. Negotiations ongoing and will likely continue through 2018.

S. Story presented updated revisions to Public Safety in the OCP. These included
the addition of Emergency Social Services, FireSmart, revisions to bylaw and the
Whistler Fire Rescue Service.

OTHER BUSINESS
No other business at this time.

Motion to Adjourn

Moved by J. Jansen
Seconded by M. Furey

CARRIED

ADJOU ENT 10:10 a.m.

CHAIR: Mgyor, Jack Crompton



RESORT MUNICIPALITY OF WHISTLER
ZONING AMENDMENT BYLAW (1330 Cloudburst Drive)
NO. 2214, 2018

A BYLAW TO AMEND ZONING AND PARKING BYLAW NO. 303, 2015

WHEREAS Council may, by bylaw, divide all or part of the area of the Municipality into zones,
name each zone and establish the boundaries of the zone, regulate the use of land, buildings and
structures within the zones, and prohibit any use in any zone;

NOW THEREFORE the Municipal Council of the Resort Municipality of Whistler, in open
meeting assembled, ENACTS AS FOLLOWS:

1. This Bylaw may be cited for all purposes as "Zoning Amendment Bylaw (1330
Cloudburst Drive) Bylaw No. 2214, 2018".

2. “Zoning and Parking Bylaw No. 303, 2015” is amended in Part 13, section 66,

subsection (3) by increasing the maximum permitted gross floor area of all buildings on
Parcel 2 within the RM65 Zone from 2,000 square metres to 3,200 square metres.

GIVEN FIRST AND SECOND READINGS this 4th day of December, 2018.

Pursuant to Section 464(1) of the Local Government Act, a Public Hearing was held this 18th day
of December, 2018.

GIVEN THIRD READING this day of , 2018.
ADOPTED by the Council this day of 2018.
Jack Crompton, Brooke Browning
Mayor Municipal Clerk

| HEREBY CERTIFY that thisis a true
copy of “Zoning Amendment Bylaw
(1330 Cloudburst Drive) No. 2214,
2018.7

Brooke Browning,
Municipal Clerk



Ref: 317203

November 30, 2018
Dear Mayors, Chairs, Councillors and Directors,

As the Seniors Advocate for British Columbia, | am very pleased to extend my sincere congratulations to
each of you on your recent election to local government.

Whether you are newly elected or returning to serve as a municipal leader, the impact of your
contributions to the quality of life in communities across British Columbia will be immense and will
directly affect your constituents on a daily basis. This is particularly the case regarding the most
vulnerable of our citizens, which often includes seniors.

My office, the first of its kind in Canada, was established in 2014 to monitor and analyze seniors’ services
and issues in BC, and recommend solutions to systemic challenges to government and service providers.
Our monitoring spans five key areas: health care, housing, income supports, personal supports and
transportation. All of these areas are of direct concern and consequence to local government. Whether
allocating municipal funds for walkability corridors, sidewalk repairs and curb cuts, and transportation to
regional health care, or developing policy around accessibility, age-friendliness and social inclusivity,
municipal governments play a significant role in improving the lives of seniors in British Columbia.

Seniors are a rapidly growing demographic in Canada. Here in British Columbia, seniors currently
comprise 19% of our total population (920,000 of 4.8M) and we expect to see a continued rise in the
population over 65 in the years ahead. Seniors are forecast to constitute 25% of British Columbians by
2031 (1.4M of 5.63M). Research consistently shows that being a partner in helping seniors age well and
in place is a solid investment economically and socially.

Please feel free to contact my office at any time as we work together to improve the lives of British
Columbian seniors. Please also check out our website for additional information.

Thank you again for your commitment to municipal leadership. | wish you my very best for the duration
of your term.

Sincerely,
Isobel Mackenzie

Seniors Advocate
Province of British Columbia

Office of the Seniors Advocate 1-877-952-3181 6" Floor, 1405 Douglas Street
Province of British Columbia www.seniorsadvocatebc.ca PO Box 9651 STN PROV GOVT
Victoria BC V8W 9P4


https://www.seniorsadvocatebc.ca/about-us/

From: Cathy Peters || NNENEGEGgGGEG >

Sent: Saturday, December 1, 2018 8:05 AM
To: info
Subject: Human Sex trafficking/Child Sex Trafficking public awareness campaign

Dear Mayor Jack Crompton and Whistler Resort Municipal Council,

My name is Mrs. Cathy Peters and | am a BC anti-human trafficking educator, speaker, advocate.

| have been raising awareness to the growing pandemic of “Child Sex Trafficking in BC and How to Stop
it”, for the last 5 years.

| am in touch with every City Council, MLA, MP and police agency in BC.

It is important that the public, police and politicians understand that BC has become a global sex tourism
destination, with our port cities and an entry point into Canada.

Our youth/children/the vulnerable are not safe in BC because an aggressive sex industry is targeting
them to increase “supply” for the growing “demand”.

| have attached a biography and a newspaper article on my work.

4 short videos (links below) have been developed by the “anti-human trafficking initiative” in
Vancouver to raise public awareness of human sex trafficking in BC and Canada.

This Initiative wants to stop full decriminalization of prostitution in Canada (specifically the
decriminalization of sex buyers).

It is important Canadians understand the implications to our culture/society if the government fully
decriminalized prostitution/sex buyers.

Full decriminalization would be a fatal blow to our Canadian democracy, ideals, values and identity
while undermining any concept of gender equality or human rights in our country.

| have included a German brothel menu as an example of typical brothel activity, which is what we could
end up with in every community in Canada.

See the Vimeo link, website link and facebook link below (choose which application works best for you
to send out).

Please send these to police contacts, frontline stakeholders, civic leaders, victim services, MLA’s and
MP’s.

“Education is our greatest weapon”. (quote from HT expert/activist former MP Joy Smith- Manitoba).

Vimeo: https://vimeo.com/album/5483715
Website: http://buyingsexisacrime.org
https://www.facebook.com/buyingsexisacrime/

In terms of research papers on this issue | have included the 2 papers that | send to the public,
politicians and police.

The first is research on the Rhode Island experience with full decriminalization from 1980-2009 for 29
years.

Because of the increase in underage prostitution (trafficking) and violence, the law was repealed and
prostitution made illegal.


https://vimeo.com/album/5483715
http://buyingsexisacrime.org/
https://www.facebook.com/buyingsexisacrime/

The 2" paper is by Dr. Melissa Farley who visited the DTES and summarized her findings.

| will be presenting at Missionsfest at the Vancouver Convention Centre on January 20", 2019 at 2 pm
along with Dr. Melanie Ryper, an Emergency Room Physician who is seeing human trafficking in the
emergency room. Dr. Ryper is also educating physicians regarding this growing pandemic.

Our topic: “Child Sex Trafficking in BC and How to stop it”.

If you know of any setting or group (police, schools, victim services, service groups, churches) | could
present to, please let me know.
| am booking for March, April and May 2019.

If a presentation is wanted in the Lower Mainland, | simply need my travel costs covered (gas).

If a presentation anywhere in BC is wanted, | would need my travel, accommodation, honorarium costs
covered.

Please give me your feedback on the videos.
| look forward to hear from you, especially from new Mayors and new Councillors.

Most Sincerely, Cathy Peters BC anti-human trafficking educator, speaker, advocate.



Mrs. Cathy Peters: biography

Mrs. Cathy Peters has been “raising awareness” to the new pandemic of CST or Child Sex
Trafficking (the buying and selling of children for sex) in British Columbia for the last 5 years; to
the Federal government level and now to the Municipal and Provincial levels of government.
Cathy is a former inner city high school teacher (Southern Okanagan and Delta School districts),
and has done volunteer work for 2 Members of Parliament (John Weston/BC, Joy
Smith/Manitoba) for 5 years. She has been public speaking (200 presentations) on this

specific issue in BC for 3 years since the “Protection of Communities and Exploited Persons
Act” became Federal Law; to City Councils, School Boards, Police Boards, high schools, colleges,
universities, seniors, church, business, leadership, women’s, men’s, youth, provincial
leadership groups and law enforcement agencies. Cathy has contacted all BC police agencies
including RCMP HQ Provincially and Federally and has been awarded 5 RCMP Challenge Coins
for her work/advocacy from Coquitlam, Richmond, Surrey, RCMP Headquarters Child
Exploitation Unit and the Chilliwack RCMP detachments and 1 Coin from the New Westminster
Police Department after presenting at the Justice Institute in New Westminster, and coins

from the Delta Police Department and Vancouver Police Department. Cathy’s work/advocacy
has been introduced in the BC Legislature in spring 2018, and she has participated in 2 Federal
Justice Committee Human Trafficking Roundtables (2017, 2018) in Vancouver. At their request,
Cathy has submitted specific recommendations to the Federal Public Safety Department on
“How to Stop Human Sex Trafficking and Child Sex Trafficking in Canada”.

“Education is our greatest weapon” in addressing this egregious crime. Cathy has written to
every City Council (190), MLA (87), MP (41) and Police Agency in British Columbia, to every
Premier and Attorney General in Canada and to every MP in Canada (338). In her
presentations Cathy describes the problem we have locally, and the strategies/tools/resources
we can use to stop this crime. She is hopeful and positive in her presentation, so that the
audience can do something in their area of influence. Cathy is married to Allan, an architect
and they have 3 amazing (grown) children: 1 boy, 2 girls, ages 33, 30, 28.

Some Facts about Human sex trafficking/youth and child exploitation: It is the fastest
growing crime in Canada and the world. It is a form of “modern day slavery”. Today’s slavery
has low costs and huge profits; a trafficker can make $280,000 per victim, per year. Average
age of entry into prostitution is 12-14 years of age in Canada, although traffickers are targeting
children as young as 9 years of age. There is a dramatic increase in child exploitation and child
pornography (production and consumption). Unchecked pornography on the internet fuels
the sex trade creating an increasing demand for paid sex. The biggest problem we have in
Canada: people do not know we have a problem here; therefore the traffickers are developing
the sex industry exponentially. Every woman and child, the marginalized and vulnerable will
become a potential target and victim, unless we do something to stop it.

MISSION STATEMENT: A MODERN EQUAL SOCIETY DOES NOT BUY AND SELL WOMEN AND CHILDREN.




































From: Randi Kruse

To: Jack Crompton; Arthur De Jong; Cathy Jewett; Duane Jackson; Jen Ford; John Grills; Ralph Forsyth; corporate
Subject: letter to Council re: CECAP
Date: Saturday, December 01, 2018 9:50:09 AM

Dear Mayor and Council,

| am writing to you regarding the CECAP - a strategic plan you supported through investment and
endorsement because you understood that it is critical to protecting Whistler's success. It is a plan
based on science, not politics. But despite its strong foundation, the plan's implementation is not on
track. That is not my opinion; it was publicly reported by RMOW staff, and is evident in the carbon
emissions trends.

At one of the last meetings of the previous Council, way back in September, a motion was adopted to
review progress towards the key actions outlined in the CECAP every quarter. This means that the
community should expect to see an update before the end of this year, and ideally prior to your
retreat, to help you determine the best way to build accountability for CECAP implementation in 2019
and beyond.

Many of the CECAP short term actions - now more than two years old - have not been initiated. We
need you to honour the public commitment to take action on climate change with consistent, quarterly
reviews of staff progress on our community plan. Yes, solutions to current housing and staffing issues
are important but they cannot continue to dominate your discourse or staff resources at the expense of
effective and efficient CECAP implementation.

| voted for each of you because of the public position you took to make this work a priority. If staff
believe that they cannot deliver progress on the CECAP because of a capacity issue, | believe it is
incumbent on the CAO to adjust responsibilities and resources to ensure it is prioritized, and | believe
it is your responsibility to hold him accountable to do that - not at some future day; right now.

The |PCC says that we have 12 years to act on climate change, and that the solutions are well
understood - the only barrier is political will. Please help me to believe that is not true in my beloved
hometown. Until there is committed and accountable staff oversight on implementing the actions in
the CECAP, | offer my voluntary project management support on this file. Current efforts are
unacceptable.

Respectfully,

Randi Kruse

Whistler resident for eight years, and previous RMOW staff
























From: Leslie Patterson || N |

Sent: Monday, December 10, 2018 20:21

To: Jack Crompton <jcrompton@whistler.ca>; Duane Jackson <djackson@whistler.ca>; Arthur De Jong
<adejong@whistler.ca>; Cathy Jewett <cjewett@whistler.ca>; John Grills <jgrills@whistler.ca>; Jen Ford
<jford@whistler.ca>; Ralph Forsyth <rforsyth@whistler.ca>; Wanda Bradbury
<WBradbury@whistler.ca>

Subject: Revison to letter dated November 13th, 2018 to Mayor and Council regarding 2077 Garibaldi
Way

Dear Mayor and Council,

After further thought on the proposed development at 2077 Garibaldi Way we feel that one of the
statements we made in our letter to Council November 13th, 2018 was wrong and we would like to
retract a portion of that letter.

The following sentence "The WHA development located at 2120 Nordic Drive (0.27 FSR), in an
ownership model, may be more appropriate for this proposed site and neighbourhood." Should be
replaced with:

"Regardless of the land parcel size we feel that any private employee housing proposals that require
rezoning should not change the form and character of the adjacent streets or negatively impact the
greater neighbourhood. As an example, there are single family houses and one multi unit development
adjacent to 2077 Garibaldi Way. As such, this proposal should be no greater than the adjacent multi
unit development at 2070 Garibaldi Way that has seven units of approximately 1,500 square feet each.
Also, these proposed units should be available for ownership rather than rental through the WHA
employee housing waiting list."

Thank you for your ongoing efforts in finding a solution that move us closer to Whistler's housing needs
while respecting the neighbourhood.

Leslie and Dave Patterson
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